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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

January 3, 2013

NECEIVED

Via Federal Express
JAN 03 2013
Myr. Jeff DeRouen ~
Executive Director PUBLIC SERVICE
COMMISSION

Public Service Commission
211 Sower Boulevard, P.O. Box 615
Frankfort, Kentucky 40602-0615

Re: In the Matter of: The Application of Big Rivers Electric
Corporation for Approval to Issue Evidences of
Indebtedness, PSC Case No. 2012-00492

Dear Mr. DeRouen:

Enclosed are an original and ten copies of responses of Big Rivers Electric
Corporation to the requests for information of Alcan Primary Products
Corporation, Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers, Inc., and the
Attorney General. Also enclosed are an original and ten copies of a
petition for confidential treatment of certain information furnished in
response to these information requests. I certify that copies of this letter
and enclosures have been served on each person shown on the attached
service list.

Sincerely yours,
&zm L Wil
James M. Miller

JMM/ej

Enclosures

cc: Albert Yockey
Billie J. Richert
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David C. Brown, Esq.

Stites & Harbison

1800 Providian Center

400 West Market Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202

Donald P. Seberger

Rio Tinto Alcan

8770 West Bryn Mawr Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60631

Jennifer Hans Black

Dennis G. Howard, 1I
Lawrence W. Cook
Assistant Attorneys General
1024 Capital Center Dr.
Suite 200

Frankfort, KY 40601



BIG RIVERS ELECTRIC CORPORATION
THE APPLICATION OF BIG RIVERS ELECTRIC CORPORATION
FOR APPROVAL TO ISSUE EVIDENCES OF INDEBTEDNESS
CASE NO. 2012-00492

VERIFICATION

I, Billie J. Richert, verify, state, and affirm that I prepared or supervised the
preparation of the data responses filed with this Verification, and that those data
responses are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, information, and
belief formed after a reasonable inquiry.

WAL ‘ %/@M

"Billie J. Rifhert

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY )
COUNTY OF HENDERSON )

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me by Billie J. Richert on this the
pol
A" day of January, 2013.

Dvada YWokehell,

Notary Public, Ky. State at Large
My Commission Expires_{—12-13
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BIG RIVERS ELECTRIC CORPORATION

THE APPLICATION OF BIG RIVERS ELECTRIC CORPORATION
FOR APPROVAL TO ISSUE EVIDENCES OF INDEBTEDNESS
CASE NO. 2012-00492

Response to the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers’
Initial Request for Information
Dated December 19, 2012

January 3, 2013

Item 9) Provide a copy of all correspondence between BREC and the
three rating agencies since January 1, 2012.

Response) Please see attached copies of all correspondence between Big Rivers
and the three rating agencies since January 1, 2012. Some presentations to these
rating agencies are being filed under a Petition for Confidential Treatment.

As a result of Big Rivers receiving Century’s Notice of Termination
on August 20, 2012, Big Rivers has begun implementing its Load Concentration
Mitigation Plan that was submitted under petition for confidential treatment to
the Commission in Big Rivers’ 2012 Environmental Compliance Plan case, Case
No. 2012-00063. Please see Big Rivers’ response to KIUC’s Second Request for
Information, dated June 22, 2012, Item 2-44(b). Therefore the Load Concentration

Mitigation Plan has not been included in the attached copies of correspondence.

Witness) Billie J. Richert

Case No. 2012-00492
Response to KIUC 1-9
Witness: Billie J. Richert
Pagelof 1



Billie Richert

From: Mark Hite

Sent: Sunday, December 23, 2012 10:49 AM

To: Billie Richert

Subject: FW: Big Rivers Electric Corporation

Attachments: Big Rivers orientation update - 5-2-12.pptx; Big Rivers - Base Case - Financial Forecast

2012-2026 - 4-30-12 .xIsx

Mark A. Hite, CPA

VP Accounting & Interim CFO
Big Rivers Electric Corporation
201 Third St.

Henderson, KY 42420
270-827-2561 (corporate)
270-844-6149 (office)
270-577-6815 (mobile)
mhite@bigrivers.com

From: Mark Hite

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 2:51 PM
To: dennis.pidherny@fitchratings.com
Subject: Big Rivers Electric Corporation

As promised, attached hereto are (1) the updated “slide show”, generally an introduction to Big Rivers, and (2) the 15-
year financial forecast. | believe you now have all items needed to commence your annual rating update process. If
need be, I'll be glad to walk you through each file. Upon your request, | stand ready to respond to any question you may
have.

Thank you,
Mark

Mark A. Hite, CPA

VP Accounting & Interim CFO
Big Rivers Electric Corporation
201 Third St.

Henderson, KY 42420
270-827-2561 (corporate)
270-844-6149 (office)
270-577-6815 (mobile)
812-853-0405 (home)
mbhite@bigrivers.com
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Billie Richert

From: Mark Hite

Sent: Sunday, December 23, 2012 11:00 AM

To: Billie Richert

Subject: FW: Big Rivers Electric Corporation

Attachments: Big Rivers orientation update - 5-2-12.pptx; Big Rivers - Base Case - Financial Forecast

2012-2026 - 4-30-12 .xlIsx

Mark A. Hite, CPA

VP Accounting & Interim CFO
Big Rivers Electric Corporation
201 Third St.

Henderson, KY 42420
270-827-2561 (corporate)
270-844-6149 (office)
270-577-6815 (mobile)
mhite@bigrivers.com

From: Mark Hite

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 2:48 PM

To: Bodek, David (david_bodek@standardandpoors.com)
Subject: Big Rivers Electric Corporation

As promised, attached hereto are (1) the updated “slide show”, generally an introduction to Big Rivers, and (2) the 15-
year financial forecast. | believe you now have all items needed to commence your annual rating update process. If
need be, I'll be glad to walk you through each file. Upon your request, | stand ready to respond to any question you may
have.

Thank you,
Mark

Mark A. Hite, CPA

VP Accounting & Interim CFO
Big Rivers Electric Corporation
201 Third St.

Henderson, KY 42420
270-827-2561 (corporate)
270-844-6149 (office)
270-577-6815 (mobile)
812-853-0405 (home)
mhite@bigrivers.com
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Billie Richert

From: Mark Hite

Sent: Sunday, December 23, 2012 10:57 AM

To: Billie Richert

Subject: FW: Big Rivers Electric Corporation

Attachments: Big Rivers orientation update - 5-2-12.pptx; Big Rivers - Base Case - Financial Forecast

2012-2026 - 4-30-12 .xisx

Mark A. Hite, CPA

VP Accounting & Interim CFO
Big Rivers Electric Corporation
201 Third St.

Henderson, KY 42420
270-827-2561 (corporate)
270-844-6149 (office)
270-577-6815 (mobile)
mhite@bigrivers.com

From: Mark Hite

Sent: Thursday, May 03, 2012 2:51 PM
To: kevin.rose@moodys.com

Subject: Big Rivers Electric Corporation

As promised, attached hereto are (1) the updated “slide show”, generally an introduction to Big Rivers, and (2) the 15-
year financial forecast. | believe you now have all items needed to commence your annual rating update process. If
need be, I'll be glad to walk you through each file. Upon your request, | stand ready to respond to any question you may
have.

Thank you,
Mark

Mark A. Hite, CPA

VP Accounting & Interim CFO
Big Rivers Electric Corporation
201 Third St.

Henderson, KY 42420
270-827-2561 (corporate)
270-844-6149 (office)
270-577-6815 (mobile)
812-853-0405 (home)
mhite@bigrivers.com
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I. Overview of Big Rivers Electric Corporation



BioRivers

Overview of Big Rivers Electric Corporation

Big Rivers Electric Corporation (Big Rivers) was formed in 1961 and is based in Henderson, Kentucky
Big Rivers supplies wholesale electric generation and transmission service to three electric distribution cooperatives
{(Members):

-~ Jackson Purchase Energy Corporation

— Kenergy Corp. (Kenergy)

—  Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation
Members are local customer-owned cooperatives providing service to approximately 112,500 retail customers on a not-
for-profit basis
— Members serve residential, commercial and industrial customers located in portions of 22 western Kentucky
counties
Big Rivers and its Members are generally regulated by the Kentucky Public Service Commission (KPSC)

Big Rivers provides capacity and energy to its members Key 2011 Statistics
through a combination of 5 owned generation stations, Energy Sales - 13,255 GWh
one leased generation station and purchased power

~ Net capacity of owned generation — 1,444 MW Operating Revenues - 3562mm

— Net capacity of leased generation from Total Assets - $1,418mm
Henderson Municipal Power & Light Station |l
{(HMPL) - 202 MW Non-Smelter Member Rate, gross of the MRSM $45.29/MWh

- Powerpurchased from SEPA - 178 MW Non-Smelter Member MRSM ($6.22)/MWh

—~ 1,266 miles of transmission lines and 22

substations Non-Smelter Member Rate, net of the MRSM $39.07/MWh
- Midwest ISO membership implementation —
Smelter Rate $44.48/MWh
Dec. 2010 544.48/

MRSM_ Member Rate Stability Mechanism

Overview of Big Rivers Electric Corporation 4



BioRivers 2011 Rate Case — General Adjustment in Base Rates

e On March 1, 2011, Big Rivers filed an application for a general adjustment in

base rates with the KPSC
— Case number 2011-00036

e New Rates were effective September 1, 2011, pending approval from the
KPSC |
e On November 17, 2011, the KPSC approved a base rate increase of $26.7mm

(a 6.17% base rate increase)
—  $10.6 million was assigned to the rural class
— S 1.9 million to the large industrial class

— §14.2 million to the smelters
e The KPSC has granted Big Rivers a rehearing for an additional $2.7mm. The
Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers (KIUC) is also seeking rehearing of the

KPSC’s approval of the depreciation study and cost of service.

Overview of Big Rivers Electric Corporation 5



Power Supply - ACES Power Marketing & NRCO

ACES Power Marketing

Big Rivers has been a member/owner of ACES Power Marketing, one of the nation’s largest
electricity traders, since January 2003. ACES operates as an energy risk management and
hedge manager. Member/owners like Big Rivers actively participate by utilizing the ACES
infrastructure and resources to assess their risks and execute specific, customized portfolio
strategies.

National Renewables Cooperative Organization

In the tradition of working together, cooperatives across the country have formed the
National Renewables Cooperative Organization (NRCO) to promote and facilitate the
development of renewable energy resources. Membership in the NRCO is open to
generation and transmission cooperatives (G&Ts) and distribution cooperatives with the
legal ability to buy power in the wholesale market. Big Rivers was one of 24 founding
members of the organization, which formed in November 2008.

Overview of Big Rivers Electric Corporation 6



BioRivers Big Rivers’ Strategic Plan

NORTH STAR

* North Star will be the cost per kWh of the total Member load, including distribution members and
smelters. '

* Big Rivers will manage the cost per kWh within the board-approved risk tolerance, always striving
to keep costs as low as possible while still meeting the Members’ service requirements.

MISSION
Big Rivers’ Mission is to safely deliver low cost, reliable, wholesale power and cost-effective shared
services desired by our members.

VISION

Big Rivers’ Vision is to be viewed as one of the top G&T’s in the country and will provide services the
members desire in meeting future challenges.

VALUES

e Safety

* Integrity

e Excellence 4

*  Member and Community Service
e Respect for the Employee

e Teamwork

e Environmentally Conscious

Overview of Big Rivers Electric Corporation 7



Big Rivers Members’ Service Territory

BigRivers
__ Jackson Purchase Energy Corporation INDIANA
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Overview of Big Rivers Electric Corporation 8



Big Rivers’ Management

Big Rivers is led by an experienced management team and is governed by a six-member
board of directors. The board is comprised of two representatives from each distribution
cooperative.

Senior Management Team:

Mark Bailey, President & CEO

Robert Berry, V.P. Production

David Crockett, V.P. System Operations

James Haner, V.P. Administrative Services

Mark Hite, V.P. Accounting & Interim CFO

Eric Robeson, V.P. Environmental Services & Construction

Albert Yockey, V.P. Governmental Relations & Enterprise Risk Management

Overview of Big Rivers Electric Corporation 9



Big Rivers’ Financing

Big Rivers currently has two $50 million lines of credit available to it, one with CoBank expiring
July 16, 2012, and the other with National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC)

that expires July 16, 2014.

Long Term Debt Schedule (Smm) - as of December 31, 2011

Debt

Maturity Date

Stated Value

Principal

Notes:

RUS Series A Note, stated interest rate of
5.75%, with an imputed interest rate of
5.84%

RUS Series B Note, no stated interest rate,
with an imputed interest rate of 5.80%

Pollution Control Bonds Series 1983 -
County of Ohio, Kentucky with a 3.25%
interest rate in 2011

Pollution Control Bonds Series 2010, County
of Ohig, Kentucky with a 6.0% fixed interest
rate

TOTAL

July 2021

December 2023

June 2013

July 2031

523.2

245.5

58.8

83.3

N

A portion hereof to be refinanced

521.3 by CoBank and CFC

123.0

58.8 Plan to refinance in 2013

83.3

910.8

786.4

Overview of Big Rivers Electric Corporation 10
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Big Rivers’ Financing Application with the KPSC

Big Rivers filed n Financing Application with the KPSC on 3/28/12 (Case No. 2012-00119). Big
Rivers has requested the KPSC approve the transaction by 5/25/12, enabling Big Rivers to close
on 6/29/12. This application seeks approval from the KPSC to refinance a significant portion of
the existing RUS Series A Note. Additionally, Big Rivers will replenish the $35 million Transition
Reserve and fund $60 million of future capital expenditures.

Big Rivers proposes to borrow $235 million from CoBank in the form of a secured term loan, and
a $302 million secured term loan from CFC. These financings are expected to be at all-in rates
that are below that of the existing 5.75% RUS Series A Note, and will also extend the final
maturity of the associated debt.

Big Rivers plans to use the $537 million proceeds from these borrowings as follows:
° $442 million will be used to prepay a portion of the 5.75% RUS Series A Note
° $60 million will be used for capital expenditures
. $35 million will be used to replenish the Transition Reserve

In connection with the CFC term loan, Big Rivers will also purchase interest bearing Capital Term
Certificates (CTCs) from CFC equal to 14.29% of the amount of the CFC secured note, or $43
million. Big Rivers has elected to finance the purchase of the CTCs with CFC in the form of an
equity loan note.

Big Rivers anticipates this transaction will reduce its cost $1.5 million annually.

Overview of Big Rivers Electric Corporation 11
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BicRiers Overview of Jackson Purchase Energy Corporation

T

Overview Service Territory

s Established in 1937

= Serves approximately 29,000 accounts in portions of 6

counties in Western Kentucky Crittenden
= Managed by 8 member/consumer elected board serving Livingston
four-year staggered terms
= Primarily residential & small commercial customer Baltard
mix McCracken Lyon

® Most recent residential retail rate increase: July

Carlisle
2008, 9.5% Graves Marshall
Fiscal Year Ended December 31 FY2011
Income Statement 2011 2010 2009 Customer Type MWh cNumber of Révoeonol;e
onsumers
Operating Revenues $45.1 $46.5 $41.9
Operating Expenses 38.0 36.1 344 Residential
Net Qperating Income 7.1 10.4 7.5 411,231 26,054 29,070
Cash Flow Comm. And Ind. (< 1,000 kW) 190,023 3,126 11,916
Debt Service 5.1 4.9 4.9
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 1.50 x 2.32 x 1.62 x Comm. And Ind. (<>1,000 KW) 49,397 9 2.909
TIER 1.04 x 2.51x 1.26 x
Halance Sheet Public Lighting/Irrigation 888 10 101
Net Utility Plant $92.4 $91.5 $87.3
Equities/Capitalization 40.4% 43.6% 39.8% Total 651,539 29,199 43,996

Source: RUS Form 7 *Before Depreciation, Taxes & Interest

Overview of Members and Customer Base 13



BigRivers  Overview of Kenergy Corp.

Overview Service Territory

= Established in July 1999 through the consolidation of —

Henderson Union Electric Coop (established 1936), and —
Green River Electric Corporation (established 1937) Hancock
= Serves approximately 55,000 customers in 14 western Hondersan Daviess
Kentucky counties along more than 7,000 miles of line Unon
B Fourth largest electric cooperative in Kentucky (based on Wabstor Mclean o
o
customers) cinenden
= Managed by 11 member customer-elected board Livingston Buter
. . . . Hopkins
* Most recent residential retail rate increase: Sept. 2011, * Muhienborg
7.49% e ottt
. Kentudy Lyon Christian
= Responsible for supplying Hawesville and Sebree smelters
Operating Revenues $425.6 $401.0 $349.8 vonsumers PUey)
Operating Expenses 1 407.5 381.3 332.9 Residential
Net Operating Income 18.1 18.7 16.9 754,124 45,284 56,284
Cash Flow Comm. And Ind. (< 1,000 kW) 314,861 9.803 22,563
Debt Service 11.5 11.6 11.1
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 1.63 x 1.79 x 1.58x Comm. And Ind. (<>1,000 kW) 8,326,066 35 344,888
TIER 1.66 x 1.85 x 1.48 x
Balance Sheet Public Lighting 1,733 78 282
Net Utility Plant $182.9 $179.2 $177.5
Equities/Capitalization 36.3% 33.2% 30.3% Total 9,396,784 55,210 424,017

Source: RUS Form 7+Before Depreciation, Taxes & interest

O ST

Overview of Members and Customer Base 14



BigRivers  Overview of Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative

Overview Service Territory

= Established in 1937 B
i
= Serves approximately 28,000 customers in portions of 6 !
Kentucky counties along approximately 2,900 miles of line |
. Meade ’
® Managed by 7 member customer-elected board Hancock |
R i B i i Breckinridge ]
B Primarily residential customer mix z
Hardin |
= Most recent residential retail rate increase: Feb. 2011, |
3.92%
Ohio Grayson !
Summary Financial Information ($mm) Customer Profile
Fiscal Year Ended December 31 FY 2011
Income Statement 2011 2010 2009 Customer Type MWh c’:“”mbe' of R;"(Jeo"o“e
onsumers
Operating Revenues $35.8 $34.6 $31.1 su ¢ )
Operating Expenses 1 28.4 27.5 24.7 Residential
Net Operating Income 74 7.1 6.4 364,735 26,402 27,480
Cash Fiow Comm. And Ind. (< 1,000 kW) 94,657 2,070 7.131
Debt Service 4.8 4.9 4.8
Debt Service Coverage Ratio 1.58 x 1.55 x 1.37 x Public Lighting 1,057 6 75
TIER 2.09 x 2.05 x 157 x
Balance Sheet
Net Utility Plant $72.2 $69.9 $66.6
Equities/Capitalization 33.9% 33.5% 32.3% Total 460,449 28,478 34,686
Source: RUS Form 71Before Depreciation, Taxes & Interest
. i

Overview of Members and Customer Base 15



Long-Term Smelter Contracts

Big Rivers and Kenergy (the Member serving the Smelters) entered into the Smelter Wholesale Power Contracts in which
Big Rivers supplies energy to Kenergy for resale to the Smelters through the end of 2023 on a take-or-pay basis, subject
to a one-year termination notice from the Smelter(s)

The two aluminum smelters, owned by Alcan and Century, have a base demand of 850 MW and typically use 98% of the
energy

Energy made available to the Smelters will consist of three types

- Base Monthly Energy: 368 MW hourly for Alcan and 482 MW hourly for Century

- Supplemental Energy: 10 MW hourly of interruptible energy to each Smelter

- Back-up Energy: Imbalance energy for Kenergy made available to the Smelters
Charges to the Smelters will also include the following adjustments:

- Base Rate always 25 cents per MWh over Large Industrial

- Fuel Adjustment Clause (FAC) — Adjusts monthly for incremental changes in fuel costs

- Environmental Surcharge (ES) — Adjusts monthly for incremental changes in non-fuel variable production expenses
(emission allowances, reagents and waste disposal)

- Purchased Power Adjustment (PA) — Adjusts monthly far incremental changes in purchased power costs {(non-FAC PPA
regulatory account for non-smelter members)

- TIER Adjustment

- Surcharges — Mitigate impact of FAC and ES on Non-Smelter Members

Overview of Members and Customer Base 16.
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Overview of Smelters

Alcan is owned by Rio Tinto, an international mining group, and is Rio Tinto’s only U.S. aluminum

smelter

Commenced operation in 1973

Produces 186,000 metric tons of primary aluminum annually from its 3 potlines
600 employees

Base contract demand: 368 MW and Projected annual energy consumption: 3.1 TWh

Recently completed $37mm bake furnace project

* Hawesville, Kentucky Smelter (Century Aluminum of Kentucky General Partnership)

o

Century is a public company and through its various subsidiaries owns and operates aluminum
smelters in Kentucky, South Carolina, West Virginia and Iceland

Commenced operation in 1970

Produces 244,000 metric tons of primary aluminum annually from its 5 potlines

775 employees

Base contract demand: 482 MW and Projected annual energy consumption: 4.2 TWh

Overview of Members and Customer Base 17



Big Rivers’ Members Provide Some of the Lowest Cost

esidential Electricity in the Nation

Average Residential Rate — Kentucky

Average Residential Rate — National

December 20111 December 2011>

Kentucky Utility Cents / kWh National Region Cents / kWh
East Kentucky Power Cooperative 11,66 Pacific Noncontiguous 27.50
AEP Kentucky Power 9.72 New England 16.20
Duke Energy Kentucky 8.65 Middle Atlantic 15.30
Louisville Gas and Electric Company 8.57 Pacific Contiguous 12.47
Kentucky Utilities Company 7.82 East North Central 11.46
South Atlantic 10.99
East South Central 10.56
Big Rivers Rate, net of the MRSM 8.06 West South Central 10.13
Big Rivers Rate, gross of the MRSM 8.66 Mountain 9.86
West North Central 9.33
Kentucky 9.12
United States Total 11.52

1Source: Kentucky Public Service Commission Orders and Filings
2Source: Energy Information Administration Table 5.6.A

Overview of Members and Customer Base 18




Commercial and Industrial Electricity in the Nation

i Rivers’ br Sc the est Cost

M

Average Commercial & Industrial Rate — National 2011

Source: RUS Form 7 and Energy Information Administration

National Region Cents/kWh
Pacific Noncontiguous 24.99
New England 13.42
Middle Atlantic 10.12
Pacific Contiguous 8.94
East South Central 8.21
South Atlantic 8.02
East North Central 7.66
Meade County 7.53
Kenergy - excluding Smelters 7.17
Mountain 7.04
West South Central 6.96
West North Central 6.40
Jackson Purchase 6.19
Kenergy - Smelters 4.40
Kentucky 4.18

Overview of Members and Customer Base 19
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Big Rivers’ Availab

e Generation Resources

Net Capacity (MW) Commercial Operation

Fuel Type
Owned Generation
Kenneth C. Coleman Plant
Unit 1 Coal 150 1969
Unit 2 Coal 138 1870
Unit3 Coal 155 1972
Robert D. Green Plant
Unit1 Coal 231 1979
Unit 2 Coal 223 1981
Robert A, Reid Plant
Unit1 Coal / Gas 65 1966
Combustion Turbine Qil / Gas 65 1979
D.B. Wilson Unit 1 Coal 417 1986
Owned Subtotal 1,444
Leased Generation
HMP&L Station Two
Unit 1 Coal 153 1973
Unit 2 Coal 159 1974
City’s Current Capacity Allocation? (110)
Leased Subtotal 202
Total Owned / Leased Generation 1,646
Purchased Power
Member’s SEPA Allocation Hydro 178
Total Capacity 1,824

purchase agreement,

Operations 21




ig Rivers’ Coal-Fired Power

Plants System Performance

Fl

Big Rivers

T

° Eight of the nine coal generating units ar 7 t
S0O2 emissions

. Wilson 1, HMP&L 1 and HMP&L 2 are equipped with Selective Catalytic Reduction systems (SCRs) to control
NOx emissions

° System performance is actively benchmarked against the industry utilizing GKS Navigant services. In the

most recent benchmarking survey (2007 to 2011 Q3), Big Rivers displayed the following results when
comparing O&M costs including fuel:

o System capacity weighted O&M cost including fuel was less than the median cost
( ).
Key Performance Indicators per IEEE Standards (6 Year Averages 2006 thru 2011)
val :
Unit Net Generation Net Heat Rate Gross Capacity Gross Capacity ES:i‘l‘;:si:z F;g:;"g'::ge
1l
MWHrs BTU/kWH Factor (% Output (%
( ) (BTU/ ) actor (%) utput (%) Factor {%) Rate (%)
Coleman 1
Coleman 2
Coleman 3
Green 1
Green 2
Henderson 1
Henderson 2
Wilson 1
ST ST A
SYSTEM
T R ST

Operations 22



Big Rivers’ Peak 2011 (MW)

BigRivers

oF

January February March j August September  October  November December

Capacity including owned, leased and SEPA generation [ Non-Smelters Smelters

Operations 23



I-Fired Power Plants Variable Cost 2011 - by unit

M

BREC Variable Costs*

Period Ending December 31,2011

Year - to - Date

Total (Reagent) SOx
Unit Fuel Scrubber Allowances
Green 1 5
Green 2 3
HMP&L 1 5
HMP&L 2 $
Coleman 1| $
Coleman 2 $
Coleman 3 $
Wilson 1 5
Totals $

*Does not include Reid 1 and Reid CT which are used for peaking purposes

NOx

Allowances

Total
Variable $

Net

Generation $MWH

Operations 24
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Big Rivers’ Environmental Compliance Plan (ECP) for CSAPR & MA

BigRivers

Cross-State Air Pollution Rule (CSAPR) and the Mercury and Air Toxics Standards (MATS)
were both finalized in 2011. Both rules will impact Big Rivers’ ECP. Big Rivers has filed an
application on April 2, 2012 with the KPSC seeking approval to comply with environmental
requirements (Case No. 2012-00063). Additionally, Big Rivers intends to file an associated
financing application for these costs by August 2, 2012. Commission approval is anticipated
November 5, 2012. Estimated compliance costs, in S, are as follows:

| csaAPR | MATS | Total |

Capital
Wilson 139,000,000 11,240,000 150,240,000
HMPL (Net of City) 3,850,000 280,000 4,130,000
Reid 1,200,000 1,200,000
Green 81,000,000 18,480,000 99,480,000
Coleman 28,440,000 28,440,000

225,050,000 58,440,000 283,490,000
Cost of Capital 9.42% 9.42% 9.42%
Capital Cost 21,199,710 5,505,048 26,704,758

oam Cost s b T

Total Annual 2012 ECP Cost in 2016
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BigRivers Big Rivers’ ECP Revenue and Rate impact in 2016*

Base Base Build
2012 2016 2016

Gross of MRSM

Rate S/Mwn

Rura! 5264 58.89 62.98 £.9% 7.8
Large Industrial 45.4¢ 5164 54.80 6.1% 8.9%
Smeiter Unadjusted 51.08 54.45 58.18 6.8% 7.3
Smelter Adjusted”™ 4813 53.08 35.72 5.0% 5

Net of MRSM
Rate S/MwWh

Rural 44372 5127 5127 0.0% C.0%
Large Industrial 37.21 5164 54.8C 8.1% 8.5%

Smelter Unadjusted 51.08 54.45 58.18 £.8% 7.3%
Smeiter Adjusted™ 48.13 53.09 55.72 5.0% 5.5%

™ Ratesshown are based on information from the Agril 2, 2012 filing with the KBSC
“*Smeiter Adjusted reflects removal of the TIER Adjustment Charge. The Build Case has lower

off-systemnet saies margin in 2016 due tc ECP costs, causing the Smeiters tc meve ug within
the TIER bandwidth.
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L Big Rivers’ Financial Covenants
BigRivers

Big Rivers is in compliance with all debt covenants associated with both long-term and

short-term debt.
* The Company’s Indenture and its line of credit with CFC require that Margins for

Interest Ratio (MFIR) of at least 1.10 be maintained each fiscal year.

* The CoBank line of credit agreement requires that at the end of each fiscal year
the Company have a Debt Service Coverage Ratio (DSCR) of not less than 1.20.

e CoBank and CFC also require an Equity to Assets ratio of 15% or greater at the end

of each fiscal year.

Historical Performance against covenants

Ratio Agreement Loan Covenant 2011 2010 2009
MFIR Indenture/NRUCFC 1.10. 1.12 1.15 9.87
Debt Service Coverage Ratio® CoBank 1.20 — 2.44
Equity to Assets CoBank 15% 27% 26% 25%
Equity to Assets NRUCFC 12% 27% 26% 25%
TIER n/a 1.12 1.15 9.85
Debt to Total Capitalization n/a 67% 68% 69%

* DSCR not included in the proposed CoBank Revolver
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Statement of Operations

BigRivers
Actual Projected
Statement of Operations (Smm) 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Electric Energy Revenues 5145 5584 5823 606.0 645.6 666.8 7138
Other Operating Revenue and Income 12.8 3.6 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0 4.0
Total Operating Revenues ’ 5273 562.0 586.3 610.0 649.6 670.8 717.8

Operating Expense - Excluding Fuel
Operating Expense Fuel
Maintenance Expense R e e Ty
Depreciation and Amortization 433 447 48.1

Interest Expense 49.0 54.0 59.7

Other - Net (6.0) (11.2) (14.5)
Total Expenses |

Net Margins

Financials 30




Balance Sheet

BigRivers
Actual Projected

Balance Sheet (Smm) 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Assets

Net Utility Plant $ 1,092 § 1,092|S 1120 S 1,189 § 1339 § 1436 S 1428
Cash & Investments 45 45 58 45 35 39 34
Transition Reserve 35 0 35 35 36 36 36
Economic Reserve 121 100 72 44 17 0 0
Rural Economic Reserve 62 63 64 65 66 59 31
Receivables, Inventories, & Other 117 118 176 180 177 178 182
Total $ 1472 § 1418|$6 1525 $ 1558 $ 1670 $ 1,748 $§ 1711

Equities & Liabilities

Equities S 387 S 390 (S 395 § 401 S 413§ 428 S 443
Debt 817 786 927 982 1,098 1,175 1,158
Deferred Revenue - Economic Reserves 181 162 136 109 84 59 31
Line of Credit Advances 10 0 0 0 5 15 5
Payabies & Other 77 80 67 66 70 71 74
Total $ 1472 6§ 14185 1525 $ 1558 $ 1670 $ 1748 § 1,711
Equities / Total Capitalization 32% 33% 30% 29% 27% 27% 28%
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Debt Service Coverage

1g River
Actual Projected
Debt Service Coverage (Smm) 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Margins
Interest Expense 47.1 45.7 434 49.0 540 59.7 61.9
Depreciation & Amortization 363 375] 445 46.0 47.5 51.0 355
Numerator for DSCR B ) P CE R e
Interest Expense 47.1 457 434 49.0 54.0 59.7 61.9
Principal Due on Long-Term Debt 14.2 149 16.1 194 20.1 209 26.1
Denominator for DSCR S 613 S  606|S 595 § 684 § 741 S 806 S§ 880

Debt Service Coverage Ratio
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Non-Smelter Member Rates

Big Rivers
Actual Projected
Rate Derivation ($/MWh) 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Non-Smelter Members

Base Rate 35.33 - 4245 48.69 48.70 50.16 50.19 50.20
Regulatory Account Amortization 0.00 (0.32) (1.23) (1.23) (0.38) 0.17 0.28
FAC 9.98 449 5.09 5.47 5.95 6.36 6.80
Environmental Surcharge 2.25 2.16 251 3.27 3.78 4.75 7.37
Surcredits (3.30) (3.49) (4.10) (4.05) (4.00) (3.97) (3.93)
Rebate (Accrual) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Rate Stabilization 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Economic Reserve (7.91) (6.22) (8.69) (8.39) (7.93) (5.07) 0.00
Rural Economic Reserve 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2.49) (8.47)
Blended Rate 36.35 39.07 42.27 43.77 47.58 49.94 52.25
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BigRivers Smelter Rates

Actual Projected
Rate Derivation ($/MWh) 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Smelters
Large Industrial Rate @ 98% 29.07 34.70 39.14 39.18 40.36 40.36 40.32
Additional Smelter Charge 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25 0.25
Base Rate 29.32 34.95 39.39 39.43 40.61 40.61 40.57
Tier Adjustment 1.95 1.95 2.95 2.95 2.95 2.67 2.59
Non-FAC PPA (1.18) (0.70) (0.40) (0.21) (0.04) 0.28 0.38
FAC 10.13 4.53 5.11 5.48 5.95 6.36 6.830
Environmental Surcharge 2.26 2.18 248 2.66 3.14 3.94 6.11
Surcharge 1.57 1.57 1.87 1.87 1.87 1.87 1.87
Rebate (accrued) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Effective Rate 44.05 44.48 51.40 52.18 54.48 55.73 58.32
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BigRivers

Big Rivers had its credit rating evaluated by three credit rating agencies.

Moody’s Investor Service — Moody’s has assigned a ‘Baal’ senior secured rating
for the Series 2010A County of Ohio, Kentucky, Pollution Control Bonds.

Standard & Poor’s (S&P) — S&P has assigned a ‘BBB-’ issuer credit rating to Big
Rivers and has assigned a “BBB-" long-term rating for its Series 2010A County of
Ohio, Kentucky, Pollution Control Bonds.

Fitch Ratings Ltd. — In August, 2011, Fitch has assigned a ‘BBB-’ rating on the

Series 2010A County of Ohio, Kentucky, Pollution Control Bonds.
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Big Rivers’ Management

BigRivers

Wt

Senior Management Biographies

Mark A. Bailey, President and Chief Executive Officer, received a Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering from Ohio
Northern University in 1974, and a Master of Science in Management from the Massachusetts Institute of Technology in 1988.
He was employed by American Electric Power Company (“AEP”) for nearly 30 years, beginning as an Electrical Engineer in
1974. Mr. Bailey was employed as Vice President of AEP subsidiary Indiana Michigan Power Company until AEP’s
reorganization in 1996, when he became Director-Regions with American Electric Power Service Corporation {“AEPSC”), also a
subsidiary of AEP. He was employed as Vice President of Transmission Asset Management for AEPSC from June 2000 until his
employment as President and Chief Executive Officer (“CEO”) with Kenergy Corp. in 2004. Mr. Bailey was employed as
Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer beginning in June 2007 until being elected by the Board of Directors to his
current position in October 2008.

Robert W. Berry, Vice President of Production, graduated from the University of Kentucky Community College system with an
Associate degree in Mechanical Engineering Technology and Mid-Continent University with a Bachelor of Science in Business
Management. He was employed by Big Rivers from 1981 to 1998 and served in various maintenance positions such as
Superintendent of Maintenance and Maintenance Manager. In 1998 he was employed by Western Kentucky Energy and
served in various positions such as Maintenance Manager, Plant Manager and General Manager until the Unwind transaction
closed in July 2009, at which time he assumed his current position.

David G. Crockett, Vice President of System Operations, graduated from the University of Kentucky with a Bachelor of Science
in Electrical Engineering in 1972. He has been employed with Big Rivers since 1972. He served in various engineering
positions before assuming the responsibility of Manager of Energy Control in 1998. Mr. Crockett assumed his current position
as Vice President System Operations in 2006.

James V. Haner, Vice President of Administrative Services, graduated from the University of Kentucky with a Bachelor of
Science in Accounting in 1970. He has been employed with Big Rivers since 1972. He served in various accounting and finance
capacities prior to transferring to administrative services in 1991. He assumed duties as Manager Human Resources in 1998.
Mr. Haner assumed his current position of Vice President Administrative Services in 2005.
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BigRivers ~ Big Rivers” Management

Senior Management Biographies - continued

Mark A. Hite, Vice President of Accounting and Interim Chief Financial Officer, graduated from the University of
Evansville with a Bachelor of Science in Accounting in 1980 and a Master of Business Administration in 1985. He is a
licensed CPA. Mr. Hite has been employed with Big Rivers since 1983, and has served in various accounting and finance
capacities prior to assuming his current position.

Eric Robeson, Vice President of Environmental Services and Construction, graduated from Rose Hulman Institute of
Technology in 1977 with a Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering and Ball State University in 1988 with a
Masters of Business Administration. He is a registered Professional Engineer in the state of Indiana. Mr. Robeson
worked at Vectren (and its predecessor company Sigeco) from 1980 to 2011. He served in a variety of engineering and
managerial positions including Plant Manager, Director of Generation Planning, and Director of Infrastructure

Services. He joined Big Rivers in 2011 as Vice President of Construction overseeing environmental compliance efforts
and assumed his current position in February, 2012

Albert M. Yockey, Vice President of Governmental Relations & Enterprise Risk Management, graduated from the
University of Pittsburgh with a Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering in 1972, a Master of Science from Lehigh
University in 1979, and a Juris Doctor from Capital University Law School in 1994. Heis a registered Professional
Engineer in Pennsylvania and a licensed attorney in Ohio. Mr. Yockey was employed in operation and planning positions
with Pennsylvania Power and Light Co. from 1972 through 1985. He was employed in planning, regulatory, and
compliance positions with American Electric Power Company from 1985 until February 2008. Mr. Yockey joined Big
Rivers as Vice President of Enterprise Risk Management and Strategic Planning in 2008 and assumed his current position
in July 2009.
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2011 Financial Report
($ in Thousands)

Board Meeting Date: February 21, 2012
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Revenues

%%W@f&% Summary of 2011 Statement of Operations

2011 2010

Fav/(UnFav) Fav/(UnFav)
Actual Budget* Variance | Actual Variance

561,989 544,872 17,117 | 527,324

Cost of Electric Service i

Operating Margins

Interest Income/Other

Margins

2,734

34,665

(2,466)

* Budget Revenues and Cost of Electric Service
revised to remove the power supply transmission
reservation (off-setting).




e Statement of Operations — December
é@ ,’ ﬁﬁ%é@ﬁ S Variance to Budget

Coetien aie S ie e

% Current Month Year-to-Date
st Bome i brors 4ot Al
Vartance Variance
Actual Budget” Favi{UnFav) Actual Budget® Favi{UnFav) Explanation

ELECTRIC ENERGY REVENUES 47,411 50,390 (2,979} 568,372 544,848 13.524 {A} Pages 7, 12-14
INCOME FROM LEASED PROPERTY - NET o o 0 o o] o
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE AND INCOME 380 2 378 3,817 24 3,593 18], [C] Page 26
TOTAL OPER REVENUES & PATRONAGE CAPITAL 47,791 50,392 {2,601} 561,989 544,872 17,117

[A] Pages 7, 12-14, 27
{A] Pages 7, 12-14

[A] Pages 7, 12-14, 27
{B], [C] Page 28

OPERATION EXPENSE-PRODUCTION-EXCL FUEL
OPERATION EXPENSE-PRODUCTION-FUEL
OPERATION EXPENSE-OTHER POWER SUPPLY
OPERATION EXPENSE-TRANSMISSION

OPERATION EXPENSE-RTO/ISO

CONSUMER SERVICE & INFORMATIONAL EXPENSE
OPERATION EXPENSE-SALES

OPERATION EXPENSE-ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

{B], [C] Page 30
[C] Page 31

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE

B}, [C] Page 32
[B], {C] Page 33

MAINTENANCE EXPENSE-PRODUCTION
MAINTENANCE EXPENSE-TRANSMISSION
MAINTENANCE EXPENSE-GENERAL PLANT

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 3.252 3,084 {198} 35,407 36,228 821 [C] Page 34
TAXES (30) 21 5 98 249 151
INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT 3,789 4,023 234 45,715 47,367 1,652 [C] Page 35
INTEREST CHARGED TO CONSTRUCTION-CREDIT [C1Y) @) 38 (548) (426) 122

OTHER INTEREST EXPENSE
OTHER DEDUCTIONS

TOTAL COST OF ELECTRIC SERVICE

OPERATING MARGINS

INTEREST INCOME 8 33 2n 150 386 (236)
ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONST o] o 0 o o o
OTHER NON-OPERATING INCOME - NET ) o 0 9 ) g9
OTHER CAPITAL CREDITS & PAT DIVIDENDS 4 ] 4 109 a6 13
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS o] Q g a (4] Q

NET PATRONAGE CAPITAL OR MARGINS

Explanations: [A] Net Sales Margin, [B] 10% of line item and $250,000 or [C] 10% of margins and $500,000.

* Budget Revenues and Cost of Electric Service revised to remove the power supply transmission reservation (off-setting).



Statement of Operations — December
Variance to Prior-Year

Big River:

D TR

Semre bear hrareatn Les e 1o vratine A_T Current Month Year-to-Date
Variance Variance
Actual Prior Year Fav/i{UnFav) Actual Prior Year Favi{UnFavj Explanation
ELECTRIC ENERGY REVENUES 47,411 47175 236 558,372 514,490 43,882 [A] Pages 7, 12-14
INCOME FROM LEASED PROPERTY - NET o] o o o] o] o
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE AND INCOME 380 152 228 3.617 12,834 {9,217) IB], [C] Page 26
TOTAL OPER REVENUES & PATRONAGE CAPITAL 47,791 47,327 464 561,889 527,324 34,665

A] Pages 7, 12-14, 27

A] Pages 7, 12-14

Al Pages 7, 12-14, [B] 27
B1,[C] Page 28

B81,[C] Page 29

OPERATION EXPENSE-PRODUCTION-EXCL FUEL
OPERATION EXPENSE-PRODUCTION-FUEL
OPERATION EXPENSE-OTHER POWER SUPPLY
OPERATION EXPENSE-TRANSMISSION

OPERATION EXPENSE-RTO/SO

CONSUMER SERVICE & INFORMATIONAL EXPENSE
OPERATION EXPENSE-SALES

OPERATION EXPENSE-ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE

MAINTENANCE EXPENSE-PRODUCTION C] Page 32
MAINTENANCE EXPENSE-TRANSMISSION

MAINTENANCE EXPENSE-GENERAL PLANT

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXFPENSE

DEFRECIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 3,252 2.857 {395) 35,407 34,242 {1,165} [C] Page 34
TAXES (30} 65 85 a8 263 165
INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT 3,789 4,104 315 45,715 47.064 1,349 [C] Page 35
INTEREST CHARGED TO CONSTRUCTION-CREDIT 40} (103} (63) {548) (683} (135)
OTHER INTEREST EXPENSE o 21 21 59 189 130
OTHER DEDUCTIONS 17 68 51 220 166 {54)

TOTAL COST OF ELECTRIC SERVICE

OPERATING MARGINS

INTEREST INCOME 6 58 (52) 150 391 {241}
ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONST a o o o o] o
OTHER NON-OPERATING INCOME - NET o 621 {(821) 8 2,322 (2,313) [B),[C] Page 36
OTHER CAPITAL CREDITS & PAT DIVIDENDS 4 0 4 108 21 88
EXTRACRDINARY ITEMS 0 0 0 0 [s] 4]

Explanations: [A] Net Sales Margin, [B] 10% of line item and $250,000 or [C] 10% of margins and $500,000.



SIES Variance Analysis Summary

Net Patronage Capital or Margins
December YTD vs Budget

don befston Frens © o o0
24,000 -~
22,000 -
20,000 ~
18,000 +
16,000 A
14,000 A
12,000 -
10,000 -
8,000 A
6,000 o
4,000 A
2,000 -+

0 -
-2,000 -

$000s

{214)

Revenues peration ~ Maintenance Depr, Int. Exp., Int. iIncome, Actuat
Expense Expense Taxes, Other Other Non-
Operating
Income, Pat.
Dividends

Budget

@Favorable Unfavorabie

Einancial Commentary

* Margmns were $467 unfavorable to budget.
* Electric Energy Revenues were favorable $13,524 pnimarily due to higher off-system volume (see page 12).
Other Revenue was favorable $3,593 due to the power supply transmisston reservation (see page 26).

p g driven by higher variable costs $25,287 primarily due to the higher oft-system sales wolumes and power supply
unfavorable (ransmlssron reservatlan part;a!iy offset by the reduction in scope of the HMPL 1 planned outage and favorable operations

expense at the plants and transmission (see pages 13, 27-31).

i I k8 primarily due to the canceilation of the Green 2 outage and reduction in scope of the Wilson and

Green 1 outages (see pages 32 & 33).

Depreciation, Taxes, Interest Expense & Other was favorable $2,833 due to (a) lower capital expenditures and (b} lower interest expense due to payment of
the Transition Reserve on the RUS Series A Note (see pages 11, 34-35).




Bio Rivers Variance Analysis Summary

—

NetPatronage Capital orMargins
December YTD vs. Prior Year

Yot Tswharom w3 e v 408

42,500
40,000
37,500
35,000
32,500
30,000
27,500
25,000
22,500
20,000
17,500
15.000
12,500
10,000

7,500

5,000

2,500

$000s

(2,466)

T
2010 Revenues Operation Maintenance Depr, Int. Exp., int. Income, Actual
Expense Expense Taxes, Other Other Non-
Operating
income, Pat.
Dividends

Favorable Unfavorable

Financial Commentary

* Margins were $1,391 unfavorable to 2010,
- Electric Energy Revenues were favorable $43,882 primarily due to higher off-system volumes (see page 12).
Other Revenue was unfavorable $9,217 primarily due to a lower power supply transmission reservation, which is off-set in Operations Expense -

Other Power Supply (see page 26).

4— dnven by higher vanable costs $38,853 and higher MISO expenses, partially offset by lower transmission

reservation (see pages 13, 27-28).

AR 5 | primarily due to higher labor expense (see pages 32).
Depreciation and Interest Expense combined was lower $290 {see pages 34-35).

Interest Income, Other Non-Operating Income and Pat. Dividends combined were unfavarable $2,466 primarily due to the write-off of the M&S inventory
obsolescence reserve and settlement with Alstom related to the Station-Two SCR in 2010 {see page 36).
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= Hﬁ,@&% Member Rate Stability Mechanism
Nos Tows bt Ercr ® e sanne Sl
B Actual Budget 2011 Actual 2010 Actual Budget 2011
2011 2011 Variance 2010 Variance 2011 2011 Variance
MRSM - $/MWh Net Revenue - $/MWh
Rural (6.22) (7.20) 0.98 (8.08) 1.86 Rural 40.56 40.05 0.51
Large Industrial (6.22) (7.20) 0.98 (8.08) 1.86 Large Industrial 35.46 36.13 (0.67)
Total (6.22) (7.20) 0.98 (8.08) 1.86 Total 39.07 39.00 0.07
MRSM - Thousands of $ Net Revenue - Thousands of §
Rural (14,751) (18,076) 3,325 (20,044) 5,293 Rural 96,160 100,535  (4,375)
Large Industrial (6,054) (6,683) 629 (7,513) 1,459 Large Industrial 34,506 33,519 987
Total (20.805) (24,759) 3,954 (27,557) 6,752 Total 130,666 134,054 (3,388)
Economic Reserve Balance
Cumulative-to-Date Actual Budget Variance
Original Deposit $ 157,000
Interest Earnings 2,763
Withdrawals (59,162)
Ending Balance 12/31/2011 $ 100,601 $ 98,331 $§ 2,270
YTD December 2011
Beg. Balance 1/1/2011 $ 121,220
Interest Earnings 899
Withdrawals (21,518)
Ending Balance 12/31/2011 $ 100,601 $ 98,331 $ 2,270

Actual
2010

37.07
33.81
36.18

91,989
31,455
123,444

2010
Variance

3.49
1.65
2.89

4171
3,051
7,222
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R Cash & Temporary Investments

2010
Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav) Actual Fav/(Unfav)

December 31st 44,850 31,916 12,934 44,755 95

The December 31, 2011 cash balance compared to budget is favorable primarily due to lower net
capital expenditures of $14,649 and a reduction in fuel inventory of $13,231. As a result, the
budgeted line of credit borrowing has not occurred.

Lines of Credit
As of December 31st

Original Amount $100,000

Letters of Credit Outstanding (5,375)

Advances Outstanding 0
Available Lines of Credit $ 94,625




Total Cost of Electric Service

Other Operating Revenues & Income
Smelter Avoidable Base Charge
Off-System Sales/Other

North Star

2011 2010
Fav/(UnFav) Fav/(UnFav)
Actual Budget*® Variance Actual Variance
ey 1,690 | B (33.588)
(3,617) (19,084) (15,467) (12,834) (9,217)
(2,933) 0 2,933 (5,000) (2,067)

Interest Income (151) (386) (235) (391) (240)
Other Non-Operating Income (9) 0 9 (2,322) (2,313)
Other Capital Credits & Pat. Dividends 109 96 13 21 88
32,463 29,141
Member MWh [10,199,019 10,729,981 (530,962)| 9,759,988 439,031 |

*Reflects power supply transmission reservation in cost of electric service.

North Star - $/kWh
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Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav)

Intereston Long-Term Debt 45,715 47,367 1,652

TIER

Notes:

TIER = (Net Margins + Interest on Long-Term Debt) divided by Interest on Long-Term Debt
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BigRivers Capital Expenditures*

P T IR N

Actual Budget Fav/(UnFav)
T 951 994 43
Generation 29,116 36,911 7,795
Transmission 7,781 14,550 6,769
Other 1,798 2776 978
Total 39,646 55,231 15,585

Explanation:

Generation favorable primarily due to cancellation of projects or scope reductions. Green Station was favorable $3,514
due to the cancellation of the Weld Overlay, as well as favorability of the CT deck, Precipitator Refurbishment and Air
Heater Basket projects. Station Two was favorable $2.773 due to reducing the scope of the HMPL1 outage and items
removed from the HMPL budget. The Wilson facility was favorable $296 due to the cancellation of the FGD life
extension phase 3 and overhead hoist projects. Coleman Station was favorable $1,212 primarily due to the
cancellation of the Control Room and ILS control projects.

Transmission was favorable $6,769 primarily due to favorability in the Wilson Line 19F Terminal, Two-Way Radio
Replacement and Paradise Terminal Upgrade.

Other favorability of $978 was primarily due to the cancellation of the PCI Software and Fuels Software projects.

* Gross of the City’s share of Station Two. Includes capitalized interest.

11
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Revenue

Actual Budget
2011 2011

MWh Sales

Rural 2,371,106 2,510,133
Large Industrial 973,092 927,740
Smelter 6,854,819 7,292,108
Off-System/Other e i B
Total

Variance

(139,027) 2,481,391

45,352

(437,289) 6,348,431

Actual 2010
2010 Variance
(110,285)
930,168 42,924

506,388

Revenue - $/MWh
Rural

L.arge Industrial
Smelter
Off-System/Other
Total

46.78 47.25
41.68 43.33
44.48 44.92

(0.47)
(1.65)
(0.44)

45.15 1.63
41.89 (0.21)
44.05 0.43

Revenue - Thousands of $
Rural

Large Industrial

Smelter

Off-System/Other

Total

110,911 118,611
40,560 40,202
304,880 327,534

Rural

Large Industrial
Smelter
Off-System/Other

Revenue Price / Volume Analysis

Price / Volume

(7.700)
358

112,033 (1,122)
38,968 1,592
279,665

Price v Yolume
(1,130) (6,570)
(1,607) 1,965
(3.013) (19,641)

Total
(7,700)
358
(22,654)
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Variable Operations Cost

Actual Budget Actual 2010
2011 2011 Variance 2010 Variance

Variable Operations (VO) Cost - $/

Rural

Large Industrial
Smelter
Off-System/Other
Total

MWh

VO Cost - Thousands of $
Rural

Large Industrial

Smelter

Off-System/Other

Total

Actual
Reagent
Fuei
Purchased Power
Non-FAC PPA (Non-Smelter)

Variable Operations Expense
Price Variance Volume Variance
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Net Sales Margin
Actual Budget
2011 2011

Variance

Actual
2010

2010
Variance

Net Sales Margin - $/MWh
Rural

Large Industrial

Smelter
Off-System/Cther

Total

Net Sales Margin - Thousands of $

Rural

Large Industrial
Smelter
Off-System/Other
Total

Net Sales Margin
Price / Volume Analysis

Price / Volume

Rural

Large Industrial
Smelter
Off-System/QOther

- \%
Price

Volume

Total




TVers MWH Sa|es

Yiws Lot Brre © oo AT

14,000,000 -

12,000,000

10,000,000

8,000,000

7,292,108

6,000,000

4,000,000

510,133
2371108 2. 2,481,383

2,000,000 -

973,092 927,740 930,168

Rural Large Industrial Smeiter Off-System/Other Total
Favorable Budget

Unfavorable O Prior Year
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$48.00

$46.00

$44.00

$42.00

$40.00

$38.00

$36.00

$34.00

$32.00

$30.00

_—

Rivers Revenue - $/MWh Sold

RTINS

N

Gy Camaper

$47.25

Large Industrial Member Average (Non- Smelter Off-System Weighted Average
Smelter)
Favorable Budget
Unfavorable M Prior Year




Big Rivers Revenue
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600,000

Thousands

500,000

400,000

327,534

300,000

200,000

110,811 118611 445 033

100,000 A

40,560 40,202 38,968

Rural Large Industnal Smelter Off-System Total

Favorable Budget
Unfavorable O Prior Year
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Rivers Variable Operations - $/MWh Sold

$25.00 -

$20.00 A

$15.00 + ; i . ; R e
Member (Non-Smeilter) Smelter Off-System Weighted Avg.

[l Favorable Budget
Unfavorable LI Prior Year
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Variable Operations Cost

Rivers

Sowsr bandinan Paens Coaper s :&t

$300,000

$250,000 1

$200,000 +

$150,000

$100,000 -

$50.000 -

$ 0 PRIy
Rural Large Industrial Smelter Off-System Total

M Favorable i Budget
g Unfavorable 3 Prior Year
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RioRivers Net Sales Margin - $/MWh

ot feon Bt Freny Capor tane S d

$18.00 A

$13.00 -

$8.00 - = ;
Member (Non-Smelter) Smelter Off-System/Other Weighted Avg.

1 Favorable B Budget
@ Unfavorable O Prior Year
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$250,000 -

Thousands

$200.000 A

$150,000 -

$100,000 +

$50,000 -

$0
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Big Rivers

Rural

Net Sales Margin

Large Industrial
Favorable
Unfavorable

Smelter

Budget
LI Prior Year

Off-System/Other

Total
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$8.00

$7.00

$6.00

$5.00

$4.00

$3.00

$2.00

$1.00

$0.00

Yone t

ey an

¢
b

s

MRSM - $/MWh

$8.08

$7.20

$8.08

Favorable
Unfavorable

Budget
LI Prior Year

$7.20

Large Industrial




MRSM
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P $25,000
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-
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=
20,044
$20,000

$15,000

$10.000

$5,000

$0
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14,751

Rural

Favorable
Unfavorable

Budget
L Prior Year

6,683

Large Industrial

7.513




Net Revenue (Excl. MRSM) - $/MWh

$40.56

.07

$37

$36.13

$33.81

$42.00

T

$40.00

$38.00

T

$36.00

$34.00

+

$32.00

$30.00

Large Industrial

Rural

Budget
L] Prior Year

o
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@
b
0
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Thousands
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$120,000

$100,000

$80,000

$60.000

$40.000

$20,000

$0

[RTNT

Net Revenue (Excl. MRSM)

100,535

Rural

91,989
Favorable Budget
Unfavorable L Prior Year

33,519

L.arge Industrial

31,455
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 Other Operating Revenue and Income

2011 2010
Variance 2010 Variance

Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav) | Actual Fav/(Unfav)
3,617 24 3,593 | 12,834 (9,217)

Favorable to budget due to (intentional) omission of the power supply transmission
reservation (from the budget). This is offset in Other Power Supply Expense.

Unfavorable to prior year due to a lower power supply transmission reservation.
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Non-Variable Production and
Other Power Supply — Operations
2011 2010
Variance 2010 Variance
Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav)| Actual Fav/(Unfav)
N (1 .c02) 9,628
Current Year Variances Fav/(UnFav)
Power Supply transmission reservation (5,577)
HMPL 1 Outage scope reduction 1,436
Plant operations expense reductions (Coleman $756, Green $1,059) 1,815
Station-Two O&M reductions 1,113
Other (89)
Non-Variable Production and Other Power Supply - Operations (1,302)
Prior-Year Variances Fav/(UnFav)
Power Supply transmission reservation 9,908
Station-Two O&M/other (280)
Non-Variable Production and Other Power Supply - Operations 9,628
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Operation Expense — Transmission

2011 2010
Variance 2010 Variance
Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav) | Actual Fav/(Unfav)
9,183 12,297 3,114 8,122 (1,061)

Favorable to budget primarily due to 1) lower than anticipated MISO administrative
expenses $380, and 2) favorable labor expense as more is being charged to maintenance
accounts than operations $1,723 (see slide 33), and 3) various stations and lines fixed
departmental expenses $1,011.

Unfavorable to prior year due to MISO administrative expenses.
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Operation Expense — RTO/ISO

2011 2010
Variance 2010 Variance
Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav) | Actual Fav/(Unfav)
2,530 2,783 253 0 (2,530)

Favorable to budget primarily due to lower than anticipated MISO administrative expenses.

Unfavorable to prior year due to MISO administrative expenses.
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Operation Expense — Sales

2011
Variance
Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav)
185 919 734

Favorable to budget due to delay in the start of the energy efficiency/demand side

management programs.
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Operation Expense — Administrative & General

2011
Variance
Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav)
26,557 25,728 (829)

Unfavorable to budget primarily due to expenses related to the rate case.
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Maintenance Expense — Production

2011 2010
Variance 2010 Variance
Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav) | Actual Fav/(Unfav)
P cc:c o)

Favorable to budget due to various maintenance projects that were reduced in scope or
cancelled. These projects include mill overhauls, site maintenance, bar screen repairs and
heavy equipment maintenance. The cancellation of the Green 2 outage and reduction in
scope of the Green 1 and Wilson outages also contributed to the favorable variance.

The unfavorable 2010 variance is primarily due to higher labor dollars at the plants (wage

increases, overtime).



.

Maintenance Expense — Transmission

2011
Variance
Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav)
4,681 3,263 (1,418)

Unfavorable to budget primarily due to more labor being charged to maintenance than
operations (the favorable labor variance in Operation Expense — Transmission offsets this
unfavorable labor variance in maintenance).
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Depreciation & Amortization Expense

2011 2010
Variance 2010 Variance
Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav)| Actual Fav/(Unfav)
35,407 36,228 821 34,242 (1,165)

Favorable to budget due to lower capital spending.

Unfavorable to prior-year due to the higher capital balance being depreciated.
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Interest on Long-Term Debt

2011 2010
Variance 2010 Variance
Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav)| Actual Fav/(Unfav)
45,715 47,367 1,652 47,064 1,349

Interest on long-term debt is lower than budget and prior-year due to the payment of the
Transition Reserve on the RUS Series A Note.
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Other Non-Operating Income - Net

2010
2010 Variance

Actual Actual Fav/(Unfav)
9 2,322 (2,313)

Other Non-Operating Income was unfavorable $2,313 to prior-year due to the write-off of the
M&S inventory obsolescence reserve and settlement with Alstom related to the Station-Two

SCR in 2010.

36



Rating Agency Presentation —
Big Rivers Financial Report May 2012



Your Touchstone Energy” Cooperative Kii -

Financial Régort

May 2012
($ in Thousands)

Board Meeting Date: July 20, 2012



Summary of Statement of Operations

Big Rivers YTD - May
e 2012 2011
Fav/(UnFav) Fav/(UnFav)
Actual Budget Variance | Actual Variance
Revenues 228,651 255,610 (26,959)| 229,377 (726)

Cost of Electric Service

Operating Margins

Interest Income/Other 19 } 207 (135)|

Net Margins - YTD M

June
YTD June
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Statement of Operations — May
Variance to Budget

Current Month Year-to-Date
Variance Varlance
Actual Budget Fav/(UnFav} Actual Budget Favi{UnFav) Explanation
ELEGTRIC ENERGY REVENUES 48,310 58,845 {10.535) 226,744 253,936 {27,192} Pages 7, 8-13, 16-21
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE AND INCOME 380 333 47 1,807 1.674 233
TOTAL OPER REVENUES & PATRONAGE CAPITAL 48,690 59,178 {10,488) 228,651 255,610 {26,959)

OPERATION EXPENSE-PRODUCTION-EXCL FUEL
OPERATION EXPENSE-PRODUCTION-FUEL
OPERATION EXPENSE-OTHER POWER SUPPLY
OPERATION EXPENSE-TRANSMISSION

OPERATION EXPENSE-RTO/ISO

CONSUMER SERVICE & INFORMATIONAL EXPENSE
OPERATION EXPENSE-SALES

OPERATION EXPENSE-ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

fPage 25
Page 26

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE

MAINTENANCE EXPENSE-PRODUCTION
MAINTENANCE EXPENSE-TRANSMISSION
MAINTENANCE EXPENSE-GENERAL PLANT

Page 27

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 3,392 3,483 g1 16,972 17.260 288
TAXES 0 [ 0 4 1 3
INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT 3,815 3,786 (29 18,773 18,553 (220)
INTEREST CHARGED TO CONSTRUCTION-CREDIT (65) (38) 27 (328) (203) 125
OTHER INTEREST EXPENSE [ 0 o

OTHER DEDUCTIONS

TOTAL COST OF ELECTRIC SERVICE

OPERATING MARGINS

INTEREST INCOME 4 7 {3y 27 28 [§}]
ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONST o a o a o )
OTHER NON-OPERATING INCOME - NET o o ] ] 0 a
OTHER CAPITAL CREDITS & PAT DIVIDENDS 0 0 0 45 25 20
EXTRACRDINARY ITEMS 1] Q 0 0 ) 0

YTD Explanations:  [A] Net Sales Margin, [B] 10% of line item and $250,000 or [C] 10% of margins and $500,000.

Pages 8, 14-15, 23
Pages 8, 14-15
Pages 8, 14-15, 23



. Statement of Operations — May
At F%@W@ Variance to Prior-Year

[ S

et A

, - w Current Month Year-to-Date
s Boens Uepenang el
Variance Variance
Actual Prior Year Favi{UnFav) Actual Prior Year Favi{UnFav) E 4
ELECTRIC ENERGY REVENUES 48,310 50,393 {2,083) 226,744 228,063 (1,319) Pages 7, 9-13, 16-21
OTHER OPERATING REVENUE AND INCOME 380 318 61 1,907 1,314 593 Page 22
TOTAL OPER REVENUES & PATRONAGE CAPITAL 48,690 50,712 {2,022} 228,651 228,377 (726)

OPERATION EXPENSE-PRODUCTION-EXCL FUEL
OPERATION EXPENSE-PRODUCTION-FUEL
OPERATION EXPENSE-OTHER POWER SUPPLY
OPERATION EXPENSE-TRANSMISSION

OPERATION EXPENSE-RTO/ISO

CONSUMER SERVICE & INFORMATIONAL EXPENSE
OPERATION EXPENSE-SALES

OPERATION EXPENSE-ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

Pages 8, 14-15, 23
Pages 8, 14-15
Pages 8, 14-15, 23
Page 24

TOTAL OPERATION EXPENSE
MAINTENANCE EXPENSE-PRODUCTION
MAINTENANCE EXPENSE-TRANSMISSION
MAINTENANCE EXPENSE-GENERAL PLANT

TOTAL MAINTENANCE EXPENSE

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 3,392 2,878 {514} 16,972 14,436 {2,536} Page 28
TAXES 0 0 0 4 63 59
INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT 3.815 3.863 48 18,778 19,244 465
INTEREST CHARGED TO CONSTRUCTION-CREDIT (65} (17 48 {328) (354) {26}
OTHER INTEREST EXPENSE 4] Q 0 ¢} 59 59
OTHER DEDUCTIONS 27 13 (14) 110 105 (5}

TOTAL COST OF ELECTRIC SERVICE

OPERATING MARGINS

INTEREST INCOME 4 9 8} 27 103 {76}
ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONST Q 0 0 0 4} 0
OTHER NON-OPERATING INCOME - NET 0 3 3) 0 7 (7
OTHER CAPITAL CREDITS & PAT DIVIDENDS 0 0 0 45 97 {52)
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS Q 0 1] 1] g g

YTD Explanations:  [A] Net Sales Margin, (8] 10% of line item and $250,000 or [C] 10% of margins and $500,000.



BigRivers Variance Analysis Summary
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Net Patronage Capital or Margins
May YTD vs Budget

2‘008 ] 199 19

-2,000 &
-4.000 A (2,080)
-6,000 A
-8,000 A
-10,000 +
-12,000 -
-14,000 A+
-16.000 -
-18,000 A
-20,000 -+
-22.000 -
-24,000 -
-26,000 -
-28,000 -
-30,000 - (26,959)

Budget Revenues Operation Maintenance Depr, Int. Exp., int. income, Actual
Expense Expense Taxes, Other Other Non-
Operating
income, Pat.
Dividends

$000s

@Favorable Unfavorable

Financial Commentary

Year-to-Date

*  May YTD 2012 Margins were $2,011 favorable to budget.
* Electnic Energy Revenues were unfavorable $27,192 primarily due to lower rural volume and lower rates (see page 7).
: m- driven by lower vanable costs $17,553 primarily due to lower variable costs per MWh (see page 8). The remainder of the
vanance is made up of favorable plant and fixed deparimental expenses (see pages 23, 25-26).
T o primarily due to the scope reduction of the Wilson planned outage, cancellation of the Green 2 planned outage and

Iower expenses at the Co[eman facility to offset the lower power market {see page 27).



Variance Analysis Summary

Hm}% Rivers

Sean Lo hencin Dnetn 3 oeprs e

Net Patronage Capital or Margins
May YTD vs. Prior Year

5,500
5,000
4,500
4,000
3.500
3,000
2,500
2,000
1.500
1,000

500

$000s

500 (1,984) (135)

-1,000

Operation Maintenance Depr, Int. Exp., Int. Income, Actual
Expense Expense Taxes, Other Other Non-
QOperating
Income, Pat,
Dividends

2011 Revenues

@Favorable Unfavorable

Financial Commentary

Year-to-Date
*  May YTD 2012 margins were $2,713 unfavorable to 2011.
* Revenues were unfavorable §726 primarily due lower OSS volumes and pricing, partiafly offset by the 9/1/2011 rate increase, a higher smelter TIER Adjustment

Charge (52 95/MWh vs $1 85/MWh in 2011), and higher transmission revenue
; : d 3 : driven by fower vanable costs $6,089, due to volume, partially offset by higher expenses assoicated with Station-Two

(see pages 8 & 23-24)

6 . ¢ g 3 primarily due to the Wilson planned outage and higher maintenance activities at the plants (see page 27).
. Deprecmtrcn Interest Expense Taxes & Other combined was higher $1,984 (see page 28).




Revenue

YTD May
Actual Budget Actual 2011
2012 2012 Variance 2011 Variance
MWh Sales
Rural 910,248 945,324 (35,076) 961,586 {51,338)
Large Industrial 403,299 395,369 7,930 394,769 8,530
Smeiter 3,088,661 3,038,784 49,877 2,768,246 320,415
Off-System/Other ‘
Total

Revenue - $/MWh

Rural 49.90 53.55 (3.65) 45.64 4.26
Large Industrial o 42.82 46,17 {3.35) ‘41.84 0.98
Smelter (3.60)

Off-System/Other

Total

Revenue - Thousands of §

Rural 45,420 50,619 (5,199) 43,889 1,531
Large Industrial 17,269 18,256 (987) 16,518 . 751
Smelter 149,502 158,016 (8,514) 120,223 29,279
Off-System/Other |

Total

Revenue Price / Volume Analysis
May 2012

Price / Volume

Price Yolume Total
Rural (3,321) (1,878) (5,199
Large Industrial (1.353) 366 (987

Smelter 11,108 2,594 8,514
7 Off-System/Other



Variable Operations Cost

Bio Rivers YTD May
Yot Touncdstone Lires Conpr atine
Actual Budget Actual 2011
2012 2012 Variance 1 Variance
Variable Operations (VO) Cost - $/MWh
Rural S
Large Industrial
Smelter
Off-System/Other
Total
VO Cost - Thousands of $
Rural
Large Industrial
Smelter
Off-System/Other
Total il
YTD May 2012
Variable Operations Expense
Price Variance Volume Variance
Budget Fav/(UnFav
Reagent
Fuel

Purchased Power
Non-FAC PPA (Non-Smelter)




Net Sales Margin

o UvVers YTD May

Yewrt Totn brstetv Savenyee Coopr s Fenl,

Actual Budget Actual 2011
2012 2012 Variance 2011 Variance

Net Sales Margin - $/MWh

Rural

Large Industrial
Smelter
Off-System/Other
Total

Net Sales Margin - Thousands of $

Rural
Large Industrial
Smelter
Off-System/Other
Total
Net Sales Margin
Price / Volume Analysis
May 2012

Price / Volume

Price Volume Total

Rural
Large Industrial
Smelter
9 Off-System/Other
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Member Rate Stability Mechanism

S YTD May
o et e G T Actual Budget 2012  Actual 2011 Actual Budget 2012
2012 2012 Variance 2011 Variance 2012 2012 Variance
MRSM - $/MWh Net Revenue - $/MWh
Rural (6.68) (9.53) 2.85 (7.28)  0.60 Rural 43.22 44.02 (0.80)
Large Industrial (6.68) (9.53) 285  (7.28)  0.60 Large Industrial 36.14 36.64 (0.50)
Total (6.68) (9.53) 285 (7.28)  0.60 Total 41.04 41.84 (0.80)
MRSM - Thousands of $ Net Revenue - Thousands of $
Rural (6,078) (9,004) 2,926 (7,003) 925 Rural 39,342 41,615  (2,273)
Large Industrial (2,692) (3,763) 1,071  (2,876) 184 Large Industrial 14,577 14,493 84
Total (8,770) (12,767) 3,997 (9,879) 1,109 Total 53,919 56,108  (2,189)
Economic Reserve Balance

Cumulative-to-Date Actual Budget Variance

Original Deposit $ 157,000

Interest Earnings 2,983

Withdrawals (67,730)

Ending Balance 5/31/2012 $ 92253 $ 88,047 $ 4,206

YTD May 2012

Beg. Balance 1/1/2012 $ 100,601

Interest Earnings 219

Withdrawals (8,567)

Ending Balance 5/31/2012 $ 92253 $ 88,047 $ 4,206

Actual
2011

38.36
34.56
37.26

36,886
13,642
50,528

2011
Variance

4.86
1.58
3.78

2,456
935
3,391



VOT'S MWH Sales

ORI YTD - May

o boesiv 4G

6,000,000

§.000,000

4,060,000

3,008,861

3,038,784

3,000,000

2,000,000

945324 961586

1,000,000 918,345

403,299 385,368 394,769

Rural Large industrial Smelter Off-System/Other Total

Favorable Budget
Unfavorable Lt Prior Year
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R eTS Revenue - $/MWh Sold
YTD - May

$55.00

$53.55

$52.00

$50.00

$45.00

$40.00

$35.00

$30.00

$25.00

Rural Large Industrial Member Average {Non- Smelter Off-System Weighted Average
Smelter)

Favorable Budget
Unfavorable O Prior Year
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| Revenue
o YTD - May

Noae Biaberone ey Lispersting

300,000
]

Thousands

250,000

200,000

158,016
149,502

150,000

120,223

100,000 -

50618

50,000

Rural Large Industrial Smelter Off-System Total

Favorable Budget
Unfavorable Ll Prior Year
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Variable Operations - $/MWh Sold
YTD - May

$25.00 -

$20.00 -

$15.00 - . »
tember {Non-Smelter} Smelter Off-System Weighted Avg.

¥l Favorable E Budget
71 Unfavorable M Prior Year
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Variable Operations Cost
YTD - May

$160,000 -

Thousands

$140,000

$120,000 -

$100,000 -

$80,000 -

$60,000 -

$40,000 -

$20,000 -

$0 -~ ; -
Rural Large Industrial Smelter Off-Systemn Totai

1 Favorable Budget
= Unfavorable L) Prior Year
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1o Rivers Net Sales Margin - $/MWh
hC YTD - May

$20.00 -
$15.00 +
$10.00 -

$5.00 -

$0.00 - : - —
Member (Non-Smelter) Smelter Off-System/Other Weighted Avg.

Favorable Budget
1 Unfavorable Lt Prior Year
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Net Sales Margin
YTD — May

Thousands

$100,000 -

$80,000 -

$60,000 -

$40,000 -

$20,000

$0 - " |
Rural Large Industrial Smelter Off-System/Other Total

[l Favorable Budget
Unfavorable 1 Prior Year
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o Rivers MRSM - $/MWh
YTD - May

$11.00

$10.00 - 5553 $9.53

$9.00

$8.00

$7.00

$6.00

$5.00

$4.00

$3.00

$2.00

UL

$1.00

$0.00

Large Industrial

Favorable Budget
Unfavorable i Prior Year
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$10,000

$9,000

$8,000

$7,000

$6,000

$5,000

$4,000

$3,000

$2,000

$1,000

$0

vers MRSM
e YTD - May

9,004

Rural

Budget

Large Industrial



- May

Net Revenue (Excl. MRSM) - $/MWh
YTD

=

PR

y

NETICE S

FTN Y

Yeaer 'R

$44.02

.56

$34

.64

$36

$36.14

.Jo

338

.

|

$50.00

$45.00

$40.00
$35.00

¥

$30.00

T

$25.00

$20.00

$15.00

$10.00

$5.00

$0.00

Large industrial

Rural

i Prior Year

Favorable
1 Unfavorable
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Net Revenue (Excl. MRSM

YTD - May

$45,000

$40.000

$35,000

$30,000

$25,000

$20,000

$15,000

$10,000

$5,000

$0

41,615

14,483

Rural

Favorabie
Unfavorable

Budget
L Prior Year

Large Industrial
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Other Operating Revenue and income
2012 2011 Variance
Actual Actual Fav/(Unfav)
May YTD 1,907 1,314 593

The favorable prior-year variance is due to higher transmission revenue this year.
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Rivers Non-Variable Production and
e Other Power Supply — Operations

2012 2011

Variance 2011 Variance
Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav)| Actual Fav/(Unfav)

vayvTD [ 1250 NN (2544
Current Year Variances Fav/(UnFav)
Power Supply transmission reservation 314
Station-Two O&M (outage timing) 589
Plant operations timing/expense reductions 540
Other (193)

Non-Variable Production and Other Power Supply - Operations 1,250
Prior-Year Variances Fav/(UnFav)
Power Supply transmission reservation (33)
Station-Two O&M [driven by higher outage expense in 2012] (1,867)
Station-Two [higher depreciation expense] (516)
Other (128)

23 Non-Variable Production and Other Power Supply - Operations (2,544)



Operation Expense — Transmission

May YTD

2012 2011 Variance
Actual Actual Fav/(Unfav)
4,346 3,634 (712)

Unfavorable to prior year due to higher MISO and TVA transmission expenses.
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Operation Expense — Sales

2012
Variance
Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav)
May YTD 11 466 455

Favorable to budget due to delay in the start of the energy efficiency/demand side
management programs.
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" Operation Expense — Admin. & General

2012

Variance
Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav)

May YTD 10,523 11,166 643

Favorable to budget due to favorable timing of fixed departmental expenses and cost saving
measures to offset the lower off-system market.
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Big Rivers
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Maintenance Expense — Production

vay vTD

2012 2011
Variance 2011 Variance
Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav)| Actual Fav/(Unfav)
8,777 N (2,973)

The favorable YTD variance vs. budget is primarily due the to scope reduction of the Wilson
planned outage. The Green facility is favorable due to the cancellation of the unit two
planned outage. The Coleman station is also favorable due to the timing of a mill overhaul

and cost reductions at the plant.

The unfavorable variance to prior-year is driven by the Wilson spring outage and increased
maintenance spending at the Green & Coleman locations this year.




Depreciation & Amortization Expense

2012 2011 Variance
Actual Actual Fav/(Unfav)

May YTD 16,972 14,436  (2,536)

Unfavorable to prior-year due to the higher depreciation rates that are in effect as
a result of the depreciation study and a higher plant in service balance being
depreciated.

28



r Rivers
BigRivers North Star — YTD May

2012 2011
Fav/(UnFav) Fav/(UnFav)
Actual Budget Variance Actual Variance
Total Cost of Electric Service 28,951 HE  (1.852)
Other Operating Revenues & Income (1,906) (1,674) 232 (1,314) 592
Smelter Avoidable Base Charge (234) 0 234 (1,241) (1,007)
Off-System Sales/Other
Interest Income (27) (28) (1) (103) (76)
Other Non-Operating Income 0 0 0 (7) (7)
Other Capital Credits & Pat. Dividends (52)
| 16,944 | | (35.282)
Member MWh 4,402,208 4,379,477 22,731 | 4,124,603 277,605
North Star - $/kWh R N

29
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@ N N S TS RO R RS T

e TIER
Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav)

Interest on Long-Term Debt 18,779 18,558 (221)

Net Margins P

TIER - YTD May e
TIER (12 months ending 5/31)

Notes:

TIER = (Net Margins + Interest on Long-Term Debt) divided by Interest on Long-Term Debt

30



Big Rivers Capital Expenditures*

St Loambr e b U g vratsns
Year-to-Date

Actual Budget Fav/(UnFav)
IT 279 1,441 1,162
Generation 15,800 35,232 19,432
Transmission 1,962 5,962 4,000
Other 368 1,006 638
Total 18,409 43,641 25,232

Explanation:

IT was favorable $1,162 due to the timing of the OSI EMS Hardware/Software projects, as well as the Oracle
Extensions project.

Generation was favorable by $19,432. Wilson Station was favorable $8,139 primarily due to outage scope
reductions/deferrals. Green Station was favorable by $7,042 due to the G2 outage deferral, as well as the timing of
the FGD and Coal Sampler projects. Station-Two was favorable $1,825 largely due to the timing of the H1 Burner
Replacement project. Coleman Station was favorable $2,426 due to the C1 and C3 outage deferrals.

Transmission was favorable $4,000 primarily due to timing related to the Two-way Radio project, as well as favorability
attributable to the White Oak Substation project.

Other was favorable $638 mainly due to the timing of the Operator Training Simulator and the timing of vehicle
purchases.

31 * Gross of the City’s share of Station Two. Includes capitalized interest.




Big Rivers
b BT o

Cash & Temporary Investments

2011
Actual Budget Fav/(Unfav) Actual Fav/(Unfav)

May 31st 39,627 56,386  (16,759) 67,027  (27,400)

The May 31, 2012 cash balance compared to budget is unfavorable primarily due to the borrowing
that was budgeted, partially offset by lower capital spending.

The variance to prior-year is driven by the year-over-year increase in fuel inventory.

Lines of Credit
As of May 31st
Original Amount $100,000
Letters of Credit Outstanding (6,775)
Advances Outstanding 0
Available Lines of Credit $ 93,225

32



Billie Richert

From Mark Hite

Sent Sunday, December 23, 2012 10:42 AM
To: Billie Richert

Subject FW: Big Rivers

Mark A. Hite, CPA

VP Accounting & Interim CFO
Big Rivers Electric Corporation

201 Third St.

Henderson, KY 42420
270-827-2561 (corporate)
270-844-6149 (office)
270-577-6815 (mobile)
mhite@bigrivers.com

From: Mark Hite

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 12:21 PM
To: 'alan.spen@fitchratings.com’

Subject: Big Rivers

Alan, good to briefly chat with you today. As we discussed, Bill Blackburn has retired; his last day was 1/31/12. 1 have

been assigned many of his responsibilities. Below is my contact information.

Have a great weekend,
Mark

Mark A. Hite, CPA

VP Accounting & Interim CFO
Big Rivers Electric Corporation

201 Third St.
Henderson, KY 42420

270-827-2561 (corporate)

270-844-6149 (office)
270-577-6815 (mobile)
812-853-0405 (home)
mhite(@bigrivers.com

Case No. 2012-00492
Attachment for Response to KIUC 1-39
Witness: Billie J. Richert

Page 1 of 458
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Billie Richert

From: Mark Hite

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2012 2:31 PM

To: Billie Richert; Nicholas R. Castlen

Subject: FW: Big Rivers Electric Corporation

Attachments: BREC PART A.pdf, MEADE FORM 7.pdf, KENERGY FORM 7 2011.pdf; JACKSON

PURCHASE FORM 7.pdf; JPEC JACKSON PURCHASE Audited FS and Management Letter
- 2011.pdf, MEADE Audited Financial Statements.pdf, KENERGY AUDITED FINANCIAL
STATEMENT.pdf, KPMG - BREC Finnacial Statements 12-31-2011 2010.pdf

Mark A. Hite, CPA

VP Accounting & Interim CFO
Big Rivers Electric Corporation
201 Third St.

Henderson, KY 42420
270-827-2561 (corporate)
270-844-6149 (office)
270-577-6815 {mobile)
mhite@bigrivers.com

From: Mark Hite

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2012 1:49 PM
To: dennis.pidherny@fitchratings.com
Subject: Big Rivers Electric Corporation

Good afternoon. Hope all is well with you.

As we discussed a month or so ago via telephone and email, attached hereto is Big Rivers' 2011 audited financial
statements and it's 2011 RUS financial and operating report. Also attached, as requested, are the 2011 audited
financials for each of Big Rivers' 3 member distribution cooperatives (Meade County RECC, Jackson Purchase Energy

Corporation, and Kenergy Corp.) and their 2011 RUS Form 7.

Also as we discussed, will be emailing you Big Rivers' long-term financial forecast (2012-2026), in Excel format, by the
end of April 2012. Based on these items, we'll commence the annual rating review process, striving to meet your timing.

Comments welcome.

Thank you,
Mark

Mark A. Hite, CPA

VP Accounting & Interim CFO
Big Rivers Electric Corporation
201 Third St.

Henderson, KY 42420
270-827-2561 (corporate)
270-844-6149 (office)
270-577-6815 (mobile)

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1-#9
Witness: Billie J. Richert
Page 2 of 458


http://bigrivers.com
mailto:dennis.pidherny@fitchratings.com

812-853-0405 (home)
mhite@bigrivers.com

2 Case No. 2012-00492
Attachment for Response to KIUC 1-§9

Witness: Billie J. Richert

Page 3 of 458
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Accurding to the Paperwork Reduction Acl of l993 an ugmcy B0y not conducs ur 5 . and a p is ot required 10 respond 1o, o coll  of mfnrmallan unlm ] cll.lplay.c o vnlldM
control munber. The.valid OMB control number for this | collection iz 05720032, The lise required 1o complere ths infe /k is d 1o averape 21 hours per
7 inclsding tha time for g i hing existmg daia gathering and mainoning the dota nceded, and completing and revigwing the collection of information.
" UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE ’ KY0062

PERIOD ENDED Decenber, 2011

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT . ..
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY BORROWER NAME ) -
Big Rivers Electric Corpoza:icn

>

INSTRUC'I'IONS See help in the online application.
This informatioh is analyzed and used to detérmine the submitter's findncinl sitistion md fm:b:hty for loans and guaraniees, You are required by cofitrct and apphcable

regulnvms o pmwde the information. ‘The information provided is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552)
CERTIFICATION

We recoghize thit statements contained herein concern a matter within the jurisdiction of sn agency af the United States and the making ofa
fatse, fictiticus or frandulent statement may render the maker subject to prosecution under Tide 18, United | States Code Section 1001,

Wc hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the eccounts and other records.
of the system and reflect the status of the system 'to the best of our knowledge and belief. -

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING
PERION AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OETAINED FOR ALL POLICIES DURING THE PERIOD COVERED
BY THIS REPORT PURSUANT TO PART 1718 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII

{check one of the following)
| of the obhgmwns under the RUS loan documents D There has been a default in the fulﬁllmem of the obligations
have been fulfilled in all material resp ts, under the RUS loan documents, Said default(s) is/are
specifically described in Part A Section C of this report.

M . O 3%7/10

RUS Financisl and Operating Report Electric Power Supply

Revision Dae 2010

e

' Case No. 2012-00492
Attachment for Response to KIUC 139

Witness: Billie J. Richert

Page 4 of 458



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE KY0062
" FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY PERIOD ENDED
PART A - FINANCIAL Decembexr, 2011
INSTRUCTIONS - Sce help in the online application.
SECTION A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR-TO-DA’
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
(a) ()] {0) (d)
1. Electric Encrgy Revenues 514,490,437 558,372,354 544,848,212 47,411,310
2. Income From Leased-Property (Net) ’
3. OlhcrOpmﬁn_g-Rcvcnuemdhlcomc 12,834,016 3,616,878 19,083,996 379,876
4. Total Operation Revenues & Patronage Capital (7 thru 3) 527,324,453 561,989,232 563,832,208 47,781,186
S. Oﬁcintiilg_l:‘.xﬁense.— Production - Excluding Fuel 52,506, 942 "50, 410,485 64,780,729 4,672,868
6. Opeﬁtiﬁ_g'E)qimc--FroduclioniFud 207,748,520 226,229,050 |.. 206,689,669 18,074,410
7. Opeérating Expense ~ Othet Power Supply 99,421,265 112,261,892 | . 109,893,232, _ 9,728,939
8. Opersting Expenss - Transnvission 7,888,483 3,183,058 12,297,288 ‘841,338
9. Operating Expense - RTOASO 233,099 2,529,532 2,783,040 .211,850
10.  Operating Expense — Distribution )
11.  Operating Expenge — Customer Accounts
12, ,OpmﬁngEmna-Cmomer Service & Information 446,300 631,535 863, 960 193,230
13.  Opéerating Expense ~ Sales 239,803 185,004 818,500 44,078
14, Opcr'i'ﬁﬁgEip'cﬁ'se—Administrative&Gcnml 26,461,943 26,557,242 25,720,474 2,854,518
5. Total Operation Expense (5 thru 14) 394, 946, 355 427,987,798 423,962,892 . 37,621,351
16,  Muointenance Expense -- Production 42,156,863 42,896,418 47,234,025 3,894,676
17.  Maintenance Expense - Transmission 4,473,124 4,680,625 3,262,807 . 563,893
18.  Mainienance Expense — RTO/ISO
19.  Maintenance Expense - Distribution
20.. Maintenance Expense — General Plant 250,361 140,534 103,595 7,010
21 Total Maintenance Expense (16 rhiru 20) 46,080,348 47,717,517 50,600,427 4,465,579
22..  Depreciation and Amortization Expense 34,242,192 35,406,806 36,227,624" 3,252,184
23, Toxes N 262,798 98,389 249,228 (30, 000)
24.  Imérest on Long-Term Debt 47,064,226 45,715,144 47, 366,652 3,768,739
25.  Interest Charged to Construction — Credit (683,535) (548,206) {425,884) (40,372)
26.  Other Interest Expense 189,162 59,249 | © 228,904 . __ 9
27.  Asset Retirement Obligations ) N
28.  Other Deductions 166,390 220, 434 C137,395] . . 17,651
29: Total Cost Of Electric Service (15 + 21 thru 28) 523,067,936 556,657,191 558,347,238 749,075,141
30. Operating Margins (4 less 29) 4,256,517 5,332,041 5,584,970 (1,283, 955)
31.  Interest Income 391,494 150,516 385, 669 6,179
32, Allowance For Funds Used During Construction )
33, income (Loss) from Equity Investments
34. Other Non-opeming Income (Net) 2,321,612 8,288
35,  Generation & Trifsmission Capital Credits
36.  Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends 21,282 108,536 96,438 3,883
37.  Extraordinary ltems
38. Net Patronlge Caplial Or Mgrgina (30 thru 37) 6,990,915 5,600,381 6,067,077 {1,273,893)
RUS Finsucial and Operating Report Electric Power Supply ~ Part A - Financial _Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1-§ 9
Witness: Billie J. Richert
Page 5 of 458



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
KY0062
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY PERIOD ENDED
PART A - FINANCIAL December, 2011
INSTRUCTIONS ~ See help in the online application. )
3 ) SECTION B. BALANCE SHEET . T .
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS
. Total Utility Plant in Service 1,978,267,724] 33. Memberships 75
2. Conswruction Work in Progress 49,150,583 ] 34.  Patronage Capital
3 Total Utility Plant (! +2) 2,028,418, 307 8. Assigned and Assignable 0
_4.__Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amorization 936, 354, 953 b e ?ﬁiyy:’” . :
s, Net Utility Plant (3 - 4) 1,082,063,354 d Net Patronage Capital (a- 5 -¢) 0
6. Non-Utility Property (Net) 0] 35 . Operating Margins - Prior Years {247,338, 928)
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies 0| 36. Operating Margin - Current Year 5,440,576
8.  Invest in Assoc, Org, - Patronage Capital 3,648,303 37,  Non-Operating Mnrgim 638,997,537
. 9. Invest in Assoc. Org. - Other - General Funds 684,9983] 38.  Other Margins and Equities (7,278,745)
10.  Invest.in Assoc. Org, - Other - Nongeneral Funds 0f 39, Total Marpins & Equities
11. . Investrients in Economic Development Projects 10,000 (33 +34d thru 38) 389,820,515
12, Other Investments 5,334] 40.  Long-Term Debt- RUS (Net) . 572,153,789
13, Special Funds 164,151,431 41.  Long-Term Debt - FFB -'RUS Guéranteed . 0
. Total Other Property And lovestments 168, 500, 061 42. Long-Term Debt - Other - RUS Guaranteed ) . 0
(6 thru 13) 43.  Long-Term Debt - Other (Net) 142,100,000
15.  Cash - General Funds 5,698 ] 44.  Long-Tenmn Debit - RUS - Econ, Devel. (Net) 0
16.  Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee 0] 45 Payments ~ Unapplied 0
17.  Special Depasits 572,679| 46. Totat Long-Term Debt (40 thru 44 - 45) 714,253,789
18.  Temporary Investments 44,843,781 47.  Obligations Under Capital Leases Noncurrent 0
19.  Notes Receivable (Net) o| 4 m‘:“;:f',:l%’;‘?&mg:;? 22,098,788
20.  Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net) 43,114,276| 49, Tota) Other NonCurrent Lisbilities
— 22,098,788
2§, Accounts Reccivable - Other (Net) 232,280 47+ 48)
22.  Fuel Stock 33,894,014| 50. Notes Payable 0
23.  Renewnble Energy Credits 0] 51, Accounts Payable 30,324,950
34.  Materinls and Su-p.plics - Other 25,295,264] 52,  Current Maturities Long-Term Debt . 712,144,640
25.  Prepaymenis 4,507,736| 53.  Cument Maturities Long-Term Debt - Rural Devel, 0
26  Other Current and Accruad Assets 943,684| 54.  Cument Moturities Capitnl Leases C 0
27.  Touai Current And Accrucd Assets 153,409, 422 55 Taxes Accrued 956,559
(15 thra 26) 56. Interest Accrued 9,898,751
28, E":'p;‘;;“ﬁ;’:"‘ Discount & Extraordinary 2/079,204| 57 Other Current and Accrued Liblities 9,423,267
29.  Regulatory Assets ol 88 ‘(l;;t:ll' :u;;)ent & Accrued Liabilities : 122, 745 ,i67
30.  Other Deferred Debits 1,870,225| $9.  Deferred Credits B 169,001,017
31.  Accumulpted Deferred Income Taxes 0] 60.  Accumulnted Deferred Income Taxes B 0
32.  Totml Assets and Other Debits 1,417,922,27¢6] 6k Total Lisbilities and Other Credits 1,417,822,276
(S+14+27 the 31) {39 + 46 + 49 + 53 thru 60) ! ! !
RUS Fiosocial and Operating Report Electric Power Supply — Part A - Financist Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 139
Witness: Billie J. Richert
’ Page 6 of 458



UNITED STA;TES DEPARTMENT OF A.gERlCULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION -

UTILITIES SERV]
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT KY0062
) ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY .
INSTRUCTIONS - Sex help in the online application. . PERIOD ENDED
. December, 2011

SECTION C. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Footnote to RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Power Supply - Part A

Finarcial Ratios: 2011

]

Margip_s For Interest Ratio (MFIR) 1.12

RUS Financin! and Operating Report Electric Power Supply Revision Dan(ZA b ‘No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 137
Witness: Billie J. Richert
Page 7 of 458



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF Aaa'xéuu:mis' BORROWER DESIGNATION
URAL UTILITIES SERVICE )
mmncm AND OPERATING REPORT © KY0062
L. ELECTRIC POWER SUFPLY :
lNSTRUCl'IONS "Ses help in the online application. - PER!OD ENDED
December 2011
sscnon C. CERTIFICATION LOANDEFAULTNOTES = =~ _ """ __ _ __ . _
RUS Financial and Operating Repon Electric Power Supply ’ Revision Da:eéoéig e No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1-§9
Witness: Billie J. Richert
Page 8 of 458



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT KY0062
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. - PERIOD ENDED
) December, 2011
s PART B SE - SALES OF ELECTRICITY NS
S AR R
Desigoation Program Name Fuel Type Billing . Monthkly | Monthly CP
Demand NCP Demand
T MW) | Demand
(a) {b) () ()] {¢) (|- {2) ()
1| Ultimste Consumes(s) AD ' . . .

. 2|Jackson Purchase Energy Corp  |KY0020  |RQ i ] - 38 123
3|Kenergy Corporation (KY0065) | KY006S RQ 366 381 337
4]Kenergy Corporation (KY0065) _ |KYO0065 . |IF -
5| Kenergy Corporation (KY0065) | KY006S LF

. 6|Meade County Rural EC C KYO0018 RQ .92 98 86
__7|PowerSouth Energy Cooperative | AL0C42 08 T )
‘8] American Electric Power (AEP} os
9 Capitt-Alliant LLC o8
10| Constellation Energy Commodities os
11 | EDF Trading North America, LLC os
- 12| Hendefson Munic Power & Light oS
13| Kentucky Utilities Company 08
14{ Midwest Indepéndent 0s ;
15{PIM Inferconnection (PA) oS ) . .0
16|Souther Company Services 05 j
Total for Ultimate Consumer(s) L
Totn! for Distribution Borrowers 584 617 546
Total for GRT Barrowers . o] 0 0
Total for Other . . 0 0 .0
" |Grand Total - ’ 584 617 546
RUS Financisl and Operating Report Electric Power Supply RevisionDate30No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1-§9
Witness: Billie J. Richert
Page 9 of 458



UNFTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGR!CULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVI
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING m:ronr KYo062
ELECTRIC POWER SUFPLY
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
: December, 2011
PART B SE - SALES OF ELECTRICITY
Sale No Electriclty Revenne Revenue Revenune Revenue’
Sold Demsand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges . Total
{(MWh) G+k+D
{ ()] L] ) {m)
1 )
2l . . 683,764 12,183,246 19,812,058 31,995,304
T3 2,180,184 39,374,026 57,356,716 ) ' 96,730,742
4 41,321 1,540,045 . . 1,540,045/,
5 6,854,820 304,879,465 T 304,879,465
6 " 480,251 8,815,839 13,930,221 22,746,060
74 . ] 1,160 55208 _ i X 55208
T8 T 178,400 6,705,620 6,705,620
9 122,774 5,349,087 5,349,087
_10 188,615 6,153,968 . .. 6,153,968
i 63,156 1,901,554 . ) 1,901,554
12 . 2,540 77,292 . . 77,202
i< I ps) 835 T 835
14 7 2,456,645 80,150,811 $0,150,811
15 (18,213} (18.213)
16 ) 3AT2 104,576 N 104,576
. 10,240,340 60,373,111 397,518,505 0o]. _ . 452891616
1,160 o] 55,208 0 T 55208
3,013,625 0 100,425,530 o] 100,425,530
13,255,125 60,373,111 497,999,243 ‘0 . 558,372,354

RUS Financisl and Operating Report Electric Power Supply

Revision Pafe. 20N, 2012-00492
Attachment for Response to KIUC 1-3 9

Witness: Billie J. Richert

Page 10 of 458



uumso STATFS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
URAL UTILITIES SERVICE
mmml.mnorzm\mc REPORT KYoo62
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application, PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011
. wm'rnsa szuuas onn.scxmcm ) . i
Sale Comments -7 )
No'
1. . e e
T e e
3
4] PO, e -
S = oo e <
6 N
7 . . _ S . -
=
9. .
10
11
12{. . e . e e
o - =
— o . N
N -
e -

RUS Finsnciat and Opersting Rei:ort Electric Power Supply

Revision Pate 2048, 2012-00492
Attachment for Response to KIUC 1-39

Witness: Billie J. Richert

Page 11 of 458



BORROWER DESIGNATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT KYoos2
. ___.ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY - .
INSTRUCTIONS - Ses help in the online application, PERIOD ENDED
Decembes, 2011
PART B PP - PURCHASED POWER ) .
Purch | Name Of Company or Public RUS Statistical Renewable Encrgy Primary -1  Ave Actanat Actusl
m| Ay | o | Camiiatin| - Fropomtim: | Remmite | My | dvng | Avee,
o : 'ype 4
Demand Demand Detasnd O
(o ] (c] (0] o) @ | @ | .om -
1| Ameden MisSSuT (MO). os i | N N
2| American Eiectric Power (AEP) s}
-3 LAllantLLC. - os -- - = z . _ .

4] EDF Trading North Americe, LLC os ) )

(%) : :
5|Heridaracn Munls Power & Light RQ
6| Midwest ingapandant os

T;ﬁ"""*"f'g“ System Oparetor
71PJM intarconnection (PA) os
BIRRI Enemy Services (1X) SF
9| Southeastem Power Admin . LE

Tatal for Distribution Borowers ol R 0
‘| Total for GRT. Borrowsrs N ‘ol =~ 0 0

Total far Other 9 0 0

Grend Total. .. o .- . ..0 - 0

RUS Financlai aud Operating Report Electric Power Supply

Revision Pape 206, 2012-00492
Attachment for Response to KIUC 1-3 9

Witness: Billie J. Richert

Page 12 of 458



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT Kyoos2
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011
PART B PP . PURCHASED POWER .
Purchase ———— — 3
AR e e
(MWb) (MWh) (MWh)
- @ ' 0] i __ { . W W NI W—
A A8.778 . 40786880 .. . 21,407,858
"2l - 128272 - t ) 3eoneral - . i 3,600,672
3 61,332 : 1,742,720 1,742,720
LA _-__.__ 3888G] . . Joosspl oo . o i 1,008,340
g . 16es208) i ___Baaseod7) T T — " 64,456,047
8 717,888} 22,068,789 22,088 780
z - : . Y- IS —— -
8 3,030 . - 428,560 . . . 428060
ol - .. 435,620 . 9,164,377 . . 9,164,377
-0 0 0 ‘ 0 0 0 0
..... e - 0 . 1] 0 0 of. . " . [ . 0
) “2menae] o "ol 1) 104,779.045¢ - [} 104,775,045,
2,898,381 0 0 0 104,778,045} 0 104,778,045
RUS Finagciaf and Operating Report Etectric Power Sapply Revision Dage 2080, 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1»5
Witness: Billie J. Richert *
Page 13 of 458



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT KY0062
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY .
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
) » December, 2011 i
. i PART B PP - FURCHASED POWER ) ) : ” ) )
Parﬁhue Comments
0

B L I
® 2 N O [ 1 I

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Power Supply

Revision Pate 2010, 2012-00492
Attachment for Response to KIUC 1-§ ¢

Witness: Billie J. Richert

Page 14 of 458



reUNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE KY0062
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY PERIOD ENDED
PART C - SOURCES AND DISTRIBUTION OF ENERGY December, 2011
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application,
NET ENERGY
NO. OF CAPACITY RECIEVED BY cost
SOURCES OF ENERGY PLANTS W) SYSTEM (MWh) ®
) @® (€) (@ @
Generated in Own Plant (Detatls on Paris D, E, F IC, F CC, and G)
1.  Fossil Steam 4 1,489,000 10,277,356 385,412,876
2, Nuclear 0 1} 0 0
3. Hydro (¢} 1} 0 0
4. Combined Cycle 0 0 ] 0
5. Intemni Combustion 1 70,000 6,994 1,532,409
6  Other 0 0 0 0
7. Total in Own Piant (I thru 6) S 1,559,000 10,284,350 386, 945,285
Purchased Power
8.  Total Purchased Power 2,998, 361 | 104,779, 045
Interchanged Power
9. Received Into System (Gross) 3,715,300 1]
10. Delivered Out of System (Gross) 3,614,830 3
11.  Net Interchange (9 - 16) 100,470 0
Transmission For or By Others - (Wheeling)
12. Received Into System 29,536 44,304
13. Delivered Out of System 28,536 44,304
14.  Net Energy Wheeled (/2 - 13) 0 0
15,  Tota! Energy Available for Sale (7+ 8 + 11 + 14) 13,383,181
Distribution of Egergy
16. Total Sales 13,255,128
17.  Energy Furnished to Others Without Charge 0
18. Energy Used by Borrower (Excluding Station Use) (i}
19.  Total Energy Accounted For (J6 thru 18) 13,255,125
Losyes
20, Enerpy Losses - MWh (15-19) 128,056
21,  Energy Losses - Percentage ((20/15) * 100) .85 9%
RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Power Supply - Part C - Sources and Distribution of Energy Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1-§ 9
Witness: Billie J. Richert
Page 15 of 458



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE |BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE Kyooez
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT PLANT ) eman
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY
PART D - STEAM PLANT PERIOD ENDED
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. Dacember, 2011
SECTION A. BOILERS/TURBINES
FUEL CONSUMPTION OPERATING HOURS
UNIT | TIMES COAL OIL GAS IN ON |OQUT OF SERVICE
NO.| NO. | STARTED (1000 Lbs.) (1000 Gals.) (1000 C.F.) OTHER TOTAL SERVICE |STANDBY| SCHED. ] UNSCH.
{g) (8 (¢) (d) (e) n ®) (8 ()} ()] ®_ )
1, 1 8| 1,059,231.60 40, 398.40 8,204 556
2. 2 g| 1.045,340.70 50, 637.00 8, 339 48 373
3. 3 15 1,078, 355,60 53,123.20 : 8,245 a1 4984
4,
S,
6. | Total 32 3,182,928 0.00 144, 158,60 0.00 24,788 ] 0 1,413
2._lAvemge BTU 11,304 1, 000,00
8 [Total BTU (10% 35,4979,817.00 144,159.00 16,123, 976
9. [Total Def. Cost (S) 79,757, 925 808, 640,00
SECTION A. BOILERS/TURBINES (Continued) SECTION B. LABOR REPORT SEC.C. FAC'-I" 'ORS & MAX. DEMAND
UNIT GROSS BTU 1.1 |
NO.] NO. | SIZE (kW) GEN, (MWh) PER kWh NO, ITEM VALUE NO. ITEM VALUE
0 (m) (o) (0)
1. 1 160, 00D 1,200,851.00 [No. Employees Full-Time
2. 2 160,000] 1,188,035.00 I (hclud:SUPefiﬂmdem) 111 | 1. JLoad Factor (%) Be-31
i' 3| 165.000] 1,236,305.00 2. [No. Employees Pan-Time 2. [Plant Fctor (%) 85334
S, Tota} Employee unning Plant
6. | Total 485,000 3,625,191.00 9,965 s Hoars \;’grk{d 255,220 | 3. 'gnpamg Factor (%) 50.464
7. {Station Service (MWh 216,831.00 4, |Operating Plant Payroll (8) 7,604,886 15 Minute Gross
- - 4. |Max. Demand (kW) 450, 820
g [Net Generation 3. 308, 360,00 10,919.00 5. |Maimenance Plent Payroll (§) 4,751,034
(MWh) » 08250 6. [Other Accts. Plant Payroll (5} 5. [Indicated Gross
9, |Station Service (%) 8.74 7. | Totat Plant Payroll (S) 12,355,920 ~ [Max. Demand (kW)
SECTION D, COST OF NET ENERGY Gl_-‘.ﬁ-ﬁRAT!_E_D__ .
NO. PRODUCTIGN EXPENSE ACCOUNT NumBER | AMOUNT ) mex:)m kWh "‘“;Q“"
1. |Operatron, Supervision and Enpineering 500 1,661, 905
2. |Fuel, Coal 501.1 83,214, 365 2.31
3. [Fuel, Oil 501.2 3,455
4. JFuel, Gas 501.3 808, 640 5,60
S. |Fuel, Other 501.4
6. Fuel SubTotel (2 thra §) 501 B84, 026, 460 25,39 2.32
7. ISteam Expenses 502 5,469,557
8. [Electric Expenses 508 1,979, 865
9, [Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 506 2,224,903
10. [Allowances 509 194, 453
11 [Rents _ 507
11 Non-Fuel SubTotsl (I + 7 thru 11) 11, 530, 683 3.48
13. Operation Expense (6 + 12) 95,557, 143 208.88
14, [Mnintenance, $ ision and Engineering 510 1,518,977
15. IMninwnnnccofSuuctums Sh - 1,433,848
16. Maintenance of Boiler Plant 512 6,576, 891
17 animcnnnce of Electric Plant 513 1,002,064
18. JMaintenance of Miscellaneous Plant 514 1,788, 044
19, Masintenance Expense (14 thru 18) 12,731,424 3.84
20. Total Production Expense (1 + 19) 108, 288, 567 32.73
2), [Depreciation 403.1,411.10 4,893,767
22 [interest 427 7, 03L, 566
_3_3. Total Fixed Cost (2] +22) 11,925,333 3.60
24, Power Cost (20-4-3_3) 120,213, 900 36.33
Remarks
RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Power Supply ~ Part D - Steam Plant Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 189
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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RUS Financial snd Operating Report Electric Power Supply ~ Part D - Steam Plant

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE I KYO062
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT lPLANT Reid
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY
PART D - STEAM PLANT — IPERIOD ENDED
INSTRUCTIONS - Ses help in the onhne application. Decembar, 2011
SECTION A. BOILERS/TURBINES
FUEL CONSUMPTION OPERATING HOURS
UNIT | TIMES COAL OIL GAS IN ON OUT OF SERVICE
NO.| NO. | STARTED {1000 Lby) (1080 Gals) (1000 C.F.) OTHER TOTAL SERVICE [STANDBY| SCHED. | UNSCH.
(a) {8) (€) (d) (e [/} () () [1)] &
1, 1 16 115,490.80 172.68 2,458 5,833 469
2.
3.
4,
5.
6. | Total 16 118,481 172,88 06.00 0.00 2,458 5,833 0 469
7. |Average BTU 12,259 138,003,23
8. [Towml BTU (107) 1,415,802,00 23,858 1,439, 660
9. [Totai Del. Cost ($) 3,207,070 517,523, 00
SECTION A BOILERS/TURBINES (Contlnsed) SECTION B. LABOR REPORT [ SEC. C. FACTORS & MAX. DEMAND
UNIT GROSS BTU i
NO.! NO. | SIZE (kW) GEN. (MWh) PER kWh NO. ITEM VALUE NO. ITEM VALUE
U] {m) o) {)
1. 1 72,000 121, 633.00 No, Employees Full-Time
2. L (lncludepls‘:xyperimcndcm) 22| 1. Load Factor (%) 23.768
:' 2. [No Employces Pan-Time 2. |Plant Factor (%) 19, 28%
3. Total Employee unning Plant
6. | Totat 72, 000 121, 633.00 11,636 3 Hours W:rki'd 51,196 3. lg@nciig Factor (%) 66.73¢
7. |Station Scrvice (MWh) 26, 609,00 4, [Operating Plant Payroll ($) 1,147,828 15 Minute Gross
. - 4. s d (kW) 58,435
8. et Generation 05.024.00 15,150,489 S. |Maintenence Plant Payroll (§) 739,159 . Deman
MWh) ! 6. [Other Accts. Plent Payroll ($) 5 Indicated Gross
9. |Station Service (%) 21.88 7. | Total Plant Payroll (5) 1,886,987 | > [Max. Demond (kW)
SECTION D. COST OF NET ENERGY GENERATED -
AMOUNT (8) MILLS/NET kWh SIIF BTU
NO. PRODUCTION EXPENSE ACCOUNT NUMBER (a) @) (o
1. |Operation, Supervision and Engineering 500 265,083
2. |Fuel, Conl 501.1 3,585,190 2.53
3. fFuel, Oil 501.2 517,523 21,69
4, [Fuel, Gas 501.3
5. [Fuel, Other 501.4
6. Foel SubTotal (2 thru 5) 501 4,102,713 43.17 2.84
7. |Steam Expenses 3502 526, 818
8. [Electric Expenses 505 274,077
9. iscellancous Steam Power Expenses 506 284,301
10, JAllowances 509 37, 441
11._|Rents 507
12, Non-Fuel SubTotal (1 + 7 thru 11) 1,387,720 14,60
13, Operation Expense (6 + /2) 5,480,433 57,77
14. |[Msintenance, Supervision and Engineering 510 246,427
15, |Muintenance of Structures 511 99, 652
16. [Maintenance of Boiler Plant 512 1,277,048
17. [Maintenance of Electric Plant 513 156,722 |
i8. |Maintenance of Miscellaneous Plant 514 180,414
19, Maintenance Expense (14 thiru J8) 1,960,263 20.62
20. Total Production Expense (13 + 19) 7, 450, 696 78. 40
21 intion 403.1,411.10 402,217
22, est 427 726,112
2. Tota! Fixed Cost (21 +22) 1,128,329 11.87
24, Power Cost (20 + 23) 8,579,025 90.28
Remarks
Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1-892
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE I KY0062
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT lPLANT Green
. ot .
. PERIOD ENDED
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. December, 2011
SECTION A. BOILERS/TURBINES
FUEL CONSUMPTION OPERATING HOURS
UNIT| TIMES COAL OIL GAS IN ON OUT OF SERVICE
NO.| NO. | STARTED {1000 Lbs,) {1000 Gals)) (1000 C.F.) OTHER TOTAL SERVICE |STANDBY| SCHED. | UNSCH.
@ | (@ @ @ i @ w 1 o | o | @ |
l, 1 10 1,661,797.40 392.28 7,903 143 482 232
2. 2 6] 1,723,021.00 229,38 8, 367 191 202
3.
4,
S.
6. | Total 16 3,384,818 621.66 0.00 0.00 16,270 33¢ (1] 34
7. JAvi BTU 11,500 137,998.87
8. Ffogl BTU (109 38,925,412, 00 5,789 23,011,201
9. [Total Del. Cost (5) 69, 826, 962 1,936, 956,00
SECTION A. BOILERS/TURBINES (Continued) SECTION B. LABOR REPORT SEC. C. FACTORS & MAX. DEMAND
UNTT GROSS BTU T 1
NO.| NO. | SIZE (kW) GEN, (MWh) PER kWh NO. ITEM VALUE NO. ITEM VALUE
(0] {m) (n) (0}
1. 1 250,000 1,882,734.00 No. Employees Full-Time
3, 2] 242,000] 1,937, 441.00 ! lncludcpSu);)crimmdcm) 114 ) 1. [Load Factor (%) 86378
i' | 2. [No. Employees Pan-Time 2. [Plant Focor %) 88. 644
5, Tota) Employee urming Plant
6. | Totad 492,000 3,0820,175.00 10,212 3. Houry WZrkZd 265,411 3. apam:' Factor (%) 95.49
7. [Station Service (MWh) 350,005,70 Operating Piant Payroll ($) 8,077,217 15 Minute Gross
. - 4, Demend (kW) 504, 900
g [Net Generation . |Mainmenance Plent Payroll (3) 5,535,355 Max. (
-~ |(MWh) 3,470,165.30 11,201,88 [ Plant Payroll (5) —r—
5. [Station Service (%) 516 7. | Total Plans Payroll (5) 13,612,572 | > [Max. Demend W)
SECTION D. COST OF NET ENERGY GENERATED - _
NO. PRODUCTION EXPENSE ACCOUNT NUMBER “”"&“ ®) mw&)'a'r kWh ”“’;;w
1. {Operution, Supervision and Engincering 500 1,531,063
2. |Fuel, Coal 501.1 72,500, 705 1.86
3. [Fuel, Oil 501.2 1,936, 956 22.57
4. |Fuel, Gas 501.3
5. |Fuel. Other 5014
6. Fuel SubTotal {2 thru 5) 501 74, 437, 661 21.45 1.90
7. [Steam Expenses 502 12,911,566
8. |Electric Expenses 505 3,204,146
9, |Miscellancous Steom Power Expenses 506 2,130,546
10. JAliowances 509 163,724
i1, |Rents 507
12, Non-Fuel SabTots! (] + 7 thru 11) 19,941, 045 5,74
13, Operation Expense (6 + 12) 54,378,706 27.1%
J4. |Maintenance, Supervision and Engineering 510 1,564,693
15. |Maintenance of Structures 511 962, 634
16. |Maintenance of Boiler Plant 512 9, 666, 586
17. ,Mnimcnance of Electric Plant 513 1,996, 856
18. [Maintenance of Miscellaneous Plant 514 551,867
19. Muintenance Expense ‘Mlhm 18) 14,742, 698 4.24
20. Total Production Expense (13 + 19) 109,121,404 31.44
2). |Deprecintion 403.1,411.10 6,999,418
22, Jinterest 427 8, 254, 568
23 Total Fixed Cost (2/ + 22) 15, 253, 987 4.39
24, Power Cost (20 +23) 124, 375, 381 35.84
Remarks
RUS Finsncial and Opersating Report Electric Power Supply ~ Part D - Steam Plant Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1-9
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE RORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL, UTILITIES SERVICE KY0062
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT [PLANT oioon
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY
PART D - STEAM PLANT PERIOD ENDED
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the anline application. December, 2011
SECTION A. BOIL.ERS/TURBINES
FUEL CONSUMPTION OPERATING HOURS
UNIT | TIMES COAL OIL GAS IN ON OUT OF SERVICE|
NO.| NO. | STARTED (1000 Lbn.) (1000 Gals.) (1000 C.F.) OTHER TOTAL SERVICE {STANDBY| SCHED. | UNSCH.
(a) ()] (<) () {2) )] () Ah) U] )] @)
1. 1 14 3,101,964.40 641,70 8,362 164 234
2.
3
4,
5.
6. | Totul 14 3,101, 964 641,70 0,00 0,00 8,362 [} 164 F21]
7. Avcra_:ggB'i'-U_ 13,785 138, 000. 62
8. [Tota! BTU (10%) 36,556, 650,00 88,555 36, 645,205
$. [Total Del. Cost (3) 57,023, 465 1,814,978.00
SECTION A, BOILERS/TURBINES (Continued) SECTION B. LABOR REPORT _S_EC, C. FACTORS & MAX. DEMAND
UNIT GROSS BTU
NO.| NO. { SIZE (kW) | GEN. (MWh) PER kWh NO. ITEM VALUE NO. ITEM VALUE
0] m (n) (0)
;: 1 0.0l 67000 L Rttt Sevesioion. 110 | 1. |Load Factor (%) 8g. 364
i - 2. [No. Employees Part-Time 2. [Plant Factor (%) 94.64%
3. Total Employee urming Plant
6. | Totl 440,000 1,647,700.30 10,046 3 Hours W:rk;d 29,878 3. acilg Factor (%) 99.14%
7. |Station Service (MWh) 243,893, 60 4. [Operating Plant Payroll ($) 6,907,841 lls Minute Gross
4, 471,242
g [Net Generation 5. |Maintenance Plant Payvoll (5) 4,916,250 Max. Demand (kW)
- fomwh) 3,403,806.70 1D,765.95 % [Other Accrs, Plant Payroll (5) e oned Groes
9. |Station Service (%) 6.69 7. | Total Plant Payrofl (S) 11,824,131 5+ Max_Demand kW)
SECTION D, COST OF NET ENERGY GENERATED
NO. PRODUCTION EXPENSE ACCOUNT NUMBER ‘MOE’;" ® ”"‘Lf’"ﬁf" kWh ‘"";9"”
1. [Operation. Supervigion and Engineering 500 1,722,309
2. |Fuel, Coal 501.1 60,913, 409 1.66
3. [Fuel, Oil 501.2 1,814,978 20.43
4. |Fuel, Gas 501.3
5. [Fuel, Other 501.4
6. Fael SubTotal (2 thru 5) 501 62,728, 387 18.42 1.7
7. |Steam Expenses 502 10,852,212
8, [Electric Expenses 505 1,226,160
9. Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 506 3,576,262
10. JAllowances 509 140,177
11, IRents 507
12, Non-Fuel SubTotal (1 + 7 thru 11) 17,517,120 5,14
13 Operation Expense (6 + 12) B0, 245, 507 23.57
14. [Maintenance, Supervision and Enginecring 510 1,403,947
15. Maintenance of Structures 5t 1,152,399
16._[Muintenance of Boiler Plant 512 8, 359, 331
7. Maintenance of Electric Plant 513 1,643,203
8. [Mainienance of Miscellaneous Plant Si4 752, 429
19, Matntensnce Expense (14 thry 18) 13,311, 308 3.91
20, Tata) Prodnetion Expense (13 + 19) 93, 556,815 27.48
21 reciation 403.1,411.10 16, 584,263
22. linterest 427 22,103,462
23, Total Fixed Coat (21 +22) 38, 687, 7145 11,36
24, Power Cd_!_ll’ {20 + 23) 132, 244,560 38.85
Remarks
RUS Financis! and Operating Report Electric Power Supply ~ Part D - Stesm Plant Revision Date 20108

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1-¥9
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURA). UTILITIES SERVICE KY0062
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT |PLANT Reid
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY
PART F IC - INTERNAL COMBUSTION PLANT PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. .
SECTION A. INTERNAL COMBUSTION GENERATING UNITS
FUEL CONSUMPTION OPERATING HOURS
UNIT| SIZE oI1L GAS IN ON OUT OF SERVICE GROSS BTU
NO.| NO. (kW) {1000 Gals.) (1000 C.F.) OTHER TOTAL SERVICE [STANDBY| SCHED. | UNSCH, |{GENER.(MWb)| PER kWh
(a2) ()] () (d) {e) 0 @ | L O @D (k) (U}
[ 1} 70,000 180,243.00 1 372 8,166 222 7,501
2,
3.
4,
5.
6. [Total 10,000 0.00 180,243.00 0.00 an 8, 166 0 222 7,900
7. _JAversge BTU 1,000.00 tation Service (MWh) 306.70]  2u,86.3.3¢
8. [Total BTU (10%) 180, 243.00 160, 243.00 INet Generation (MWh) 6,993.50
9. [Total Del. Cost (5) 933,555, 00 [Station Service % of Gross L) AT
SECTION B. LABOR REPORT SECTION C. FACTORS & MAXIMUM DEMAND
NO. ITEM VALUE NO. ITEM VALUE NO. ITEM VALUE
. [No. Employees Full Time . 1. |Load Factor (3} 1.29%
" Kinclude Superintendent) ¢ [Maintcnance 56,719
lant Payroll {$) 2. [Plont Foctor (%) 1.29%
2. [No. Employces-Part Time . Jotser Accounts 3. [Running Plant Capacity Factor (%) 30.34%
" [Plant Payroll (8)
3| o Sy 1,096 — a. |15 Min. Gross Max. Demand (kW) 69,882
4._[Operating Plant Payroll (S) 3.025] " | Plant Payroll & e |indicatzd Gross Max. Demand (kW)
SECTION D. COST OF NET ENERCY GENERATED —
No. PRODUCTION EXPENSE ACCOUNT NumBgr | AMOUNT®) """“S"E;T (kwh) "'0;1""
}. [Operation, Supervision and Enginecring 546 0
2, |Fuel, Oil 547.1 [
3. [Fuel, Gag 5472 933, 829
4. JFuel, Other 5473 0
5. |Encrgy for Compressed Air 5474 0 0.00
6. | Fuel SubTotal (2 thru 5) 547 933, 829 133.52
7. |Generation Expenses 548 33,9817
8. [Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 549 0
9. [Rents 550 0
10 Non-Fuel SubTotat (/ + 7 thrw 9) 33,917 4.85
11. | Operation Expense (6 + 10) 967,746 138.37
12, [Maintenance, Supervision and Engineering 551 0
13. Maintenance of Structures 552 0
14, haimenance of Generating and Electric Plant 553 150, 725
15, |[Mainmenance of Miscellancous Other Power Generating Plamt 554 4
16. | Maintensoce Expense (12 thru 15) 150, 725 21.55
17. | Total Production Expense (/1 + I6) X 1,118,471 158,92
18. [Depreciation 403.4, 411.10 200, 021
19. [Interest 427 213,917
20. | Total Fixed Cost (18 + 19) 413,938 59,19
21.1 PowerCost(l7+20) - 1,532,408 219.11
emarks (including Unscheduled Owages)

RUS Financisl and Operating Report Electric Power Supply - Part F IC - Internal Combustion Revision Dete 2010

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1-3 ¢
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE KY0062
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
m%ﬁm::%mg&iﬁ%gm PERIOD ENDED  pecember, 2011
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.
SECTION A, UTILITY PLANT
BALANCE ABJUSTMENTS BALANCE
ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS| AND TRANSFERS END OF YEAR
(@) ) ) . o
1, Total Intangible Plant (301 thru 303) 66,895 66,895
P, Toml Steam Production Plam (310 thru 317) 1,681,030,128 24,349,993 7,136,548 1,698,243,573
3. Total Nuclear Production Plant (320 thru 326) 0 0
Total Hydro Production Plant (330 thru 337) 0 0
5. Total Othier Production Plant (340 thru 347) 7,993,514 49,200 43,725 7,998,988
Total Production Plant (2 thru 5) 1,689,023,642 24,399,193 7,180,273 1,706,242,562
7. l_:_g_ndandhnda_ishm(ﬁl)) 13,856,815 2,087 13,058,502
8. Structures and Improvements (352) 6,859,818 12,489 6,872,307
9, Sgﬁnm&@ﬁn@jj) 122,103,111 1,085,090 182,774 123,008,427
10, Othier Trensmission Plant (354 thru 359.1) 94,669,205 139,404 6,968 95,001, 641
1. Totsl Transmisslon Plant (7 diru 10) 237, 688,949 1,249,070 199,742 230,738,277
12. Lang and Land Rights (360) 0 0
13. Structures and !mgr'ovemenu (361) 0 0
14, Station Equiprignt (362) 0 0
15.  Other Distribution Plant (363 thru 374) 0 0
16, Totsl Distribution Plant (12 thru 15) 0 0
17.  RTO/I1SO Plant (380 thru 386) 7
18.  Tota) Gengral Piu.nt§389lhru399.l) 18,937,573 15,300,241 486,217 2,425 33,744,022
19, ?ﬁ';‘i‘;';:‘}:m‘g 1,945,717,058 10,948,504| 7,876,232 2,425 1,978,791,756
20.  Electric Plant Purchased or Sold (102) 0 [i
2f.  Electric Plant Leased to Others (104) 0 0
22,  Electric Plant Hetd for Future Use (105) 475,968 475, 968
3, Completed Construction Not Clessified (106) 0 . . 0
54. Euisin’m Ad'imunmts (114) 0 . 0
25.  Other Wtility Plant (/18) 0 0
26. _ Nuclear Fue| Assemblies (/20./ thrw 120.4) 0 0
7, Total Utility Plant in Service (19 thru 26) 1,946,1583,027 40, 948, 504 7,876,232 2,425 . 1,979,267,724
28, Construction Work i Progress (107) 54,874,458 (5,723,875} 48,150,583
29, TnulUﬁllgzl’hut!27+28) 2,001,067,485 35,224,628 7,876,232 2,425 2,028,418, 307
) SECTION B. ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION - UTILITY PLANT
RETIREMENTS
comp. BALANCE LESS NET )
ITEM RATE BEGINNING OF ANNUAL SALVAGE ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE
(%) YEAR ACCRUALS ) AND TRANSFERS END OF YEAR
. . {a) (b) (o) {e) (1)}
1, Depr, of Steam Prod. Plant (108.1) 1.81 768,648,373 28,980, 457 8,364,578 789,264,252
q . of Nuclear Prod. Plant (108.2) 0 0
3. Depr. of Hydraulic Prod. Plam (108.3) 0 T T 0
4. Depr. of Othicr Prod. Plant (108.4) 2.50 5,589,659 200, 608 63,725 5,726, 582
‘Depr. of Transmission Plant (108.5) 2.46 108,275,558 5,269,291 181,312 209 113,364,146
. of Digtribution Plant (108.6) 0 . ’ 0
. Depr. of General Plant (108.7) . &zﬁ i 6,371,644 803,363 494,771 .6,780,236
8. Retirement Work ian'@' (108.8) -2&,:‘: (288,535) _ :77' 244. {1,265,779)
5. ‘(';’;‘n“"?" for Elec. Plant in Serv. E‘}';j@ 888, 597,138 [ H AL wad e 209 913,869,437
10. __Depr, of Plant Leased to Others (109) 0 0
11.  Depr. of Plant Held for Future Use (110) 0 0
12.  Amort. of Elec. Pl_a_ntin Service (111} 20,904,263 2,108,639 527,386 22,485,516
13, Amon. of Leased Plant (112) 0 0
14,  Amort. of Plamt Held for Future Use 0 0
15.  Amort. of Acquisition Adj. (115) 0 0
16. r. & Amort. Other Plant (119) a 0
17. __ Amoft of Nuclear Fuel (120.5) 0 0
", 'f;;’mﬁ;?;;'“n‘?"-&ﬁwﬂ- E;’_;i 909,501,402| 37,462,358 10,609,016 208 936,354, 953
RUS Finsncial and Operating Report Electric Power Supply — Part H - Annoal Supplement Revision Date 2010
PagelofS

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1-3 9
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE KY0062
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY PERIOD ENDED
PART H - ANNUAL SUPPLEMENT December, 2011
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.
SECTION B. ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION - UTILITY PLANT (Continued)
19. Amount of Annual Accrual Chorged to Expense 20 Amount of Annual Accrual Cherged to Other Accounts 21. Book Cost of Property Retired
H 35, 406,006 H 2,055,552 $ 7,876,232
22. Removal Cost of Property Retired 23, Salvage Material from Properny Retired 24. Renewnl and Replacement Cost
$ 2,820,150 s 87,366 $ 14,937,824
SECTION C. NON-UTILITY PLANT .
BALANCE ADIJUSTMENTS BALANCE
ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR | ADDITIONS | RETIREMENTS | AND TRANSFERS END OF YEAR
(@) {8) () () {e)
1. NonUtility Property (121)
2. Provision For.Depr. & Amort. (122)
) ' SECTION D. DEMAND AND ENERGY AT POWER SOURCES oL
PEAK DEMAND MONTHLY PEAKS ENERGY OUTPUT
MONTH MW) DATE TIME TYPE OF READING (MWh)
() ) @) @ . P
1. Jenusry 1,368 01/13/2011 8 Coincident 1,144,445
2. February 1,375 02/10/2011 6 Coincident 1,010,847
3. March 1,252 03/10/2011 19 Coincident 1,116,717
4. April 1,244 04/19/2011 20 Coincident 1,671,920
5. May 1,377 05/31/2011 17 Coincident 1,215,079
6, June 1,414 06/08/2011 16 Coincident 1,113,556
7. duly . 1,478 07/27/2011 16 Coincident 1,186,308 |
8. August 1,440 08/03/2011 17 Colncident 1,159,836
9. September 1,426 09/02/2011 16 Coincident . 1,091,151
10.  October 1,237 10/21/2011. 6 Coincident _ 1,094,369
11.  November. 1,323 11/29/2011 17 Coincident 1,042,921
12.  December 1,357 12/08/2011 6 Coincident 1,125,931
13. _ Annoal Pesk 1,478 |7 AT he S A RS 73| Aunoal Total 13,383,161
SECTION E. DEMAND AND ENERGY AT DELIVERY POINTS
DELIVERED TO RUS BORROWERS DELIVERED TO OTHERS TOTAL DELIVERED
MONTH DEMAND ENERGY DEMAND ENERGY DEMAND ENERGY
(MW) (MWE) (MW) (MWh) (MW) (MWh)
(a) (L] (. {d) {e) /1]
1. . January 587 888,166 85 243,858 672 1,132,024
2 February 661 769,390 93 233,244 760 . 1,002,634
3. March 480 834,019 60 267,811 540 1,101,830
4 April 430 793, 666 0 282,691 430 1,076,357
5.  May 650 846,687 100 357,060 o 750 .. 1,203,757
6. June. 593 855,344 490 244,898 1,083 71,100,242
7. July 638 921,487 199 265,398 o837 ). ..._ 1,186,885
8.  August 732 895,036 251 253, 666 C 983 ] T T 1,148,702
9. September 765 839, 807 148 . 240,589 913 © 1,080,496
10.  October 410 B44,382 98 238,133 508 1,082,515
11.  November 573 839,366 194 190, 807 1867 1,030,173
12.  December 554 914,040 0 195,470 554 1,109,510
13.  Peak or Total 765 10,241,500 490 3,013,625 1,083 13,255,125
RUS Finsncia! and Operating Report Electric Power Supply - Part H - Annual Sopplement Revislon Date 2010
Page2 of §
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Witness: Billie J. Richert
Page 22 of 458



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE KY0052
AL e Rt PERGD B
PART H - ANNUAL SUPPLEMENT December, 2011
A Soxtion B Jeniity o mvesimems i Rure) Devalopment wih i1 colum (6) Botn Tchued and Echudt ISt e e S, et I part
application. -
SECTION F. INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS
SUB SECTION L. INVESTMENTS
No Description Included Excluded Income Or Loxs Ruorsl Development
_m & i & @
2| Investments In Associated Ovganizations N
United Utility § il Credit 31,773 0 .
Ky Assn for Electric { ita) Credit 15200 0
TJ'ackm Purchase Capital Credit 0 4274
' ita) Credit 0 20,698
Meade ital Credit 0 1,066
Rural ratives Credit Union i 5 0
Touchstone RECA) Capital Credit 1,742 0
CoBank Capital Credit 0 3,501,953
NRUCFC 0 2,039
Coopertive Membership Fees 2280 0
ACES Power Marketing Membership Fees 678.000 1]
gg;{tamd Rural'Electric Insurance Exchange Capital 4NM3 60,853
g:iel:’o;ml ‘Renewables Cooperative Organization Capital 0 8,600
i
Totals .73 3,599,583
3] Investments in Economic Development Projects ‘
Breckinridge Co. Develo . Stock 5,000 0 X
Hancock Co. Industrial Foundatian Stack 5,000 0 X
Totals 10,000 " 0 i
4]Other Investments -
Southern States Coop Capital Credit 5,334 (]
Totals 5334 0
S| Special Funds
Other Special Funds-Deferred Compensation [1] 283400
Other Special Funds-Economic Reserve 11,986,433 88,323 834
Other Special Funds-Rural Economic Reserve T78.664 62.073.072
Other Special Funds-Station Two O&M Fund 150,000 250,000
Other Special Funds-Liberny Mutual . 0 06028] *
Totals . 12,915,097 151,236,334
6] Cash - General
Genera! Fund 0 973
Rigtt of Way Fund 0 _1,000
Working Fund 3,725 0
| Totats 3725 197
7|Specis) Deponits
TVA Transmission Reservation 5679 0
Totals 572,679 0
3| Temporary Investments , i
Fidelity-U.S. Treasury Only (#057) 0 44,843.791
Totals 0 44,843,791
9| Accounts and Notes Receivable - NET
Accts Receivable-Employees-Other 1376 0 L
Accts Receivable-Emplovess-Computer Assist 21,652 L. i
Other Accts Rereivable-Misc 461,420 0
Accts Receivable-HMP&L Sta Two Operation (1,200,161) 0
RUS Financia! and Operating Report Electric Fower Supply ~ Part H - Annual Supplement Réviging Digr. 2000 2-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1-3 9
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED su’rss DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RAL UTILITIES SERV] KY
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY PERIOD ENDED o cemmber, 2011
PART H - ANNUAL SUPPLEMENT
INSTRUCTIONS - ing of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N, Investment cate, reparted on this Part commespand to Belance Sheet items in Part
A Section B. Identify all investments in Rural Devefopment with &n ‘X' in column (¢). Both ‘lncludcdpma and ‘Excluded’ Investments must be reported. Sec help in the online
ﬂlumm
SECTION F. INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS
i SUB SECTION L. INVESTMENTS
“| Acots Receivable-HMP&L Sta Two Other 836,898 0 - .
Accts Receivable-HMP&L Litigation 56,824 0 -
Accts Receivsble-Westlake Chemical 48.2n a
Totals 232,280 g
11| TOTAL INVESTMENTS (1 thru 10 14472,828| ° 199,681 681
RUS Financist and Operating Report Electric Power Supply - Part H - Annual Supplement Rexisien Rigge 2039200492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 179
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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" UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
h RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE KY0062
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT -
ELECTRIC POWER SUPFLY PERIODENGED |~ erster. 2011
PART H - ANNUAL SUPPLEMENT v
INSTRUCTIONS - Re; mngofmvmmxueqmrcdby'lmnl? SubpmN Investment categorics wmmmmmmsmMmm

A Section B. Idenufy | invesiments in Rural Development with en X’ in column (¢). Both 'Included und 'Excluded‘ Investments must hc tcpomd Sec help in the online

applicatian. . I
T SECTION F. INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARAM‘EFSANDI.DANS

SUB SECTION IL LOAN GUARANTEES
No Organization Maturity Date Odgiulmmunl ' Loan &)lallm Rural Development
. . [a) . b {¢) {d) " (L}
- 'ra'nu. R - _
TOTAL (!nclndul ‘Loss Gunnuu Only) ! . .
RUS Financia! and Operating Report Electric Power Supply - Part H - Annoal Snpplement Revieine Diate, 2200 2-00492

" Attachment for Response to KIUC 1—,‘»" 4
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE KY0062

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY PENIODENDED o ember. 2011 -
PART H - ANNUAL SUFPLEMENT

INSTRUCTIONS - Rmomngofmvmnenmamude?CFR 1717, SubrmN Investment categoril a on(h:sPuﬂm«po:\dtoBu!mShmmum
A Section B. Identify estments in Rural Development with an "X" in column (¢). Both"lnclum cluded” Investments must be reponed. See help in the )

online mhcnmm
. SECTIONF. lNVES’I‘MENTS. LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

SECTION IIL RATIO _
RATIO OF- INVESTMENTS AND LO. ANGUARANTEESTOUTIUT\'P LANT 0.71%
Toted of Included Investments (Sub Section ), 11b) and Loan Guarantees - Loan Balance (Sub Semmn,Sd)mTomthhtyth
A, Section'B, Line 3 of this )]
SECTIONF. mvzsmm LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS
SUB SECTION IV. LOAN
No Organization Matority Date Originsl Amaunt Loan Balance " Rural Development
(a) (L)1 e 8 : : (G
TOTAL . . . . L.

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Power Supply — Part H - Annual Supplement Revisien Rate 208 200492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 139
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT

ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY
PART H - ANNUAL SUPPLEMENT

BORROWER DESIGNATION

K¥0062

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011

INSTRUCTIONS - See help'in the online opplication.

- . SECTION G. MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES INVENTORY

BALANCE PURCHASED & = -1-  BALANCE -~ |
ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR SALVAGED USED & SOLD END OF YEAR
() (] (€)
{, Coal 28,610,258 237,811, 600 236,291,157 30,130,701
2. Other Fuel 8,718,183 15,000, 147 19,955,018 3,763,312
3. Production Piant Pans and Supplics 20,783,578 B,618, 330 7,128,463 . 22,273,448
4. Smtion Transformers and Equipment 0 . . 0
5. LineMaterialsand Supplies ~  ~. " 669,645 324,856 233,541 ) 761,000
6. Other Maferinls and Supplies 1,764,429 17,244,677|_ _ __ 16,748,286)_. ___ .. . 2,260,820
7.  Total (! thru 6) ! 60,546,093 274,993,650 77280, 356,465 " 7°5g9, 189,278
’ ‘ Revision Date 2010

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Power Supply - PartH - Annual Suppiement

’ Case No. 2012-00492
Attachment for Response to KIUC 1/
Witness: Billie J. Richert

Page 27 of 458



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE | BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE KY0062
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY
PART H - ANNUAL SUPPLEMENT
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
. : December, 2011
SECTION H. LONG-TERM DEBT AND DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS -
No Ttem Balance End Of Year Interest ’ Pﬂn;ﬁgﬂ o Total
{8) (Bﬂledgb Yesr) (mneaz s Year) (nmenéu Year)
(4
1| RUS (Excludes RUS - Economic Development 644,298,429 23,931,304 T SRR 69,810,431
Loans) : . 1. .
2| Ntional Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance 0 0 ) ' oo C 0
3)CoBank, ACB. . 0 0 0 0
4| Feders! Financing Bank. 0 0 0 0
5{RUS - Economic Development Loany . 0 0 . .0 0
6|Payments Unapplied - i 0 i '
_7]Ohio County Kentucky Bands - Series 1983 58,800,000 1,996,342 . - 1,996,342
8] Ohio Coumy Kentucky Bonds - Series 2010A . 83,300,000 5.511.683 . 5,51 1:6331
9| L EM Senlemen Promissionary Nats : o] ~ N )
10| PMCC Promissory Note 0 .o - 0 o]
TOTAL . - 786,398,420 31,430,320 T Tasgroaz| . T1.318.456]
RUS l-'innchl and Operating Report Electric Power Supply - Fart H - Annual Supplement Revisien Nase 210 2-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 189
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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‘UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC FOWER SUPPLY
_ .. PART H - ANNUAL SUPPLEMENT

BORROWER DESIGNATION
KY0062

PERIOD ENDED

December, 2011

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

. . " . SECTION L. ANNUAL MEETING AND BOARD DATA ~_" " _ "~ -

1. Date of Lost Annual 2. Tota! Number of Members 3. Number of Members Preserit at Meeting | 4. Was Quorum Present?
Meting 9/15/2011 3 T 3 | Yes
5. Number of Members & Total Number of Board 7. Total Amount of Fees and | 8. ‘Does Miniger Have
Voting by Proxy or Mail Members Expenses for Board Members Written Contract?
0 6| S 189,273 BES
SECTION J. MAN-HOUR AND PAYROLL STATISTICS
1. Number of Full Time Employess. 628 | 4. Payroll Expensed 46,222,175
2. Man-Hours Worked - Regular Time 1,068,347 | 5. Payroll Capitalized 744,036
3. Man-Hours Worked — Overtime 145,058 | 6. Payroll Other 2,865,906
RUS Finsncial and Opzrating Report Electric Power Supply — Part H - Anntial Supplement Revislon Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1-37
’ Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE kv
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY
_. . PART H - ANNUAL SUPPLEMENT B}
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the anline application. PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011 .
. SECTION K. JLONG-TERMLEASES . __ o T
N Name Of Lessor ) Type Of Property I Rental This Ve
il Bt : M ) s W
1] Louisville Gas & Blectric - - - ) Interconnect Facilities - Cloverport Sub s . 21111
TOTAL .~ ~ i . - : 20111
RUS Fioancis! and Operating Report Electric Power Supply — Part H - Annual Supplement Bexisior Rt 2049 2 00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1-3 7
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

BORROWER DESIGNATION

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE KY0062
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY PERIOD ENDED i
_ PART H - ANNUAL SUPPLEMENT December, 2011
INSTRUCTIONS - See heip in the online application, . - -
SECTION L. RENEWABLE ENERGY CREDITS g N Ve T
BALANCE ’ : ADJUSTMENTS” "7 BALANCE ™~
ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR ADDITIONS | RETIREMENTS | AND TRANSFER END OF YEAR
@ - ] {2 N /) L)
I._Renewable Encgy Credits N R - .
o " "Reviston Date 2090

RUS Finanial snd Operating Report Electric Power Supply - Part H - Annus! Supplement

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1~}‘17
Witness: Billie J. Richert

Page 31 of 458




UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE KY0062
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC POWER SUPPLY PERIOD ENDED
PART 1 - LINES AND STATIONS December, 2011
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. _
SECTION A. EXPENSES AND COSTS _
ITEM ACCOUNT LINES STATIONS
NUMBER (@) _{8)
Traasmission Operation

| Supervision and Engineering 360 285,740 381,548

2. Load Dispatching 561 3,674,737

3. Station Expenses 562 743,341

4, Qverhead Line Expenses 563 1,007,289

S. _Underground Line Expenses 564

6. Miscellaneous Ex 566 233,416 425,708
7. Sabtotsl (1 thru [)) 5,201,182 1,550,598

8. Trangmission of Electricity by Others 565 2,408,336

9. Rents 567 22,942

10. Total Transmission Operation (7 thru 9) 7,609,518 1,573,540

Transmission Maintenance

1).  Supervision and Engineering 568 273,612 253,831

12, Structures 569 16,607

13, Station Equipment _570 1,578,393

14.  Overhend Lines 571 1,815,700

15, Underground Lines 572

16,  Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 5B 221,381 421,101

17, Totzl Transmisaion Maintensnee (11 thru 16) 2,410,693 2,269,632

18, Total Transmission Expense (10 + 17) 10,020,211 3,043,472

19,  RTO/ISO Expense — Operation 575.1-575.8 2,528,532

20.  RTOQ/ISO Expense — Maintenance §76.1-576.5

21. Toml RTO/ISO Expense (19 +20) 2,529,532

22.  Distribution Expense - Operation 580-589

23.  Distribution Ex - Maintensnce 590-598

24, Tota) Distribotion Expense (22 +23)

28, Total Operation And Maintenance (18 + 21 + 24) 12,549,743 3,843,472

) Fixed Costs

26. __Deprecintion — Transmission 403.5 2,561,778 2,707,513

27. 1ation — Distribution 403.6

28 Interest — Transinission 27 2,749,512 3,361,611

29. _Interest - Distribution 427

30, Totul Transmission (18 + 26 +28) 15,331,501 9,812,596

31. Total Distribution Qt +274 29}

32, ‘f‘oLnl_l_ém And Stations (21 +30 + 31) 17,861,033 9,912,596

SECTION B. FACILITIES IN SERVICE SECTION C. LABOR AND MATERIAL SUMMARY
TRANSMISSION LINES _SUBSTATIONS 1. Number of Employces 55 —
VOLTAGE (kV) MILES TYPE CAPACITY(LVA) ITEM LINES STATIONS

;: . :::2 13. Distribution Lines 2. Oper. Labor 1,608,241 931,093

:: 1:: i“; gi:::g 14. Total ()2 + I3) 1,265.60 | 3. Maim. Labor 1,341,908 1,601,519

:: 15 SG‘?;‘?;;:“B Blants 1,879,800 | 4. Oper. Material 8,533,809 642,447

;’ 16. Transmission 3,540,000 | 5 Maint. Matenal 1,068,785 668,013

9. . , SECTION D. OUTAGES

10. !7. Distrbution (T Towl 36,540.90

11, 2. Avg. No, of Distribution Consumers Served 112,887.00
| 12, Totad (7 thew I]) 1,265, 60 18 Total (IS thra 17 3+ 418,800 = No. of Fiows Out Per Consumer .30

RUS Financia! and Operating Report Electric Power Supply - Part 1 - Lines and Stations Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 175?
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB
control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0572-0032. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 15 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

KY0065

PERIOD ENDED pecember, 2011

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

BORROWER NAME
Kenergy Corp.

This information is analyzed and used to determine the submitter’s financial situation and feasibility for loans and guarantees You are required by contract and applicable
regulations to provide the information. The information provided is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552)

CERTIFICATION

We recognize that statements contained herein concern a matter within the jurisdiction of an agency of the United States and the making of a
false, fictitious or fraudulent statement may render the maker subject to prosecution under Title 18, United States Code Section 1001.

We hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records

of the system and reflect the status of the system to the best of our knowledge and belief

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING
PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES DURING THE PERIOD COVERED
BY THIS REPORT PURSUANT TO PART 1718 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII

All of the obligations under the RUS loan documents

have been fulfilled in all material respects.

sanford Novick

(check one of the following)

specifically described in Part D of this report.

3/1/2012

DATE

D There has been a default in the fulfillment of the obligations
under the RUS loan documents, Said default(s) is/are

PART A, STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
(@) (b) (9] (d)
1. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 401,049,055 425,616,053 447,663,231 40,062,858
Power Production Expense
Cost of Purchased Power 360,860,154 387,543,342 409,975,781 36,046,304
4. Transmission Expense
5. Regional Market Expense
6. Distribution Expense - Operation 4,329,854 3,953,461 4,504,352 420,508
7. Distribution Expense - Maintenance 9,248,313 8,811,763 9,074,457 685,145
8. Customer Accounts Expense 3,375,120 3,442,835 3,349,914 305,570
9. Customer Service and Informational Expense 163,751 210,234 149,866 19,793
10. Sales Expense 98,671 108,224 131,053 7,868
11. Administrative and General Expense 3,243,504 3,447,493 3,407,724 416,218
12. Total Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 thru 11) 381,319,367 407,517,352 430,593,147 37,901,406
13. Depreciation and Amortization Expense 8,213,077 8,711,446 8,609,752 774,364
14. Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts
15. Tax Expense - Other 354,389 371,579 351,310 41,593
16. Interest on Long-Term Debt 6,192,766 5,829,601 6,178,570 490,691
17. Interest Charged to Construction - Credit (33,633) (43,050) (36,000) (13,515)
18. Interest Expense - Other 207,891 287,170 225,310 37,153
19. Other Deductions 68,144 49,226 65,210 (2,176)
20. Total Cost of Electric Service (12 thru 19) 396,322,001 422,723,324 445,987,299 39,229,516
21.  Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (I minus 20) 4,727,054 2,882,729 1,675,932 833,342
22, Non Operating Margins - Interest 1,006,695 1,036,895 971,100 91,204
23. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction
4. Income (Loss) from Equity Investments
25. Non Operating Margins - Other (54,056) (196,951) (136,142) (233,362)
26, Generation and Transmission Capital Credits
27. Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends 192,412 135,131 177,000 11,779
~" Extraordinary Items
Patronage Capital or Margins (27 thru 28) 5,872,105 3,867,804 2,687,890 702,963
RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1.8

Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
KY0065
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED
INSTRUCTIONS - Se help in the online application. December, 2011
PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
(a) ) (@) (b)
1. New Services Connected 721 6041 5. Miles Transmission
2. Services Retired 267 227 & Miles Distribution - 6,202.00 6,207.00
Overhead
3. Total Services in Place 58,792 59,169 7 Miles Distribution - 821.00 840.00
Underground
4. Idle Services 8. Total Miles Energized
(Exclude Seasonals) 3,676 3,887 (5+6+7) e 7,023.00 7,047.00
PART C. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS
1. Total Utility Plant in Service 252,823,2791 30. Memberships 244,890
2. Construction Work in Progress 1,987,5291 31.  Patronage Capital 64,844,361
3. Total Utility Plant (1 +2) 254,810,808} 32 Operating Margins - Prior Years 78,651
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort. 71,916,962] 33,  QOperating Margins - Current Year 0
5. Net Utility Plant (3 - 4) 182,893,846| 34  Non-Operating Margins 338
6. Non-Utility Property (Net) 3,1211 35 Other Margins and Equities 3,796,559
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies 0] 36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thru 35) 68,964,799
8. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capital 837,594 37.  Long-Term Debt - RUS (Net) 52,944,006
9. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - General Funds 394,7861 38. Long-Term Debt - FFB - RUS Guaranteed 36,149,366
10. Invest. in Assoc. Org, - Other - Nongeneral Funds 4,372,590] 39,  Long-Term Debt - Other - RUS Guaranteed 25,339,493
11.  Investments in Economic Development Projects 578,240] 40.  Long-Term Debt Other (Net) 26,110,163
12.  Other Investments 6,600} 41.  Long-Term Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel. (Net) 417,129
Special Funds 201,066 | 42.  Payments — Unapplied 19,854,955
4 Total Other Property & Investments 6,393,997 43. Total Long-Term Debt 121,108,202
(6 thru 13) (37 thru 41 - 42)
15.  Cash - General Funds 339,640] 44 Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent 0
16.  Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee 01 45 :;;X:;g?g:tgg ;?;ingﬁirg:tﬁgzs 834,444
17.  Special Deposits 0| 46. Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (44 + 45) 834,444
18.  Temporary Investments 528,983 47.  Notes Payable 0
19.  Notes Receivable (Net) 0] 48.  Accounts Payable 37,545,123
20.  Accounts Recefvable - Sales of Energy (Net) 34,830,190 49 Consumers Deposits 4,885,116
21.  Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) 4,593,627
22.  Renewable Energy Credits 0] 50. _ Current Maturities Long-Term Debt 5,929,998
23, Materials and Supplies - Electric & Other 2,739,975] 51 Current Maturltxes Long:Term Debt 161,111
- Economic Development
24.  Prepayments 572,821 | 52.  Cumrent Maturities Capital Leases 0
25.  Other Current and Accrued Assets 10,554,676 53, Other Current and Accrued Liabilities 1,806,154
2. Total Current and Accrued Assets 54,159,918/ 54, Total Current & Accrued Liabilities 50,327,502
(15 thru 25) (47 thru 53)
27.  Regulatory Assets 0| 55.  Regulatory Liabilities 0
28.  Other Deferred Debits 68,425} 56,  Other Deferred Credits 2,284,239
2. Total Assets and Other Debits 243,516,186 57, Total Liabilities and Other Credits 243,516,186
(5-+14+26 thru 28) (36 + 43 + 46 + 54 thru 56)

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
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December, 2011

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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December, 2011
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE KY0065
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED enber, 2011
fRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.
PART E. CHANGES IN UTILITY PLANT
BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS AND BALANCE
PLANT ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR ADDITIONS | RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS END OF YEAR
(@) (b) {© (d) (e)
1. Distribution Plant 224,049,275 9,632,525 1,556,705 232,125,095
2. General Plant 13,272,784 1,651,456 2,045,337 12,878,903
3. Headquarters Plant 7,729,707 92,927 22,708 7,799,926
4. Intangibles 18,355 19,355
5. Transmission Plant 0 0
6. Regional Transmission and Market
Operation Plant
7. All Other Utility Plant 0 0
8. Total Utility Plant in Service (I thru 7) 245,071,121 11,376,908 252,823,279
9. Construction Work in Progress 940,602} 1,046,927 | . , 1,987,529
10. Total Utility Plant (8 +9) 246,011,723 | 12,423,835 | 3,624,750' ] 254,810,808
PART F. MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
BALANCE BALANCE
ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR{ PURCHASED SALVAGED USED (NET) SOLD ADJUSTMENT END OF YEAR
(a) (b) © (] (e (4] @

1. Electric 2,344,632 2,628,547 158,359 2,388,452 53,786 8,235 2,697,535
2. Other 54,976 164,947 175,765 (1,718) 42,440
PART G. SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS
AVERAGE MINUTES PER CONSUMER BY CAUSE
ITEM POWER SUPPLIER MAJOR EVENT PLANNED ALL OTHER TOTAL

(a) (2] () G} (e)
1. Present Year 13.615 77.055 5.335 129.635 225.640
“ive-Year Average 960.623 2,556.166 4.419 136.653 3,657.861
PART H. EMPLOYEE-HOUR AND PAYROLL STATISTICS
Number of Full Time Employees 147 4. Payroll - Expensed 6,953,137
Employee - Hours Worked - Regular Time 304,982 [5. Payroll ~ Capitalized 3,537,405
Employee - Hours Worked - Overtime 24,188 [6. Payroll - Other 61,503
PART I. PATRONAGE CAPITAL
ITEM DESCRIPTION THIS((XEAR CUMU(’I;;“TWE
1. Capital Credits - Distributions a. General Retirements 22,257,195
b. Special Retirements 174,494 4,530,491
c.  Total Retirements (g + &) 174,494 26,787,686
2. Capital Credits - Received s Cash Received From Retirement of Patronage Capital by
Suppliers of Electric Power 0
b. Cash Received From Retirement of Patronage Capital by
Lenders for Credit Extended to the Electric System 154,444
c.  Total Cash Received (e + b) 154,444

PART J. DUE FROM CONSUMERS FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE

1. Amount Due Over 60 Days

s

432,006

2 Amount Written Off During Year

237,152

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT KY0065
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application PERIOD ENDED

December, 2011

PART K. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST
No ITEM SUPPLIER | RENEWABLE | RENEWABLE kWh TOTAL AVERAGE | INCLUDED IN | INCLUDED IN
CODE ENERGY FUEL PURCHASED COST COST TOTAL COST - | TOTAL COST -
PROGRAM TYPE (Cents/kWh) FUEL COST WHEELING
NAME ADJUSTMENT| AND OTHER
CHARGES
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 0 () (i) (i)
1|Big Rivers Electric 1692 9,449,690,476] 387,543,341 410 (4,122,560)
Corp (KY0062)
Total 9.449.690,476] 387,543,341 4.10 (4,122,560)
. Case No. 2012-00492
RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Attachment $0¥°RB2153U e to KIUC 17 7
Witness: Billie J. Richert
Page 38 of 458



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT KY0065
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011

PART K. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST

No

Comments

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION
KY0065

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011

PART L. LONG-TERM LEASES

No

NAME OF LESSOR
(a)

TYPE OF PROPERTY RENTAL THIS YEAR
(b) (c)

TOTAL

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION
KY0065

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

PART M. ANNUAL MEETING AND BOARD DATA
1. Date of Last Annual Meeting 2. Total Number of Members 3. Number of Members Present at Meeting 4. Was Quorum Present?
6/7/2011 46,755 366 Y
7. Total Amount of Fees and Expenses 8 Does Manager Have

6. Total Number of Board Members

5. Number of Members Voting
by Proxy or Mail for Board Members Written Contract?
0 11 $ 167,101 N
Revision Date 2010
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT KY0065
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011
PART N. LONG-TERM DEBT AND DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS
Ne ITEM BALANCE END OF INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
YEAR (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year)
(a) (b) (c) (d)

1 |Rural Utilities Service (Excludes RUS - 52,944,006 1,829,039 1,811,548 3,640,587

Economic Development Loans)
2{National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance

Corporation
3]CoBank, ACB 26,110,163 1,242,077 2458434 3,700,511
4|Federal Financing Bank 36,149,366 1,680.829 652,151 2,332.980
5]RUS - Economic Development Loans 417,129 161,111 161,111
6| Payments Unapplied 19,854,955
7{Rural Utilities Serves Treasury Notes 25.339.493 1.249.500 409,386 1,658,886

TOTAL 121,105,202 6,001,445 5,492,630 11,494,075

as 0. 2012-00492
i ial and O ting R t Electric Distributi Reyvisi gtfohl
RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Attachment i)gi‘l eglgonse to KIUC 1_74
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

KY0065

PERIOD ENDED

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

December,

2011

PART O. POWER REQUIREMENTS DATABASE - ANNUAL SUMMARY

: AVERAGE NO. TOTAL
CLASSIFICATION CONSUMER SALES & DECEMBER CONSUMERS SERVED YEAR TO DATE
REVENUE DATA
(@) (b (c)
1. Residential Sales (excluding a. No. Consumers Served 45,320 45,294 .

seasonal)

754,123,824

55,282

b.  kWh Sold
¢ Revenue

2. Residential Sales - Seasonal a.  No. Consumers Served
b, kWh Sold
c.  Revenue

3 Trigation Sales a  No. Consumers Served
b.  kWhSold
c¢.  Revenue

4 Comm and Ind 1000 KVA or Less a.  No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold
¢ Revenue

5 Comm. and Ind. Over 1000 KVA a. No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold
¢.  Revenue

6. Public Street & Highway Lighting a No. Consumers Served
b, kWh Sold
c.  Revenue

7. Other Sales to Public Authorities a.  No Consumers Served
b kWh Sold
¢ Revenue

8 Sales for Resale - RUS Borrowers a  No Consumers Served

kWh Sold

c.  Revenue

9. Sales for Resale - Other a  No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Soid
c.  Revenue

10. Total No. of Consumers (lines la thru 9a)

11, Total kWh Sold (lines 1b thru 9b)

12. Total Revenue Received From Sales of

Electric Energy (lines Ic thru 9c)

13. Transmission Revenue

14.  Other Electric Revenue

15.  kWh-Own Use

16.  Total kWh Purchased

17.  Total kWh Generated

18.  Cost of Purchases and Generation

19. Interchange - kWh - Net

20.  Peak - Sum All kW Input (Metered)

Non-coincident___ Coincident_X

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

56,283,522

314,860,663

22,563,361

8,326,066,475

344,888,253

1,733,331
282,096

rremms e ————————————]

9,396,784,293

424,017,232

1,598,821

2,599,856

} 9,449,690,476

387,543,342

1,285,237

Revision Date 2010
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE KY0065
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED December, 2011
(STRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.
PART P. ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS
ADDED THIS YEAR TOTAL TO DATE
No. of Amount Estimated No. of Amount Estimated
CLASSIFICATION Consumers Invested MMBTU Savings | Consumers Invested MMBTU Savings
(@ (] () /] @ @
1. Residential Sales {(excluding seasonal) 10,626 115,475 2,943 10,626 115,475 2,943
2. Residential Sales - Seasonal
3. lrigation Sales
4. Comm. and Ind. 1000 KVA or Less 81 29,811 2,242 81 29,811 2,242
5. Comm. and Ind. Over 1000 KVA
6. Public Street and Highway Lighting
7. Other Sales to Public Authorities
8. Sales for Resale - RUS Borrowers
9. Sales for Resale — Other
10. Total 10,707 145,286 5,185 10,707 145,286 5,185
RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2010
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE KY0065
FINANCIAL A) OPBRATING REPORT PERIoD ENED
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS December, 2011
INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
gp;ﬁggggl all investments in Rural Development with an X' in column (e). Both 'Included' and 'Excluded’ Investments must be reported. See help in the online
PART Q. SECTION L INVESTMENTS (See Instructions for definitions of Income or Loss)
No DESCRIPTION INCLUDED EXCLUDED INCOME OR LOSS RURAL
S) (6] %) DEVELOPMENT
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1{Non-Utility Property (NET)
Surge Protectors
Wireless Internet Service
Fiber Optic Equipment 3,121
Totals 3,121
2 |Investments in Associated Organizations
Big Rivers Electric Corp 25
United Utility Supply 545,698
Kentucky Assoc of Electrical Coops 143 664
CFC 2,683,039
CoBank 1,842,687
Central Area Data Processing 70
Federated Reciprocal Contribution 377,286
Cooperative Response Center 12,500
Totals 1,079,218 4,525,751
3{Investments in Economic Development Projects
Economic Dev Loan-Liberty Plaza
Economic Dev Loan-Dapco
Economic Dev Loan-Little Ky Smokehouse 104,166 X
Economic Dev Loan-West Ky Reg Ind
Economic Dev Loan-Fresh Meal Solutions 204.166 X
Economic Dev Loan-Little Ky Smokehouse 269.908 X
Totals 578,240
4 {Other Investments
Ohio Co Industrial Foundation 1,500
Daviess Co Industrial Foundation 5,000
Hancock Co Industrial Foundation 100
Totals 6,600
5|Special Funds
Deferred Compensation 201,066
Totals 201,066
6] Cash - General
Cash in various bank accounts 50,943 288.696
Totals 50,943 288.696
8| Temporary Investments
CFC
US Bank 528989
Totals . 528.989
9{ Accounts and Notes Receivable - NET
Accounts Receivable-Other 4593628
Totals 4,593,628
11| TOTAL INVESTMENTS (1 thru 10) 2.247.111 9.609,141

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Investments
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

BORROWER DESIGNATION
KY0065

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
C. Identify all investments in Rural Development with an ‘X' in column (e). Both 'Included' and 'Excluded' Investments must be reported. See help in the online

application.
PART Q. SECTION . LOAN GUARANTEES
No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL
%) (%) DEVELOPMENT
(a) () (c) (d) (e)
TOTAL
TOTAL (Included Loan Guarantees Only)

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Loan Guarantees

Case No. 2012-00492
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

BORROWER DESIGNATION
KYO0065

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717,

C. Identify all investments in Rural Development with an'X' in column (e). Both 'Included and 'Excluded' Investments must be reported. See help in the online

application.

Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part

SECTION I11. RATIO

RATIO OF INVESTMENTS AND LOAN GUARANTEES TO UTILITY PLANT 0.88 %
[Total of Included Investments (Section I, 1 1b) and Loan Guarantees - Loan Balance (Section II, 5d) to Total Utility Plant (Line 3, Part

C) of this report]

SECTION IV. LOANS

No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL
3

(a) (b)

($) %) DEVELOPMENT
{c) (d) (e)

TOTAL

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Leans
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Kentucky 20

Jackson Purchase Energy Corporation
Paducah, Kentucky

Audited Financial Statements
December 31, 2011 ana 2010

Alan M. Zumstein
Certified Public Accountant
1032 Chetford Drive
Lexington, Kentucky 40509
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ALAN M. ZUMSTEIN
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

1032 CHETFORD DRIVE MEMBER

LEXINGTON, KENTUCKY 40509 * AMERICAN INSTITUTE QF CPA’'S
(859) 264-7147 «KENTUCKY SOCIETY OF(PA'S
rumstoinwwindstreaninet «INDIANA SOCIETY OF CPA'S

« AICPA DIVISION FOR FIRMS
*TENNESSEE STATE BOARD OF
ACCOUNTANCY

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors
lackson Purchase Energy Corporation

| have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Jackson Purchase Energy Corporation, as of December
31,2011 and 2010, and the related statements of incomec and patronage capital and cash flows for the years
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of Jackson Purchase Energy Corporation’s
management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audits.

I conducted my audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Siandards issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States and 7 CFR Part 1773, Policy on Audits of Rural Utilities
Service (RUS) Borrowers. Those standards require that 1 plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. An audil inclodes
examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. 1 believe that my audits
provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion. the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Jackson Purchase Energy Corporation as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the
results of operations and cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, | have also issued a report dated February 8, 2012, on
my consideration of Jackson Purchase Energy Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting and
my tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is 1o describe the scope of my testing of internal control over
financial reporting and compliance and the results of thai testing, and not to provide an opinion on the
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integra) part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the
results ol my audits.

Ao M. Zunitein
Alan M. Zumstein, CPA
February 8, 2012

Case No. 2012-00492
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ALAN M. ZUMSTEIN
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

1032 CHETFORD DRIVE MEMBER

LEXINGTON, KENTUCKY 40509 «AMERICAN INSTITUTF OF CPA’S
(859) 264-7147 «KENTUCKY S50CIETY OF CPA’S
cumstegvywindstream. net “INDIANA SQCIETY QF CPA'S

+ AICPA DIVISION FOR FIRMS
*TENNESSEE STATE BOARD OF
ACCOUNTANCY

To the Board of Directors
Jackson Puschase Energy Corporation

| have audited the financial statements of Jackson Purchase Energy Corporation ag of and (or the
vears ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, and have issued my report thereon dated February 8,
2012. 1 conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Cootrol Over Finauncial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit, 1 considered the Corporation’s internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing
my opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal contro! over financial reporting. Accordingly, I do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal control over financial
reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
misstatements on a timely basis, A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination
of control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s ability to initiate, authorize, record,
process, or report financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles such that there is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the entity’s
financial statements that is more than inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the
entity’s internal control.

A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that
results in more that a remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements
will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

My consideration of the intemnal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the {irst paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies
in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. | did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that I consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1,2 q
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To the Board of Directors
Jackson Purchase Energy Corporation
Page - 2

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Corporation’s financial statements
are free of material misstatement, [ performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of my audit. and accordingly, 1
do not express such an opinion. The results of my tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance
or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors, management,
the Rural Utilities Service, and supplemental lenders, and is not intended 1o be and should not be
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Alan M. Zumstein, CPA
February 8, 2012

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 124
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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Jackson Purchase Energy Corporation

Balance Sheets, December 31, 2011 and 2010

Assets

Electric Plant, at original cost:
In service
Under construction

Less accumulated depreciation

Investments in Associated Organizations

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, less allowance for

2011 of $94,735 and 2010 of $106,493

Other receivables
Accrued unbilled revenue
Material and supplies, at average cost
Other current assets

Deferred mapping costs

Total

Members’ Equities and Liabilities

Members' Equities:
Memberships
Patronage capital
Accumulated other comprehensive income

Long Term Debt

Accumulated Postretirement Benefits

Current Liabilities:
Notes payable
Accounts payable
Consumer deposits
Current portion of long term debt
Accrued expenses

Advances for Construction and others

Total

011

$ 134,624,348

2010

$ 127,273,009

2,907,866 6,304,491
(37,532,214 133,577,500
45,094,854 42,067,013
92,437,360 91,510,487
2,961,606 2,771,786
2,970,640 459,514
2,698.963 3,319,986
2,730,094 4,879,596
1,031,603 2,439,291
1,615,433 1,683,742
403,994 579,944
11,450,727 13,362,073
297,973 496,621

$ 107,147,666

$ 108,140,967

§ 157,865 $ 166,760
39,250,417 40,726,829
(345,025) (373,822)
39,063,257 40,519,767
57,641,085 52,460,980
1,700,793 1,576,079

- 5,500,000

2,885,594 3,265,429
1,759,887 1,660,186
2,509,000 2,200,000
1,441,581 803,352
8,596,062 13,420,467
146,469 154,674

$ 107,147,666 $ 108,140,967

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

3
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Statements of Revenue and Patronage Capital
for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
Operating Revenues $ 45,135,203 § 46,534,070
Operating Expenses:
Cost of power 27,759,591 26,856,527
Distribution - operations 3,110,221 2,610,154
Distribution - maintenance 3,871,294 3,198,253
Consumer accounts 1,055,142 1,147.639
Consumer service and information 108,682 132,314
Administrative and general 2,138,367 2,171,873
Depreciation, excluding $315,642 in 2011 and
$393,959 in 2010 charged to clearing accounts 4,695,048 4,566,846
Taxes 48,869 46,300
Other deductions 1,450 4,800
42 788,664 40,734,706
Operating Margins before Interest Charges 2,346,539 5,799,364
Interest Charges:
Long-term debt 2,867,944 2,722,675
Other interest 131,427 200,518
2,999,371 2,923,193
Operating Margins after Interest Charges (652,832) 2,876,171
Nonoperating Margins
Inferest income 330,626 310,758
Other nonoperating income, net 15,688 19,403
346,314 330,161
Patronage Capital from Associated Organizations 419,241 898,037
Net Margins 112,723 4,104,369
Patronage Capital - beginning of year 40,726,829 37,081,460
Refund of capital credits (1,589,135) -
Nonoperating margins to other equities - (459,000)
Patronage Capital - end of year $ 39,250,417 $ 40,726,829

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Statements of Cash Flows

for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net margins
Adjustments to reconcile to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation
Charged to expense
Charged to clearing
Capital credits allocated
Accumulated postretirement benefits
Net change in current assets and liabilities:
Receivables
Material and supplies
Other current assets
Deferred charges
Accounts payable
Consumer deposits
Accrued expenses
Consumer advances for construction

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Construction of plant
Plant removal costs
Salvage recovered from plant
Receipts from investments. net

Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Net decrease in memberships
Refund capital credits
Notes payable
Additional long-term borrowings
Advance payments
Payments on long-term debt

Net increase in cash bajances
Cash and cash equivalents - beginving

Cash and cash equivalents - ending

Suppiemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Interest on long-term debt

201

112,723

4,695,048

315,642
(419,241)

153,511

4,178,213
68,309
175,950
198,648
(379,835)
99,701
537,729
(8,205)

9,828,193

2010

4,104,369

4,566,846

393,959
(898,037)

106,537

2,697,247
107,071
(28,064)
198,649

(2,185,996)
189,899
(48,239)
(24,393)

(5.659,505)
(768,669)
490,611
229,421

9,179,848

(8.470,534)

(953,279)
224,248
359,512

(5,708,142)

(8,840,053)

(8,895)
(1.589,135)
(5,500,000)
8,000,000
(275,868)
(2,235,027)

(1,608,925)

(8,960)
2,100,000

(262,172)
(2,198,902)

2,511,126

459,514

(370,034)

$ 2,970,640

(30,239)

489,753

$ 2,872,007

3

459,514

$

2,452,058

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Jackson Purchase Energy Corporation (“the Corporation™) maintains its records in accordance with the
policies prescribed or permitted by the Kentucky Public Service Commission (“PSC”) and the United States
Department of Agriculture, Rural Utilities Service (“RUS”), which conform in all material respects with
generally accepted accounting principles. The more significant of these policies are as follows:

Electric Plant Electric plant is stated at original cost, which is the cost when first dedicated to public
service. Such amount includes applicable supervisory and overhead cost including any construction period
interest and taxes. There was no interest required to be capitalized during the year.

The cost of maintenance and repairs, including renewals of minor items of property, is charged to operating
expense. The cost of replacement of depreciable property units, as distinguished from minor items, is
charged to electric plant. The units of property replaced or retired, including cost of removal, net of any
salvage value, is charged to accumulated depreciation. Electric plznt consists of’

2011 2010
Distribution plant $125,691,916 $118,950,665
General plant 8,932,432 8,322,344
Total $134,624,348 $127,273,009

Depreciation Provision has been made for depreciation on the basis of the estimated lives of assets, using
the straight-line method. Depreciation rates range from 1.48% to 12.09%, with a composite rate of 3.73%
for disteibution plant. General plant rates are as follows:

Structures and improvements 2.5%
Transportation equipment 10% - 20%
Other general plant 5% - 10%

Cash and Cash Equivalents The Corporation considers all short-term, highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three mouths or less to be cash equivalents.

Off Balance Sheet Risk The Corporation has off-balance sheet risk in that they maintain cash deposits in
financial institutions in excess of the amounts insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC).
At December 31, 2011, the financial institutions reported deposits in excess of the $250,000 FDIC insured
limit on several of the accounts. Deposits and repurchase agreements in excess of the FDIC limits are 100%
secured with collateral from each respective financial institution.

Estimates  The preparation of financia) statements in couformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements.

Advertising The Corporation expenses advertising costs as incurred.

Risk Management The Corporation is exposed to various forms of losses of assets associated with, but not
limited to, fire, personal fiability, theft, vehicular accidents, errovs and omissjons, fiduciary responsibility,
workers compensation, etc. Each of these areas is covered through the purchase of commercial insurance.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

Revenue The Corporation records revenue as billed to its consumers based on monthly meter-reading
cycles. All consumers are required to pay a refundable denosit that may be waived under certain
circomstances. The Corporation’s sales are concentrated in a six county area of western Kentucky. There
were no consumers whose individual account balance exceeded 10% of outstanding accounts receivable at
December 31, 2011 or 2010. Consumers must pay their bill within 20 days of billing, then are subject to
disconnect after another 10 days. Accounts are written off when they are deemed to be uncollectible. The
allowance for uncollectible accounts is based on the aging of receivables,

Cost of Power The Corporation is one of three (3) members of Big Rivers Electrjc Corporation, Inc. (“Big
Rivers”), a generation and transmission cooperative association. Under a wholesale power agreement, the
Corporation is committed to purchase its electric power and energy requirements from Big Rivers until 2043.
The rates charged by Big Rivers are subject to approval of the PSC. The cost of purchased power is recorded
monthly during the period in which the energy s consumed, based upon billings from Big Rivers. There are
certain surcharges, clauses. and credits that Big Rivers includes to the Corporation that are passed on to
consumers using a methodology prescribed by the Commission.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments  The carrying amounts of the Corporation’s cash and cash
equivalents, other receivables, investments, inventories, other assets, trade accounts payable, accrued
expenses and liabilities, and other liabilities approximate fair value. The carrying value of long term debt
approximates the fair value since interest rates approximate the current interest rates. {nvestments in
associated organizations are not considered a financial instrument because they represent nontransferable
interests jn associated organizations,

The Corporation may, and also does, invest idle funds in local banks and in National Rural Utilities
Cooperative Finance Corporation (“CFC™) commercial paper. These investments are classified as held-to-
maturity in accordance with provisions of the Financial Instruments Topic of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board Accounting Standards Codification (“FASB ASC™). Held-to-maturity securities are
presented at amortized cost. The fair value of held-to-maturity securities approximates cost at 2011 and
2010.

The standard describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level I: Quoted prices {unadjusted) or identical assets or liabilities in active markets that
the entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2: Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted
prices of similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, and
other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by vbservable market data.

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs that reflect an organization’s own assumptions
about the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an asset or liability.

The only fair values of assets measured on a recurring basis are cash and cash equivalents, which are valued
at Level 1 and are recorded at cost.

Commitments The Corporation has various agreements outstanding with local contractors. Under these
agreements, the confractors will perform certain construction and maintenance work at specified hourly rates
or unit cost. or on an as needed basis. The duration of these contracts are generally one to three years,

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 124
Witness: Billie J. Richert
Page 57 of 458



Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

Generation and Transmission Corporation As discussed in the preceding footnotes, the Corporation
purchases electric power from Big Rivers, a generation and transmission cooperative association. The
membership of Big Rivers is comprised of The Corporation and two other distribution cooperatives.

On July 16, 2009, Big Rivers consummated an “unwind” transaction with E.ON US under which Big Rivers
will assume from E.ON US full respopsibility for operating its three generation facilities and the obligation
to serve two aluminum smelters through Kenergy Corporation. E.ON US provided cash payments, asset
transfers and other benefits to Big Rivers, which resulted in Big Rivers booking extraordinary income of
$537.978,000 in 2009. These economic benefits allowed Big Rivers to pay down approximately
$140.000,000 of debt, provide $253,000,000 of rate stabilization funds, and increase its equity to a positive
$379.391,000 from a deficit of ($154,602,000) at December 31, 2009. After consideration of all relevant
facts and information the Corporation has elected to continue valuing the non-cash allocations received from
Big Rivers at zero for financial accounting purposes, a practice it bas followed since Big Rivers emerged
from bankruptey in 1998 during which all previous booked non-cash allocations were reduced to zero. The
Corporation will continue to make memorandum entries in its patronage subsidiary ledger of the face amount
of the allocations received from Big Rivers. Refer o the subsequent footnote for the income tax treatment of
these non-cash allocations.

Income Tax Status  The Corporation is cxempt from federal and statc income taxes under section
501(c)(12) of the Internal Revenue Code and accordingly, the accompanying financial statements include no
provision for such taxes. When applying the 85 percent test of IRC 501(c)(12), the Corporation excludes the
Big Rivers non-cash allocations from “gross income”.

Effective Januvary 1, 2008, the Corporation adopted the provisions of the Income Taxes Topic of the FASB
ASC that pertains to accounting for uncertainty in income taxes. The Corporation had no prior unrecognized
tax benefits as a result of the implementation. Management evaluates its potential exposures from tax
positions taken that have or could be challenged by taxing avthorities. These potential exposures result
because taxing authorities may take positions that differ from those taken by management in the
interpretation and application of statures, regulations, and rules. There are no tax positions for which the
ultimate deductibility is highly uncertain included in the accompanying financial statements. The
Corporation recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and penalt'es
in operating expenses. The Corporation did not recognize any interest or penalties during the years ended
December 31, 2011 or 2010.

Subscquent Events Management has evaluated subsequent events through February 8, 2012, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued. There were no significant subseqtient events to report.

Note 2. Tnvestments in Associated Organizations

The Corporation records patronage capital assigned by associated organizations in the year in which such
assignmeats are received. The Capital Term Centificates (“CTCs”) of CFC are recorded at cost. The CTCs
were purchased from CFC as a condition of obtaining long-term financing. The CTCs bear interest at 0%,
and 5% and are scheduled to mature at varying times from 2020 to 2080.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2. Investments in Associated Orgauizations, continued

Investments in associated organizations consist of:

2011 2010
CFC,CTCs $941,585 $942,703
CFC, patronage capital 43,969 42,362
CoBank, patronage capital 536,894 496,500
National Rural Telecommunications Cooperative 883,754 699.686
Others 555,404 590,533
Total $2,961,606 $2,771,786

Note 3. Patronage Capital

Under provisions of the long-term debt agreement, return to patrons of capital contributed by them is limited
to amounts which would not allow the tetal equities and margins to be less than 30% of total asscts. except
that distributions may be made to estates of deceased patrons. The debt agreement provides. however, that
should such distributions to estates not exceed 25% of the net margins for the next preceding year, the
Corporation may distribute the difference between 25% and the payments made to such estates. The equity at
December 31, 2011 was 36% of total assets, The Corporation adopted a policy whereby it would refund
capital credits to its members in any annual period that a Times Interest Farned Ratio (“TIER™) of 2.0 is
exceeded. There are none anticipated for 2011. Patronage capital consists of:

2011 2010
Assigned to date $40,726,829 $36.622,460
Assignable $112.723 $4,104,.369
Retired to date (1,589,135) -
Total $39,250,417 $40,726.829

Note 4. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

The changes in accumulated other comprehensive income, which includes the effects of applying the
provisions of accumulated postreticement benefits, follows:

2011 2010
Balance, beginning of period ($373,822) ($402.619)
Current year amortization 28,797 28,797
Adjustments - .
Balance, end of period ($345,025) ($373,822)

Note 5. Long Term Debt

All assets, except vehicles, are pledged as collateral on the long term debt to RUS, Federal Financing Bank
(“FFB”), CoBank, and CFC under a joint morigage agreement. The long term debt is due in quarterly and
monthly installments of varying amounts through 2039. The Corporation had a loan approved from FFB in
the amount of $18,753,000 that will be used for future plant additions. RUS assesses 12.5 basis points to
administer the FFB loans. During 2010 the Corporation refinanced $9,265,992 of RUS loans with funds
advanced from CoBank. The Corporation refinanced another $9.4 million of RUS loans with CoBank during
2012.
9
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 5. Long Term Debt. continued

First mortgage notes are due as follows:

2011 2010
First mortgage notes due RUS:
2.50% to0 5.53% $30,546,318 $31,196,291
Advance payment ___(5,684,539) (5,408,671)
24,861,779 25,787,620
First mortgage notes due FFB:
2.332% 10 5.158% 22,539,835 15,145,661
First mortgage notes due CoBank:
3.05% t0 4.90% 12,174,727 13,094,883
First mortgage notes due CFC
5.05% 573,744 632.816
60,150,085 54,660,980
Current portion 2,509,000 2,200,000
l.ong term portion $57,641,085 $52,460,980

As of December 31, 2011, the annual principal portion of long term debt outstanding for the next five years
are as follows: 2012 - $2,509,000; 2013 - $2,500,000; 2014 - $2,650,000: 2015 - $2,800,000: 2016 -
$2,975.000.

Note 6. Short Term Borrowings

The Corporation has a line of credit available from CoBank in the amount of $10,000.000. All advances were
repaid during the audit period. The Corporation also has a short term line of credit of $5,000,000 available
from CFC. There were no advances against the CFC line of credit during the aundit period.

Note 7. Pension Plans

All eligible employees of the Corporation pasticipate in the NRECA Retirement and Security Program, a
defined benefit pension plan qualified under seclion 401 and tax-exempt under section 501(a) of the Internal
Revenue Code. Eligible employees include employees hired prior to Janvary 1, 2006. Non-eligible
employees are those hired after January 1, 2006. The Corporation makes annual contributions to the Program
equal to the amounts accrued for pension expense. Contributions to this plan were $723,428 for 2011 and
$796.638 for 2010. In this multiemployer plan, which is available to all member cooperatives of NRECA., the
accumulated benefits and plan assets are not determined or allocated separately by individual employer.

All eligible union employees participate in the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (“IBEW™)
Savings Plan. The Corporation contributes 10% of base wages to the plan. The Corporation contributions to
the plan totaled $203.464 in 2011 and $197,219 in 2010.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 8. Retirement Savings Plans

Eligible non-union employees are eligible to participate in the NRECA 401(k) Plan. The Corporation
contributes 4% of annual wages to the plan. Non-eligible employees. as defined above, participate in the
savings plan, with the Corporation contributing 14% for non-union employees and 10% for union employees.
Contributions for these plans totaled $202,256 for 2011 and $194,610 for 2010.

Note 9. Postretirement Benefits

The Corporation sponsors a defined benefit plan that provides medical insurance coverage to retirees. The
premiums are paid for a maximum of ten years or until age 65, whichever comes first. For measurement
purposes. an annual rate of increase of 8% in 2010, then decreasing by 0.5% per year until 5% per year, in
the per capita cost of covered health care benefit was assumed. The discount rate used in determir.ing the
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation was 5.75%.

The funded status of the plan is as follows:

2011 2010
Projected benefit obligation 7£1,700,793) ($1,576,079)
Plan assets at fair value - -
Funded status (5$1,700,793) ($1,576,079)

The components of net periodic postretirement benefit costs are as follows:

2011 2010

Benefit obligation at beginning of year 51,576,079 $1,498,339
Net periodic benefit cost:

Service cost 110,882 108,902

Interest cost . 98,306 88,147

209,188 197,049

Benefits paid (84,474) (119,309)

Actuarial gaia/loss - -

Benefit obligation at end of year $1,700,793 $1,576,079

Projected retiree benefit payments for the next five years are expected to be as follows: 2012 - §86,000; 2013
- $84,000; 2014 - $8,000; 2015 - $80,000; 2016 - $75,000.

Note [0. Related Party Transactions

Several of the Directors of the Corporation and its President & CEO are on the Boards of Directors of
various associated organizations.

Note 11. Labor Force

Approximately 45% of the Corporation’s Jabor force is subject to a collective bargaining agreement. An
eight (8) year agreement was negotiated and approved for the period starting November, 2005 between the
Corporation and the IBEW.
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Notes to Financial Statements
Note 12. Favironmental Contingency

The Corporation from time to time is required to work with and handle PCBs, herbicides, automotive fluids,
Iubricants, and other hazardous materials in the normal course of business. As a result, there is the possibility
that environmental conditions may arise which would require the Corporation to incur cleanup costs. The
likelihood of such an eveat, or the amount of such costs, if any, cannot be determined at this time. However,
management does not believe such costs, if any, would materially affect the Corporation’s financial position
or its future cash flows.

Note 13. Contingencies

The Corporation is involved in litigation arising in the normal course of business. While the results of such
litigation cannot be predicted with certainty, management. based upon advice of counsel, believes that the
final outcome will not have a material adverse effect on the financial statements.

¥k k kX ¥
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To the Board of Directors
Jackson Purchase Energy Corporation

] have audited the financial statements of Jackson Purchase Energy Corporation for the year ended
December 31, 201, and have issued my report thereon dated February 8, 2012, | conducted my audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the Uniled States of America, the standards
applicable 1o financial audits contained in Government Auditing Stundards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, and 7 CFR Part 1773, Policy on audits of the Rural Utilities Service (RUS)
Borrowers. Those standards requirc that 1 plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements of the Corporation for the year ended
December 31, 2011, 1 considered its internal control over financial reporting in order to determine my
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the financial statements and not to provide
assurance on the internal control over financial reporting,

My considcration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters
in the internal control over financial reporting that might be a material weakness. A material weaknress is a
condition in which the design or operation of the specific internal control components does not reduce to a
relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial
statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal
course of performing their assigned functions. 1 noted no matters involving the internal control over
financial reporting that 1 consider to be a material weakness.

7 CFR Part 1773.3 requires comments on specific aspects of the internal control over financial reporting,
compliance with specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions and other additional matters. | have
grouped my comments accordingly. [n addition to obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatements, at your request, | performed tests of specific
aspects of the internal control over financial reporting, of compliance with specific RUS loan and security
insfrument provisions and of additional matters. The specific aspects of the interna) control over financial
reporting, compliance with specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions, and additional matters
tested include, among other things, the accounting procedures and records, material control, compliance
with specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions set forth in 7 CFR Part 1773.3(d)(1) velated
transactions, depreciation rates, a schedule of deferred debits and credits and a schedule of investments,
upon which [ express an opinion. [n addition, my audit of the financial statements also included the
procedures specified in 7 CFR Part 1773.38-.45. My objective was not to provide an opinion on these
specific aspects of the internal control over financial reporting, comphiance with specific RUS loan and
security instrument provisions, or additional matters, and accordingly, 1 express no opinion thereon.

No reports, other than my independent auditor’s report, and my independent auditor’s report on internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and other matters, all dated February 8. 2012, or summary
of recommendations related to my audit have been furnished fo management.
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To the Board of Directors
Jackson Purchase Energy Corporation — 2

My comments on specific aspects of the internal control over financial reporting, compliance with specific
RUS loan and security instrument provisions and other additional matters as required by 7 CFR Part
1773.33 are presented below.

Comments on Certain Specific Aspects of the Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

| noted no matters regarding the Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting and its operation that
1 consider to be a material weakness as previously defined with respect to:

o The accounting procedures and records;

e the process for accumulating and recording labor, material and overhead costs, and the
distribution of these costs to construction, retirement, and maintenance and other expense
accounts, and;

e the material controls.

Comments on Compliance with Specific RUS Loan and Security Instrument Provisions

AL your request, | have performed the procedures enumerated below with respect to compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, and contracts. The procedures I performed are summarized as follows:

¢ Procedures performed with respect to the requirement for a borrower o obtain written
approval of the mortgagee to enter into any contract for the aperation or maintenance of
property. or for the use of mortgaged property by others for the year ended December 31,
2011, of the Corporation.
L. The borrower has nof entered into any contract during the year for the operation
or maintenance of its property, or for the use of its property by others as defined
in 1773.33()(1 )(0).
o Procedures performed with respect to the requirement to submit Financial and Operating
Report Electric Distribution to RUS:
I Agreed amounts reported in Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution
to the Corporation’s records as of December 31, 201 1.

The results of my tests indicate that, with rcspect to the items tested, the Corporation complied in all
material respects, with the specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions referred to below. With
respect to items not tested, nothing came to my attention that caused me to believe that the Corporation had
not complied, in all material respects, with those provisions. The specific provisions tested, as well as any
exceptions noted, include the requirements that:

. The borrower has submitted its Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution to RUS
and Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution, as of December 31, 2011,
represented by the borrower as having been submitted to RUS appears to be in agreement
with its audited records in all material respects.

. During the period of this review, the borrower received no long term loan fund advances
trom CFC on loans controlled by the RUS/CFC Mortgage and Loan Agreement.

Comments on Other Additional Matters

In connection with my audit of the Corporation, nothing came to my attention that caused me to believe that
the Corporation failed to comply with respect to:
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To the Board of Directors
Jackson Purchase Energy -3

The reconciliation of continuing property records to controlling general ledger plant accounts
addressed at 7 CFR Part 1773.33(c)(1);

The clearing of the construction accounts and the accrual of depreciation on completed
construction addressed at 7 CFR Part 1773.33(c)(2);

The retirement of plant addressed at 7 CFR 1773.33(c)(3) and (4);

Approval of the sale, lease, or transfer of capital assets and disposition of proceeds for the
sale or lease of plant, material, or scrap addressed at 7 CFR Part 1773.33(c)(5);

The disclosure of material related party transactions, in accordance with Statement of
Financial Accounting Standard No. 57, Related party Transactions, for the year ended
December 31, 2011, in the financial statements referenced in the first paragraph of this report
addressed at 7 CFR Part 1773.33();

The depreciation rates addressed at 7 CFR Part 1773.33(g);

The detailed schedule of deferred debits and deferred credits; and

The detailed schedule of investments, of which there were none.

My andit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statcments taken as a
whotle. The detailed schedule of deferred debits and deferred credits required by 7 CFR Part 1773(h) and
provided below is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements. This information has been subjected to the auditing pracedures applied in my andit of
the basic financial statements and, in my opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the
basic tinancial statements taken as a whole.

The deferred debits are as follows:

Deferred mapping costs $297,973

The deferred credits are as follows:

Consumer advances for construction $131,619
Unlocated checks 14,850
Total $146,469

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, RUS, and
supplemental lenders and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified

parties.

Alsn M. 2emitein

Alan M. Zumstein, CPA
February 8, 2012

Case No. 2012-00492
Attachment for Response to KIUC 1—/‘{‘1
Witness: Billie J. Richert

Page 65 of 458



According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and aperson is not required to respond to. a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB
conteol number. The valid OMB control aumber for this information collection is 0572-0032 The time required 1o complete thus infonnation cotfection 1s estimated to average (5 liours per

response. including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, athicring and A\ g the datn needed, and plotmg and reviewing the collection of information.
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE Kyoo18
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT PERIOD ENDED pecember, 2011
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION -
" " s BORROWER NAME Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative Corpor
(INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application

This information 15 analyzed and used to detenmine the subnutier’s financial situation and feasibility for loans and guarantees You are required by contract and applicable
regulations to provide the infonnation. The infonmation provided is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (5 US.C 552)

CERTIFICATION

We recognize that statements contained herein concern a matter within the jurisdiction of an agency of the United States and the making of a
false, fictitious or frandulent statement may render the maker subject to prosecution ander Title 18, United States Code Section 1001,

We hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records
of the system and reflect the status of the system to the best of our knowledge and belief

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING
PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES DURING THE PERIOD COVERED
BY THIS REPORT PURSUANT TO PART 1718 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVI1

{check one of the followmg)

All of the obligations under the RUS foan documents D There has been a default in the fulfillment of the obligations
have been fulfilied in all material respects. under the RUS loan documents. Said defanlt(s) is/are
specifically described in Part D of this report.
Burns Mercer 3/18/2012
DATE

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR-TO-DATE

ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
(a) () (e} (1]

1. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 34,633,262 35,779,927 36,902,424 3,716,361
2 Power Production Expense

. Cost of Purchased Power 19,150,753 19,772,602 20,118,973 1,748,165
4. Transmission Expense
5. Eieﬁional Market Expense
6 Distribution Expense - Operation 2,242,317 2,578,398 2,298,558 255,560
7  Duistribution Expense - Mainlenance 2,985,071 2,806,763 2,870,741 315,619
8  Customer Accounts Expense 1,318,368 1,363,809 1,328,871 135,875
9. Customer Service and Informational Expense 235,964 288,730 278,335 32,286
10. Sales Expense 1,729 1,745 1,831 1,572
11. Admmistrative and General Expense 1,526,637 1,540,643 1,656,086 186,872
[2. Total Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 thiru 11) 27,460,839 28,352,691 28,553,395 2,675,949
13. Depreciation and Amortization Expense 3,083,341 3,213,863 3,205,748 274,438
14. Tax Expensc - Property & Gross Receipts
15 Tax Expense - Other 32,794 33,919 33,581 2,933
16. Interest on Long-Term Debt 2,192,938 2,123,835 2,249,469 211,930
17. Interest Charged to Construction - Credd

18. Interest Expense - Other 21,217 11,082 23,653 4,595
19. Other Deductions 11,203 10,650 12,500 1,000
20. Total Cost of Electric Service (J2 thru 19) 32,772,332 33,746,040 34,078,346 3,170,842
21. Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (I minus 20) 1,860,930 2,033,887 2,824,078 545,519
22 Non Operating Margius - Interest 146,257 173,776 122,490 19,947
23. Allowance for Funds Used Dunng Coustruction
24. Tncome (Loss) from Equity Investments
25 Non Operating Margins - Other 130,342 5,584 10,117 11,988
26. Generation and Transmission Capita) Credits .
27 Other Capital Credits and Pattonage Dividends 174,300 92,150 150, 000 0
28. Extracrdnary lteins
29. Patrouage Capital or Margins (27 thru 28) 2,312,429 2,311,397 3,106,685 577,454

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribufion Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 179
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
KYo01l8
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED
[NSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. Decembes, 2011
PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
(@ b (2) (b)
1. New Services Connccted 520 404| 3. Miles Transmission
2. Services Retired 319 300 | & Miles Distribution - 2,885.00 2,881.00
‘ Overhead
3 Total Services in Place 30,731 30,884 | | Miles Distribution - 89.00 93.00
Underground
4. Idle Services 8.  Total Miles Encrgized
(Exclude Seasonals) 2,315 2,355 (5+6+7) ’ 2,874.00 2,974.00
PART C. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS
1. Total Utility Plant in Service 98,622,168] 30. Memberships 93,885
2. Construction Work in Progress 1,920,5831 3{.  Patronage Capital 20,556,141
3. Total Utility Plant (1 +2) 100,542,751 32.  Operatmg Margmns - Prior Years 77,784
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort. 28,322,224 33, Operating Margins - Current Year 2,126,037
5. Net Utility Plant (3 - 4) 72,220,527 34.  Non-Operating Margins 3,867,708
6. Non-Utility Property (Net) 0§ 35  Other Margins and Equitics 764,932
7. Investments in Subsidiary Compantes 0] 36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thru 35) 27,486,487
8 Invest in Assoc Org. - Patronage Capital 1,073,850 37.  Long-Term Debt - RUS (Net) 30,903,094
9. Invest. m Assoc. Org, - Other - General Funds 0] 38. Long-Term Debt - FFB - RUS Guaranteed 17,522,736
10 Invest. in Assoc Org. - Other - Nongeneral Funds 1,256,686 39.  Long-Term Debt - Other - RUS Guaranteed 0
11.  Investments in Econamic Development Prosects 0] 40.  Long-Tenn Debt Other (Net) 5,096,590
12.  Other Investments 0} 41 Long-Terma Debt - RUS - Econ, Devel (Net) 0
13.  Special Funds 0] 42.  Payments — Unapphed 0
4 Total Other Property & Investments 2,330,536/ 43, Total Long-Term Debt $3,522,420
(6 thru 13) (37 thru 41 - 42)
15.  Cash - General Funds 4,189,597]| 44  Obliganons Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent 0
16.  Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee 118,500 45, ;?X:;gf;:gﬁ:;:ﬁn&g:gz z:s 1,314,903
17.  Special Deposits 0} 4d6. Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (44 +45) 1,314,903
18.  Temporary Investments 4,897,206 47.  Noles Payable 0
19  Notes Recetvable (Net) 01 48.  Accounts Payable 2,378,857
20.  Accounts Reccfvable - Sales of Energy (Net) 3,284,973 49, Consumers Deposits 765,897
21.  Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) 355,122
22.  Renewable Enerpy Credits 01 50.  Current Maturities Long-Term Debt 2,750,000
23.  Materials and Supplics - Electric & Other 1,429,239 54 Current Maluritics Long-Term Debt ]
- Economic Development
24,  Prepayments 130,397} 52  Current Matunities Capital Leases 0
25.  Other Current and Accrued Assets 455,168} 53.  Other Current and Accrued Liabilities 624,275
2. Total Current and Accrued Assets 14,830,202| 54, Total Current & Accrued Liabilitics 6,519,029
(15 thru 25) (47 thru 53)
27.  Regulatory Assets 0 55 Repulatory Liabilities 0
28.  Other Deferred Debits 115,283 56,  Other Deferred Credits 653,708
Total Assets and Other Debits Total Liabilitics and Other Credits
B (sriaeas thu 28) O A ST (3643 %46 + 54 rhru S6) PO e e

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492
Attachment for Response to KIUC 173,"
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

BORROWER DESIGNATION

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT KY0018
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010
Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 173 ff
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

BORROWER DESIGNATION

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT Kyoois
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application, PERIOD ENDED
Dceember, 2011

PART D. CERTIFICATION LOAN DEFAULT NOTES

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distnbution

Revision Date 2010
Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1

Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE Kyoo18
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT .
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDCD - embez, 2011
STRUCTIONS - See help in the online application
PART E. CHANGES IN UTILITY PLANT
BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS AND BALANCE
PLANT ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR | ADDITIONS | RETIREMENTS ‘TRANSVERS END OF YEAR
{a) () () (d) {e)
{  Distribution Plam 86,747,807 8,240,839 4,088,227 90,890,419
2 Generai Plant 4,146,226 805,764 698,860 4,253,130
3 Vleadquarters Plant 3,478,620 3,478,620
4 Intangibles 0 0
5 Transmission Plant 0 0
6 Regional Transmission and Markct
Operation Plant
All Other Gulity Plam 0 0
Total Utility Plant in Service (J thru 7) 94,372,653 9,046,603 4,797,087 ) 98,622,269
Construcuion Work in Progress 1,910,001 10, 582 |EHEEEIS - 1,920,583
10.  Total Utility Plant (8 + 9) 96,282,654 3,057,185 | 4,797,087 100,542,752
PART F. MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
BALANCE BALANCE
ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR | PURCHASED SALVAGED USED (NET) SOLD ADJUSTMENT END OF YEAR
@ (2} (© (&) (&) 4] 4]
Electric 1,221,895 1,670,258 69,705 1,534,335 12,180 13,906 1,429,239
Other {28) 2,279 1,421 {(830) 0
PART G. SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS
. AVERAGE MINUTES PER CONSUMER BY CAUSE
ITEM POWER SUPPLIER MAJOR EVENT PLANNED ALL OTHER TOTAL
) (6) @ (d) (&)
Present Year 54.917 122.982 15.4863 37.993 231.355
Five-Year Average 30.976 1,712.562 12,034 67.573 1,823,145
PART H. EMPLOYEE-HOUR AND PAYROLL STATISTICS
Number of Full Time Employees 64 |4. Payroll - Expensed 3,196,850
Employce - Hours Worked - Regular Time 141,053 [5. Payroll - Capitatized 965,558
Employee - Hours Worked - Qvertime 6,669 |6 Pavroll - Other 69,387
PART L. PATRONAGE CAPITAL
ITEM DESCRIPTION TH IS(”Y)EAR CUI\‘IU(II.;;\’”VE
. Capitud Credils - Distributions la Generad Retirements 7,812,919
b. Special Retirements 207,721 4,627,826
c.  Total Retirements (@ + b) 207,721 12,440,745
. Capital Credits - Received la  Cash Recerved From Retirement of Patronage Capital by : e 7

Supphers of Electric Power

b. Cush Recerved From Retiroment of Patronage Capital by
Lenders for Credit Extended to the leciric System

¢.  Total Cash Received (a + b) j
PART J. DUE FROM CONSUMERS FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE
Amount Due Over 60 Days S 12,176 {2,‘ Amount Wnitten Off During Year [S 54,638
RUS Financial and Operating Report Elcctric Distribution Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

KY0018

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online apphcation

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011

PART K. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST

No ITEM SUPPLIER | RENEWARLE | RENEWABLE KWh TOTAL AVERAGE | INCLUDED IN | INCLUDED IN
CODE ENERGY FU PURCHASED COST COST TOTAL COST - | TOTAL COST -

PROGRAM TYPE (Cents/kWh) FUEL COST WHEELING

NAME ADJUSTMENT| AND OTHER

CHARGES
(a) (b) (c) {d) (e} (0] (2) () (i)
1{Big Rivers Efectric 1692 480,231,350 19,772,602 412 2,225427 (3,759,037
Corp (KY0062)

Total 480.251,350 19,772,602 412 2225427 (3,759,037)

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010
Case No. 2012-00492
Attachment for Response to KIUC 18 4
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

KY0018

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011

PART K. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST
No Comments

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Pn(e 201)\5} 2012 00492
-ase No. =

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1‘7% q
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT KyGois
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

INSTRUCTIONS - See help n the onhine application.

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011

PART L. LONG-TERM LEASES
No NAME OF LESSOR TYPE OF PROPERTY RENTAL THIS YEAR
(2) (b) (c)
TOTAL

RUS Financia) and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 18 q
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE KyoQ18
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
. PERIOD ENDED
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION December, 2011

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application,

PART M. ANNUAL MEETING AND BOARD DATA

1. Date of Last Annual Meeting 2 Total Number of Members 3. Number of Members Present at Meating 4 Was Quorum Present?
6/27/2011 20,595 536 Y
5. Number of Members Voling 6 Total Number of Board Members 7 Total Amount of Fees and Expenses 8 Does Manager Have
by Proxy or Mail for Board Members Written Contract?
7 3 111,107 Y
RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 17‘3’ Q
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT Kyoois
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011
PART N. LONG-TERM DEBT AND DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS
No ITEM BALANCE END OF INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
YEAR (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year)
(a) (b} () (d)

1 |Rural Utihties Service (Excludes RUS - 30,903,094 1,278,098 721,964 2,000,062

Economic Development Loans)
2 |Nanonal Rural Utshihies Cooperative Finance 5,096,590 423,365 1,753,781 2,177,146

Corporation
3{CoBank, ACB
4 | Federal Financing Bank 17,522,736 432,231 234.960 667.191
5|RUS - Economic Development Loans
6|Payments Unapphied

TOTAL 53,522,420 2.133.694 2.710.705 4,844,399

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1-;((]
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNIFTLED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIFS SERVICT KYoo1ls

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application
PART Q. POWER REQUIREMENTS DATABASE - ANNUAL SUMMARY

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011

T YK
CLASSIFICATION CONSUMER SALES & DECEMER | CONSUMENSSERVED | YEARTODATE
D (a) b) : (c) —
I Residential Sales (excluding a No. Consuiners Served 26,419 26,402 W
scasonal) b kWh Sold : ' : 364,735,373
¢ Revenue » e e A P oy 27,479,674
2 Residential Sales - Seasonal a No Consumers Served
b kWhSold
c Revenue
3. Imgation Sales a  No Consumers Served
b kWh Sold
¢ Revenue
4 Comm and Ind 1000 KVA or Less a  No Consumers Served
b kWh Sold 5 , - 94,657,470
c. Revenue : iz it e . 7,131,351
5 Comm and Ind. Over 1000 KVA a No Consumers Served
b kWh Sold
c Revenue
6 Public Strect & Fhghway Lighting a.  No Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold o TR 1,057,133
c.  Revenue - - B A S : 74,928
7. Other Sales 10 Public Authoritics a.  No. Consumers Served
b kWh Sold
c Revenue
8 Sales for Resale - RUS Borrowers a.  No. Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold
c Revenue
9. Sales for Resale - Other a  No Consumers Served
b kWh Sold
c.  Revenue : 55 Ul S
10. Total No. of Consuniers (lines Ta thru 9a) 28,494 l 28,478 S
11. Total KWh Sold (Lines 1b thru 96) ; 460,449,976

12, Total Revenue Received From Sales of

Electric Energy (lines Ic thru 9¢) 34,685,950

13, Transmission Revenuc

14 Other Electric Revenue 1,093,978

15,  kWh- Own Use 1,137,388

16 Towal kWh Purchased 480,251,350

17 Total kWh Generated

1R Cost of Purchases and Generaton 19,772,602

19.  Interchange - kWh - Net

20.  Peak - Sum AN LAW Input (Metered)
Non-cometdent___ Comerdent

120,033

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2010
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE RORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE KYoo1ls
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED .
December, 2011
JSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online applicauon
PART P. ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS
ADDED TEIS YEAR TOTAL TO DATE
. ; No. Amou d lo. of ount Cstim:
CLASSIFICATION (:un.:)u I(:\fcr.s ln\'c“)st:t: l\h\dF!;"lll'lll;‘.‘St:vings CO::U:!CTS ;tlr\l'leslcd :\*h\:Jl;';!?.‘ 'g:eings
(a) ] (] (4 (e) (1]
1 Residential Sales (excluding seasonal) 119 39,974 756 119 39,974 756
2 Residential Sales - Seasonal
3 Imigation Sales
4  Comm and Ind 1000 KVA or Less 1 11,819 359 1 11,819 359
5. Comm. and Ind. Over 1000 KVA
6  Pubhc Strect and Highway Lighting
7 Other Sales 1o Public Authonties
8  Sales lor Resale — RUS Borrowers
9. Sales for Resale ~ Other
106, Total 120 51,793 1,115 120 51,793 1,115
RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 178,q
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE KY0018
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT -
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED oo 2011
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS ecember,

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of mvestments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Batance Shect tems in Part
C Ildentify al} investments in Rural Development with an X" in column (¢) Both ‘Included’ and ‘Excluded’ Investments must be reported. See help in the online
application.

PART Q. SECTION 1. INVESTMENTS (See lustructions for definitions of Income or Loss)
No DESCRIPTION INCLUDED EXCLUDED INCOME OR LOSS RURAL
($) (&) $) DEVELOPMENT
(8) {b) (<) (d) (¢)
2{Investments in Associated Organizations
KAEC PATRONAGE CAPITAL 79,021
UUS PATRONAGE CAPITAL 485,694
CFC PATRONAGE CAPITAL 343,520
FEDERATED INSURANCE 108,332
NRTC 57,283 X
CFC CAPITAL TERM CERTIFICATES 944,556
CFC MEMBER CAPITAL SECURITY 310,000
NRUCFC CAPITAL TERM CERTIFICATES 1,000
BIG RIVERS ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 25
GREEN RIVER ELECTRIC-KENERGY 3
NATIONAL RURAL TELECOM CORP 1,000
NATIONAL COOP SERVICE CORP 100
Totals 2.330.536
6|Cash - General
MEADE COUNTY BANK 3.280,446 250,000
THE FARMERS BANK 104,713
FIRST FEDERAL BANK 105,556 250,000
LEITCHFIELD DEPOSIT BANK & TRUST 196,481
PETTY CASH 2,400
Totals 3,386,002 803,594
7] Special Deposits
Totals
8| Temporary Investiments
FIRST STATE BANK 764.837 250,000
FARMERS BANK 2,854,488 250,000
HANCOCK BANK & TRUST 144 3881 250.000
COMMONWEALTH COMMUNITY BANK 132,587 250,000
MEADE COUNTY BANK 413
Totals 3.896.793 1.000413
9{Accounts and Notes Receivable - NET
ACCOUNTS & NOTES 355,122
Totals 355,122
11| TOTAL INVESTMENTS (1 thru {0) 7.282,795 4.489.665
RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Investments Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1+
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
KY

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE 0018

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Pan
C. l!dentify all mvestments in Rura) Development with an "X' in column (€). Both ‘Included’ and ‘Excluded' Investments must be reported See help n the online
application.

December, 2011

PART Q. SECTION 1. LOAN GUARANTEES

No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL
S ($) DEVELOPMENT
{#) (b) (<) (d) (e)
TOTAL
TOTAL (Included Loan Guarantees Only)

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Loan Guarautees Revision Date 2010
Case No. 2012-00492
Attachment for Response to KIUC 1—}/q
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
KYO0

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE 018

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT :
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED Decomber. 201
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS cceimber,

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investiments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond 1o Balance Sheet items n Part
C. Identify all (nvestments m Rural Development with an ‘X' in column (¢) Both 'Included’ and 'Excluded’ Investments must be reported. See help m the online
application

SECTION 1Il. RATIO

RATIO OF INVESTMENTS AND LOAN GUARANTEES TO UTILITY PLANT 7.24%

éTotnI of lnciudlcd Tuvestments (Section [, 11b) and Loan Guarantees - Loan Balance (Section 11, 58) to Total Utility Plant (Line 3, Part
) of this report

SECTION IV. LOANS

No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL
3 (3 DEVELOPMENT
(a) (b) {c) {d) (¢)
TOTAL
RUS Financisl and Operating Report Elcctric Distribution - Loans Reviston Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1.8
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, au agency way not conduct or sponsor, and aperson is not required to d . a coll of infor unless it displays a valid OMB
contro} number. The vahid OMB controt aumber for this information collection is 0572-0032 The tune required (o complete thns information coliection 1s estiinated ro average 15 hours per
response. including the rime for reviewing instructions, searchimg existing data soucces, gathering and mamtaiming the data needed, and comploung and reviewing the collection of information.
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

KY0018

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT PERIOD ENDED pecember, 2011

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application

This information 1s analyzed and used to determine the submutter’s financial sitvation and feasibility for loans and guarantees You are required by contract and applicable
regulations to provide the information. The information provided is subject Lo the Freedom of Information Act (S U.S.C 552)

CERTIFICATION

BORR =
ORROWER NAME Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative Corpor

We recognize that statements confained herein concern a matter within the jurisdiction of an agency of the United States and the making of a
false, fictitious or frandulent statement may render the maker subject fo prosecution under Title 18, United States Code Section 1001,

We hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records
of the system and reflect the status of the system to the best of our knowledge and belief

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CER CHAPTER XV, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING
PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES DURING THE PERIOD COVERED
BY THIS REPORT PURSUANT TO PART 1718 OF 7 CFR CIIAPTER XVI1

(check one of the followmg)

All of the obligations under the RUS foan documents
have been fulfilied in all material respects.

D There has been a default in the fulfillment of the obligations
under the RUS loan documents. Said defauli(s) is/are

specifically described in Part D of this report.
Burns Mercer 3/18/2012

DATE

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR-TO-DATE
JTEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
(a) (b) () (C)]

1. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 34,633,262 35,779,927 36,902,424 3,716,361
2 Power Production Expense

. Cost of Purchased Power 19,150,753 19,772,602 20,118,973 1,748,165
4. Transmission Expense
5. Regional Market Expense
6 Distribution Expense - Operation 2,242,317 2,578,399 2,298,558 255,560
7  Dustribution Expense - Mainienance 2,985,071 2,806,763 2,870,741 315,619
8 CustomerAccountsExpensc 1,318,368 1,363,808 1,328,871 135,875
9. Customer Service and Informational Expense 235,964 288,730 278,335 32,286
10. Sales Expense 1,728 1,745 1,831 1,572
11. Administrative and General Expense 1,526,637 1,540,643 1,656,086 186,872
12. Total Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 thru 11) 27,460,839 28,352,691 28,553,395 2,675,849
13. Depreciation and Amortization Expense 3,053,341 3,213,863 3,205,748 274,435
14, Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts

15 Tax Expense - Other 32,794 33,918 33,581 2,933
16, Interest on Long-Term Debt 2,182,938 2,123,838 2,249,469 211,930
17. Interest Charged to Construction - Credit

18. Interest Expense - Other 21,217 11,082 23,653 4,595
19. Other Deductions 11,203 10,650 12,500 1,000
20. Total Cost of Electric Scrvice (J2 thru 19) 32,772,332 33,746,040 34,078,346 3,170,842
21.  Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (I minus 20) 1,860,930 2,033,887 2,824,078 545,519
22 Non Opersting Margins - Interest 146,257 179,776 122,490 19,947
23. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction
24, Tncome (Loss) from Equity Investments
25 Non Operating Margins - Other 130,342 5,584 10,117 11,988
26. Generation and Transtssion Capital Credits
27 Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends 174,900 92,150 150,000 0
28, Extraordmary lems
29.  Patronage Capital or Margins (21 thru 28) 2,312,428 2,311,397 3,106,685 577,454

RUS Finauncial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1-F
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

Kyooas

[INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

PERIOD ENDED

December, 2011

PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSI

ON AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT

YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
@ ] () {b)
1. New Services Connected 520 404 | 5. Miles Transmission
2. Services Retired 319 300 | & Mtles Distribution - 2,885.00 2,881.00
Overhead
3 Total Services in Place 30,731 30,884 | | Miles Distributton - 89.00 93.00
Underground
4, ldle Services 8.  Total Miles Encrgized
(Exclude Seasonals) 2,315 2,355 (+6+7) B 2,974.00 2,974.00
PART C. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND OTEHIER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS

1. Total Utilty Plant in Service 98,622,168] 30. Memberships 83,885
2. Construction Work in Progress 1,920,583} 31.  Patronage Captal 20,556,141
3. Total Utility Plant (1 +2) 100,542,751 32.  Operating Margins - Prior Years 77,784
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort. 28,322,224} 33, Operating Margins - Current Year 2,126,037
5. Net Utility Plant (3 - 4) 72,220,527 34. Non-Operating Margins 3,867,708
6. Non-Utility Properly (Net) 0] 35  Other Margins and Equities 764,932
7. Investments in Subsidiary Compantes o] 36. Total Marpins & Equities (30 thru 35) 27,486,487
8 Invest in Assoc_QOrg. - Patronage Capital 1,073,850) 37. Long-Term Debt - RUS (Net) 30,903,094
9. Invest. in Assoc, Org, - Olher - General Funds 0] 38 Long-Tern Debt - FFB - RUS Guaranteed 17,522,736
10 Invest.w Assoc Org. - Other - Nongeneral Fuods 1,256,686| 39, Long-Term Debt - Other - RUS Guaranteed 0
11.  Investments in Economic Development Projects 0] 40. Long-Tenn Debt Other (Net) 5,096,590
12.  Other Investments 0] 41 Long-Term Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel (Net) 0
13.  Special Funds 01 42, Payments — Unapplied 0
4 Total Other Property & Investments 2,330,536] 43, Total Long-Term Debt 53,522,420

(6 thru 13) (37 thru 41 - 42)
15.  Cash - General Funds 4,189,597 44 Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent 0
16.  Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee 118,500 45 ;\::l:‘;{:;:?;:g(gé:‘r;:;ngt::mﬁ;gsc' 1,314,903
7. Special Deposits 0| 46. Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (44 +45) 1,314,303
18. _ Temporary Investments 4,897,206 47, Noies Payable 0
19  Notes Recetvable (Net) 01 48.  Accounts Payable 2,378,857
20.  Accounts Reccl.vable - Sales of Energy (Net) 3,254,973 49 Consumers Deposits 765,897
21, Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) 355,122
22, Renewable Energy Credils 01 50. Current Maturities Long-Term Debl 2,750,000
23 Materials and Supplies - Electric & Other 1,429,239) 54, Current Maluritics Long-Term Debt 0

- Economic Development

24,  Prepayments 130,397] 52  Current Maturities Capital Leases 0
25.  Other Current and Accrued Assets 455,168] 53.  Other Current and Accrued Liabilities 624,275
2% Total Current and Accrued Assets 14,830,202| 54, Total Current & Accrucd Liabilities 6,519,029

(15 thru 25) (47 thru 53)
27. _ Regulatory Assets 0] §5.  Regulaiory Liabilities 0
28.  Other Deferred Debits 115,283 56.  Other Deferred Credits 653,708
2. Total Assets and cher Debits 89,496,548 §7. Total Liabilitics and Other Credits 89,496,548

(5+14+26 thru 28) (36 + 43 + 46 + 54 thru 56)

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010
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UNTTED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT Kyoots

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011
PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1—)‘( Q
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT KY0018
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
Dccember, 2011

PART D. CERTIFICATION LOAN DEFAULT NOTES

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distnbution Revision Date 2010
Case No. 2012-00492
Attachment for Response to KIUC 1—,3’('
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE KY0018
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT -
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIODENDLD - ceomber, 2011
STRUCTIONS - See help in the online application
PART E. CHANGES IN UTILITY PLANT
BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS AND BALANCE
PLANT ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSKERS END OF YEAR
(a) 4 (3] (d) (e}

| Distribution Plam 86,747,807 8,240,839 4,098,227 80,850,419
2 General Plant 4,146,226 805,764 698,860 4,253,130
3 Headquarters Plant 3,478,620 3,478,620
4 Intangibles 0 0
5 Transmission Plant 0 0

6 Regronal Transmission and Markct

Operation Plant
All Other Uulity Piamt 0 0
Total Utility Plant in Service (I thri 7) 94,372,653 9,046,603 4,787,087 98,622,169
9 Construciion Work in Progress 1,910,001 10,582 [} 1,520,583
10, Total Utility Plant (8 + 9) 96,282,654 9,057,185 4,797,087 100,542,752
PART F. MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
BALANCE BALANCE
ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR | PURCHASED SALVAGED USED (NET) SOLD ADJUSTMENT END OF YEAR
(@) (&) (3] () () 0 &)

1. Electric 1,221,895 1,670,258 69,705 1,534,335 12,190 13,906 1,429,239
2 Other (28) 2,279 1,421 (830) 0
PART G. SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS
AVERAGE MINUTES PER CONSUMER BY CAUSE

ITEM POWER SUPPLIER MAJOR EVENT PLANNED ALL OTHER TOTAL
(a) ) () () (&)
i Present Year 54.917 122.982 15,463 37.993 231.385
" Five-Year Average 30.976 1,712,562 12.034 67.573 1,823.145
PART H, EMPLOYEE-IIOUR AND PAYROLL STATISTICS
! Number of Ful) Time Employees 64 |4, Payroll - Expenscd 3,196,850
2 Employce -~ Hours Worked - Regular Time 141,053 |5, Payroll — Capttatized 865,958
3 Employee -~ Hours Worked - Overtime 6,669 |6 Pavroll - Other 69,387
PART L. PATRONAGE CAPITAL
ITEM DESCRIPTION T“‘S(UY)E"R cu “"”(‘,:;"'”VE
1. Captlal Credits - Istributions o General Relirements 7,812,918
b. Special Retirements 207,721 4,627,826
c. Total Retirements (o + b) 207,721 12,440,745
2 Capilal Credits - Received la  Cash Recerved From Retirement of Patronage Capital by
Supphers of Electric Power
b. Cash Received From Retircment of Patronage Capital by
Lenders for Credit Extended to the Clectric System
¢.  Total Cash Received (e + b)

PART J. DUE FROM CONSUMERS FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE

I Amount Due Over 60 Days S 12,176 2. Amount Wnilten Off During Year S 54,639
RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2010
Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1~ﬁ/ q
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT kY0018
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the onhine application PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011

PART K. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST

No ITEM SUPPLIER { RENEWABLE | RENEWABLE KWh TOTAL AVERAGE | INCLUDED IN | INCLUDED IN
CODE ENERGY FUEL PURCHASED CcoSsT COST TOTAL COST - | TOTAL COST -

PROGRAM TYPE (Cents/kWh) FUEL COST WHEELING

NAME ADJUSTMENT | AND OTHER

CHARGES
{1} (b) (c), (d) (c) U} (2) (h (&)
1{Big Rivers Electric 1692 480,251,350 19,772,602 412 2,225,427 (3,759,037)
Corp (KY0062)

Total 480.251.350 19,772,602 412 2225.427 (3,759,037)

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010
Case No. 2012-00492
Attachment for Response to KIUC 1-F (1
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT Kyoois
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application PERIOD ENDED
December, 20) 1

PART X. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST

No

Comments

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010
Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1~}/q

Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION
KY0018

INSTRUCTIONS - See help 1n the online application

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011

PAR]

[ L. LONG-TERM LEASES

No

NAME OF LESSOR
(2)

TYPE OF PROPERTY RENTAL THIS YEAR
(b} {c)

TOTAL

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010
Case No. 2012-00492
Attachment for Response to KIUC 1.2 q
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION

RURAL UTHITIES SERVICE Kyools
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIODENDED cwber, 2011

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

PART M. ANNUAL MEETING AND BOARD DATA

1. Date of Last Annual Meeting 2 Total Number of Members 3. Number of Members Present at Meeting 4 Was Quorum Present?
6/27/2011 20,595 536 Y
S. Number of Members Voting 6 Total Number of Board Members 7 Total Amaunt of Fees and Expernses 8 Does Manager Have
by Proxy or Mail for Board Members Written Contract?
7 3 111,107 Y
RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1% 9
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT KYoo18
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011
PART N. LONG-TERM DEBT AND DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS
No 1TEM BALANCE END OF INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
YEAR {Bilied This Year) (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year)
(a) (b) [(3) (d)
1 [Rural Utilihes Service (Excludes RUS - 30,903,094 1,278,098 721,964 2,000,062
Economi¢ Development L.oans)
2 |Nauonat Rural Utihlies Cooperative Finance 5,096,590 423,365 1,753,781 2,177,146
Corporation
31CoBank, ACB
4 |Federal Financing Bank 17,522,736 432231 234,960 667.191
5]RUS ~ Economic Development Loans
6| Payments Unapphed
TOTAL 53,522.420 2,133,694 2,710,705 4,844,399

RUS TFinancial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 189
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UNTTLD STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIFS SERVICT

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

Kyoole

PERION ENDED

INSTRUCTIONS - See help i the online application

December,

2011

PART O. POWER REQUIREMENTS DATABASE - ANNUAL SUMMARY

CONSUMER SALES &

AVERAGLE NO.

TOTAL

CLASSIFICATION REVENUE DATA Dli(il(:”gl BER C‘().\‘Sl‘\'ltz;:).‘i SERVED YEARTO DATE
I Residential Sales (excluding a No. Consumers Served 26,402
seasonal) b kwh Sold 364,735,373

c Revenue 27,479,674

2 Residential Sales - Seasonal a No Consumers Served e
b kWhSold
c Revenue

3. lmgation Sales a  No Consumers Served

b kWh Said

[ Revenue

4 Comm and ind 1000 KVA or Less a No Consumers Served

£Wh Sold 94,657,470
c.  Reveanue 7,131,351
3 Comin and Ind. Over 1000 KVA a No Consumers Served
b kWh Sold
c Revenue
6 Public Street & Highway Lighting a. No Consumers Served
b, kWh Sold
c.  Revenue
7. Other Sales to Public Authortics a.  No. Consumers Served
b kWh Sold
¢ Revenue
8 Sales for Resale - RUS Borrowers a.  No, Consumers Served
b.  kWh Sold
c Revenue
9. Sales for Resalc - Other a  No Consumers Served
b kWh Sold
c.  Revenue
10. Total No. of Consumers (lines Ta thru 9u) ; ‘
1. Total kWh Sold (lines 1b thru 9b) 460,449,976
12, Total Reventie Received fFrom Sales of

Electrie Energy (lines Ic thru 9c)

13, Transmission Revenue

14 Other Elceiric Revenue

15.  kWh- Own Use

16 Towal kWh Purchascd

17 Toral kWh Generaled

I8  Cost of Purchases and Generation

19, Interchange - kWh - Net

20.  Peak - Sum AN KW Inpul (Metered)
Non-comeident___ Concident

34,685,950

1,083,978

1,137,388

480,251,350

19,772,602

120,033

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE KYoOo18
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED N
December, 2011
'STRUCTIONS - See help in the online applicatuion
PART P. ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS
ADDED THIS YEAR TOTAL TO DATE
. : No. of Amount Estimaty Yo. of Amount E5tima
CLASSIFICATION Cun:u mers ln\':sled MM !;TU S:\ceings Co:su mers Invested I\‘IMLB"!"?.‘ g:fiugs
(w) ) {c) (1) (e (1)

1 Resiudential Sales (excluding seasonal) 119 39,974 756 119 39,974 756
2 Residential Sales - Seasonal
3 lmigation Sales
4  Comm and Ind 1000 KVA or Less 1 11,819 359 1 11,819 359
5. Comm. and Ind. Over 1000 KVA
6  Public Strect and Highway Lighting
7  Other Sales to Public Authonties
8  Sales lor Resale - RUS Borrowers
9. Sales for Resale - Other
10. Total 120 51,793 1,115 120 51,793 1,115

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492
Attachment for Response to KIUC 173"1
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE KY0018
FINANCIAL AND OFERATING REPORT TN,
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS December, 2011
INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of mvestments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Shect ttems in Pant
E ;ﬂggt:gl all investments in Rural Development with an "X in column (¢) Both ‘Included’ and ‘Excluded’ Investments must be reported. Sce help in the online
PART Q. SECTION 1. INVESTMENTS (See Instructions for definitions of Income or Loss)
No DESCRIPTION INCLUDED EXCLUDED INCOME OR LOSS RURAL
(5) (%) (S) DEVELOPMENT
(a) (b) () () (e}
2| Investments in Associated Organizations
KAEC PATRONAGE CAPITAL 759,021
UUS PATRONAGE CAPITAL 485,694
CFC PATRONAGE CAPITAL 343,520
FEDERATED INSURANCE 108,332
NRTC 57,283 X
CFC CAPITAL TERM CERTIFICATES 944,556
CFC MEMBER CAPITAL SECURITY 310,000
NRUCFC CAPITAL TERM CERTIFICATES 1.000
BIG RIVERS ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 25
GREEN RIVER ELECTRIC-KENERGY 3
NATIONAL RURAL TELECOM CORP 1,000
NATIONAL COOP SERVICE CORP 100
Totals 2,330,536
6|Cash - General
MEADE COUNTY BANK 3.280,446 250,000
THE FARMERS BANK 104,713
FIRST FEDERAL BANK 105,556 250,000
LEITCHFIELD DEPOSIT BANK & TRUST 196 481
PETTY CASH 2,400
Totals 3,386,002 803,594
7|Special Deposits
Totals
8iTemporary Investinents
FIRST STATE BANK 764.837 250,000
FARMERS BANK 2,854 488 250,000
HANCOCK BANK & TRUST 144,881 250.000
COMMONWEALTH COMMUNITY BANK 132,587 250,000
MEADE COUNTY BANK 413
Totals 3.896,793 1.000.413
9iAccounts and Notes Receivable - NET
ACCOUNTS & NOTES 355,122
‘Totals 355,122
11} TOTAL INVESTMENTS (1 thru 10) 7.282,795 4,489,665

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Investments

Revision Date 2010
Case No. 2012-00492
Attachment for Response to KIUC 18 9
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
Ky

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE 0018

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED December 2011
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS ceember,

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Batance Sheet items 1n Pan

C. Identify all mvestments in Rural Development with an ‘X' in column (¢). Both ‘Included’ and 'Excluded' Investments must be reported See help 1n the online
apphication.

PART Q. SECTION 1. LOAN GUARANTEES

No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL
(%) (S) DEVELOPMENT
(a) , (b) (c) (d) (e)
TOTAL ’
TOTAL (Included Loan Guaranices Only)

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Loan Guarantees Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1% 4
Witness: Billie J. Richert

Page 94 of 458



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

BORROWER DESIGNATION
KYo0i8

PERIOD ENDED
Deceinber, 2041

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR. 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Part
C. Identify all investments i Rural Development with an X' in column (e) Both 'Included' and ‘Excluded' lnvestments must be reported. See help i the online

application
SECTION I1I. RATIO
RATIO OF INVESTMENTS AND LOAN GUARANTEES TO UTILITY PLANT 7.24 %
[Total of Included Tnvestments (Section [, 11b) and Loan Guarantees - Loan Balance (Seetion 11, 5d) to Total Utility Plant (Line 3, Part
C) of this report]
SECTION IV, LOANS
No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL
(%) DEVELOPMENT
(a) (b) (c) (d) ()
TOTAL

RUS Finaacial aud Operating Report Electric Distribution - Loans

Revision Dafe 2010
Case No. 2012-00492
Attachment for Response to KIUC 1,84
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsot, and a person 15 not required to respond to. a collection of information unless it displays a vahd OMB
control number The valid OMB contro} number for this mformation coflection is 0572-0032. The time required to complete this information collection 1s estynated to average 15 hours per
response. inclnding the time for reviewing instructions. searching existing data sovrces. gathermg and mamlaining the data needed. and completing and reviewing the collection of infonnation

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE KY0020

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT PERIOD ENDED pecember, 2011 (Prepared with Audited Data)

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION BORROWER NAME
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

Jackson Purchase Energy Corporation

This information is analyzed and used to determine the subwmitter’s financial sitvation and feasibility for joans and guarantees. You are required by contract and applicable
regulations to provide the information. The information provided is subject to the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552)

CERTIFICATION

We recognize that statements contained herein concern a matter within the jurisdiction of an agency of the United States and the making of a
false, fictitious or fraudulent statement may render the maker subjcct to prosecution under Titte 18, United States Code Section 1001,

We hereby certily that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and othet records
of the system and reflect the status of the system to the best of our knowledge and helicf.

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING
PERIOD AND RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES DURING THE PERIOD COVERED
BY THIS REPORT PURSUANT TO PART 1718 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII

(check ore of the following)

Allof the obligations under the RUS loan docuinents D There has been a default in the fulfiliment of the obligations
have been fulfilled in all material respects. under the RUS loan documents. Said defauli(s) 1s are
specifically described in Part D of thus report.
Kelly Nuckols 3/1/2012
DATE

PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

YEAR-TO-DATE )
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
(a) ) (©) (d)

1. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 46,534,070 45,135,203 45,850,011 3,489,495
Power Production Expense ' 0 0 0 0
Cost of Purchased Power 26,856,527 27,759,591 27,370,896 2,398,042

4, Transmission Expense 0 0 0 0

S. Regiona) Market Expense

6. Distribution Expense - Operation 2,610,154 3,110,221 2,009,828 355,821

7. Distribution Expense - Maintenance 3,198,253 3,871,294 4,268,372 479,330

8. Customer Accounts Expense 1,147,639 1,055,142 503,577 121,662

0. Customer Service and Informational Expense 131,312 82,149 234,322 8,220

10. Sales Expense 1,002 26,533 49,657 11,250

11. Administrative and General Expense 2,171,873 2,138,367 2,432,705 194,681

12. Total Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 theu 11) 36,116,760 38,043,297 37,269,357 3,569,046

13. Depreciation and Amortization Expense 4,566,846 4,695,048 4,920,575 397,392

14. Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts 0 0 0 i}

15. Tax Expense - Other 46,300 48,869 47,598 4,218

16. Interest on Long-Term Debt 2,722,678 2,867,944 2,610,503 237,659

17. Interest Charged to Construction - Credit 0 0 0 0

18. Interest Expense - Other 200,518 131,427 253,253 8,932

19, Other Deductions 4,800 1,450 2,100 0

20, Totai Cost of Electric Service (12 thru 19) 43,657,899 45,788,035 45,103,786 4,217,247

21, Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (J sminus 20) 2,876,171 (652,832) 746,225 (727,752)

22. Non Operating Margins - Interest 310,758 330,626 306,500 28,342

23. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 0 0 0 0

24. Income (Loss) from Equity Invesiments 0 o} 0 0

25. Non Operating Margins - Other 19,403 15,688 800 (8,403)

26. Generation and Transmission Capital Credits 0 ¢} [1} 0

27. Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends 898,037 419,241 578,000 0
Extraordinary ltems 0 0 0 s}

Patronage Capital or Margins (27 thru 28) 4,104,369 112,723 1,631,725 (707,813)
RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1
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Page 96 of 458

£9



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
KYoo20
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED
.NSTRUCTIONS - See hielp in the online application. becembex, 2011
PART B, DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT
YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
@ ) () (b)
|. New Services Connected 369 308} 5. Miles Transmission 0.00 0.00
2. Services Retired 127 73| 6 Miles Distiibution - 2,393.32 2,393.97
Overhead
3. Total Services in Place 34,929 35,164 | |- Miles Distribution - 516.10 523.66
Underground
4. Idle Services 8. Total Miles Energized
(Exclude Seasonals) 5,740 5,004 (5+6+7) ¢ 2,909.42 2,917.63
PART C. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS
1. Total Utility Plant in Service 134,624,348 30. Memborships 157,865
2. Consbruction Work in Progress 2,907,866| 31.  Patronage Capital 39,137,624
3. Tota) Utility Plant (7 +2) 137,532,214 32, Operating Margins - Prior Years 0
4. Accum, Provision for Depreciation and Amort 45,094,854| 33, Operating Margins - Cuvent Year (233,592}
5. Net Utility Plant (3 - 4) 82,437,360] 34,  Non-Operating Margins 346,315
6. Non-Utility Property (Net) 01 35.  Other Margins and Equities (345, 025)
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies 0] 36. Total Margins & Equities (30 thru 35) 39,063,257
8. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capital 1,477,087 37,  Long-Term Debt - RUS (Net) 29,866,318
9, Invest, in Assoc. Orp. - Other - General Funds 5,000f 38.  Long-Term Debt - FFB - RUS Guaranteed 21,679,835
10.  Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - Nongeneral Funds 1,478,519} 39.  Long-Term Debt - Other - RUS Guaranteed 0
1).  Investments in Economic Development Projecls 0} 40.  Long-Term Debt Other (Net) 11,779,471
12.  Other Invesimenis 0| 41.  Long-Term Debt - RUS - Econ, Devel. (Net) 0
v3.  Special Funds 236,115] 42.  Paymenis ~ Unapplied 5,684,539
. Total Other Property & Iavestments 3,197,721 43. Total Long-Term Debt 57,641,085
(6 thru 13) (37 thru 41 - 42)
5. Cash - General Funds 970,640] 44.  Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent 0
16.  Cash -~ Construction Funds - Trustee 01 45 ::;\ngﬁglgg :‘:;?g&:g::i:ﬁ?s 1,936,908
17.  Special Deposits 0] 46. Total Other Noncurrent Liabilitics (44 + 45) 1,936,908
18.  Temporary Investments 2,000,000( 47.  Notes Payable 0
19.  Notes Receivable (Net) 0 48.  Accounts Payable 2,885,594
20.  Accounts Recefvablc - Salcs of Enc:'gy (Net) 2,698,963 49 Consumers Deposits 1,759,887
21.  Accounts Reccivable - Other (Net) 2,730,094
22, Renewable Energy Credits 0] 50.  Cutrent Maturities Long-Term Debt 2,509,000
5 . , . Curvent Maturities Long-Term Debt
23.  Materials and Supplies - Electric & Other 1,625,433} 5). . 0
- Economiic Development
24,  Prepayments 371,426 52.  Current Maturities Capilal Leases 0
25.  Other Current and Accrued Assels 1,043,552] 53,  Other Current and Accrued Liabilities 1,441,581
%. Tota) Current and Accrued Assets 11,430,108 s4, Total Current & Accrued Liabilities 8,596,062
(15 thru 25) (47 thru 53)
27. Regulatory Assets 0] 55,  Regulatory Liabilities 0
28.  Other Deferred Debits 318,592 56.  Other Deferred Credits 146,469
29, Total Assets and Other Debits 107,383,781 7. Total Liabilities and Other Credits 107,383,781
(5+14+26 thru 28) (36 + 43 +46 + 54 thru 56)
RUS Financial and Operating Report Efectric Distribution Revision Date 2010
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
KY0020

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED

December, 201}

PART D. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

An accurate estimate of Confributions in Aid of Construction cannot be made. The amount shown
reflects contributions made since inception of tracking.

The Corpoation has collected GPS data and has electronically mapped its entire system. Data
collection expense has been deferred into account 186 and is being amortized over an eight (8) year
life.

Effective with the May 2008 report, the Corporation is reporting line mile data based on GIS data. This
line mile data is less than previously reported mileage data.

. . e - Case No. 2012-00492
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
' RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE 0
KYO002

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED

December, 2011

PART D. CERTIFICATION LOAN DEFAULT NOTES

Case No. 2012-00492
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE KY0020
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED cembex, 2011
STRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.
PART E. CHANGES [N UTILITY PLANT
BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS AND BALANCE
PLANT ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS TRANSFERS END OF YEAR
(@) () (¢} (d) (¢)
1. Distribution Plant 118,950,665 7,959, 945 1,218,694 125,691,916
2. General Plant 5,933,435 757,688 520,007 6,171,116
3. Headquarters Plant 2,388,509 372,407 0 2,761,316
4. Intangibles 0 0 0 0
5. Transmission Plant 0 0 0 0
6. Regional Transmission and Market
Operation Plant
7. All Other Utility Plant 0 0 0 0
8.  Total Utility Plant in Service (J fluu 7) 127,273,009 9,090,040 1,73¢,701 134,624,348
9. Construction Work in Progress 6,304,491 (3,396,625) 2,907,866
10. Total Utility Plant (§ +9) 133,577,500 5,693,415 1,738,701] 137,532,214
PART F. MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
BALANCE BALANCE
ITEM BEGINNING OF YEAR| PURCHASED SALVAGED USED (NET) SOLD ADJUSTMENT END OF YEAR
(@) (#) () @ (e) 4] @®
1. Electric 1,675,160 1,056,421 79,669 1,194,688 9,975 1,606,587
2. Other 8,582 6,946 6,682 8,846
PART G.SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS
AVERAGE MINUTES PER CONSUMER BY CAUSE
ITEM POWER SUPPLIER MAJOR EVENT PLANNED ALL OTHER TOTAL
@ ()] © () @
I. Present Year 3.216 58.490 1.186 157.48%0 220.382
Five-Year Average 668,516 2,040.231 1.957 128.437 2,839.141
PART H. EMPLOYEE-HOUR AND PAYROLL STATISTICS
1. Number of Full Time Employees 80 4. Payroll - Expensed 3,377,608
2. Employee - Hours Worked - Regular Time 161,522 [5. Payroll - Capitalized 1,583,745
3. Employee - Hours Worked - Overtime 18,935 |6. Payroll - Other 391,432
PART 1. PATRONAGE CAPITAL
ITEM DESCRIPTION T"‘S(:;EAR CUMU(I;)ATWE
}. Capital Credits - Distributions a. General Retirements 1,589,135 1,589,135
b. Special Retirements 0 0
c.  Total Retirements (a +5) 1,589,135 1,589,135
2. Capital Credits - Received a. Cash Received From Retirement of Patronage Capital by o T
Suppliers of Electric Power 0
b. Cash Received From Retirement of Patronage Capital by
Lenders for Credit Extended to the Electric System 76,625
c.  Total Cash Received (a +5) 76,625
PART J. DUE FROM CONSUMERS FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE
1. Amount Due Over 60 Days $ 140,450 [2. Amount Written Off During Year ]S 104,038

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492
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Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE .

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT KY0020
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

JNSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application PERIOD ENDED
Dccember, 2011

PART K. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST
No ITEM SUPPLIER | RENEWABLE | RENEWABLE kWh TOTAL AVERAGE | INCLUDED IN | INCLUDED IN
CODE ENERGY FUEL PURCHASED COST COST TOTAL COST - | TOTAL COST -
PROGRAM TYPE (Cents/k'\Wh) FUEL COST WHEELING
NAME ADJUSTMENT| AND OTHER
CHARGES
(a) (b) © (G)] (] (L) (4] ) 0]
11Big Rivers Electric 1692 | Biomass Biomass - wood 6,000 175 292 0 174
Corp (KY0062)
2|Big Rivers Electric 1692 683,757,836 27,759,416 4.06 3,000.068 (5,350,446)
Corp (KY0062)
Total 683.763.836 27,759,591 4.06 3.000,068 (5,350272)

Case No. 2012-00492
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE !
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE BORROWER DESIGNATION
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT K¥0020
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
NSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application PERIOD ENDED
December. 2011

PART K. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST

No

Comments

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Case No. 2012-0049%

Attachmen95P R e to KIUC 14

Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT KY0020
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION
NSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application. PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011

PART L. LONG-TERM LEASES

No

NAME OF LESSOR
(a)

TYPE OF I:)ROPERTY RENTAL THIS YEAR
(b) ()

TOTAL

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Case No. 2012-00492
AttachmenPH1°RB253H8e to KIUC 14 |
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURALUTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION
KY0020

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2011

+STRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

PART M. ANNUAL MEETING AND BOARD DATA

1. Date of Last Annual Mecting

6/9/2011

2. Total Number of NMembers

22,761

3. Number of Members Present at Meeting

347

4. Was Quorun Present?

Y

5. Number of Members Voling

6. Total Number of Board Members

7. Total Amount of Fecs and Expenses

8. Does Manager Have

by Proxy or Mail for Board Members Written Contract?
0 8 ) 54,536 N
RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2010

Case No. 2012-00492
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

KY0020

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

PERIOD ENDED

December, 2011

PART N. LONG-TERM DEBT AND DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS
No ITEM BALANCE END OF INTEREST PRINCIPAL TOTAL
YEAR (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year) (Billed This Year)
(a) (b) © (d)

1| Rural Utilities Service (Excludes RUS - 29,866,318 1,352,070 649,973 2,002,043

Economic Development Loans)
2{National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance 511,744 30,087 59,071 89,158

Corporation
3|CoBank, ACB 11.267.727 565.529 920,156 1.485.685
4|Federal Financir_)g Bank 21,679,835 025,221 605,826 1,531,047
5]RUS - Economic Developmment Loans
6| Payments Unapplied 5,684,539

TOTAL 57,641,085 2,872,907 2,235,026 5,107,933

RUS Financia! and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Case No. 2012-00492
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICUI TURE
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION

BORROWER DESIGNATION

KY0020

INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.

PERIOD ENDED

December,

2011

PART O. POWER REQUIREMENTS DATABASE - ANNUAL SUMMARY

CLASSIFICATION e e & DECEMBER CONSUMERS SERVED YEAR YO DATE
(@) ()] ()
1. Residential Sales (excluding a.  No. Conswners Served 25,946 26,054 T
seasomal) b. kW Sold ‘ ° 411,230,492
¢ Revenue it 29,070,144
2. Residential Sales - Seasonal a,  No. Consumers Served 0 0 e
b.  kWh Seld 0
c.  Revenue 0
3. lrigation Sales a.  No. Consumers Served ) 5 7
b, kWh Sold - 268,975
¢.  Revenue i"'_ L 21,326
4, Comm, and Ind. 1000 KVA or Less a.  No. Consumers Served 3,196 3,126 , ' : "
kWh Sold o 190,023,410
¢.  Revenuc 11,916,111
5. Comm.and Ind. Over 1000 KVA a.  No.Consumers Scrved e
b. kWh Sold 49,396,996
¢. Revenue 2,909,155
6. Public Street & Highway Lighting a.  No.Consumers Served 2 = :
b.  kWh Sold 618,752
c. Revenue 79,614
Other Sales to Public Authorities a  No. Consumers Served Sl
b.  kWh Sold
¢. Revenue
8. Sales for Resale - RUS Borrowers a.  No, Consumers Served

b.  kWh Sold

c.  Revenue

9. Sales for Resale - Other a No. Consumers Served

b.  kWh Sold

¢.  Revenue

10. Totai No. of Consumers (fines 7a thru 9a)

29,160

11, Total kWh Sold (lines 1b thru 9b)

12. Total Revenuc Received From Sales of
Electric Energy (lines lc thru 9c)

13.  Transmission Revenue

14.  Other Electric Revenue

15.  kWh - Own Use

16. Total kWh Purchased

17.  Total kWh Generated

18.  Cost of Purchases and Geperation

19.  Interchange - kWh - Nel

20.  Peak - Sum Al kW Input (Metered)
Non-coincident___ Coincident_¥

25,2881

651,538,625

43,996,350

o]

1,138,853

202,210

683,763,836

0

27,759,581

163,838

RUS Financiat and Operating Report Electric Distribution

Revision Date 2010
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE KY0020
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED
Decembexy, 2011
INSTRUCTIONS - See help in the online application.
P ART P. ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAMS
ADDED THIS YEAR TOTAL TO DATE
No. of Amount Estimated . i
CLASSIFICATION Consumers Invested MMBTU Sf:viugs Cor:: u:::;rs ﬁ\r\t‘:s‘::; M ME;:"I"‘I‘J“;S(:\(:ings
{a) () © d) (© ®
1. Residential Sales (excluding seasonal) 1,720 11,218 1,438 11,559 76,860 9,672
2. Residential Sales - Seasonal -
3. Trigation Sales
4. Comm. and Ind. 1000 KVA or Less
5. Comm and Ind. Over 1000 KVA
6. Public Street and Highway Lighting
7. Other Sales to Public Authorities
8. Sales for Resale — RUS Borrowers
9. Sales fo» Resnle ~ Other
10. Total 1,720 11,218 1,438 11,559 76,860 9,672
RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution Revision Date 2010
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE KY0020
FINANCIAL D OF ERATING REPORT
JINVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS December, 2011
INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet items in Pant
Spggggit:gl all investments in Rural Development with an ‘X’ in column (e). Both 'Included’ and ‘Excluded' Investments must be reported. See help in the online
PART Q. SECTION I, INVESTMENTS (See Instructions for definitions of Income or Loss)
No DESCRIPTION INCLUDED EXCLUDED INCOME OR LOSS RURAL
(%) ) ) DEVELOPMENT
(8) (b) () (d) (€)
2|Investments in Associated Organizations
NRUCFC-Herndon VA Patronage Capilal 43,969 3,214
United Utility Supply-Louisville K'Y Patronage Capital 361416 13,600
Ky Assoc Elec Coops-Lou KY Patronage Capital 62,953
NISC-St Peters MO Patronage Capital 2,285
KAEC-Lou KY Certificate of Deposit 5.000 20
NRUCFC-Herdon VA Capital Term Certificates 941,585 46,407
Rural Coop Credit Union-Lou KY Share Account 4 5 0
Big Rivess Electric Corp-Henderson KY Membership 25
CoBank-Denver CO Patronage Capital 536,894 115412
Federated Rl Ins Esc-Lenexa KS Patronage Capital 122465 20,210
NRECA-Arlington VA Membership Certificate 10
National Rl Tel Coop=Hemdon VA Patronage Capital 883,754 262,954
Ballard Rrl Tel Coop-LaCenter KY Patronage Capital 245
NRUCFC-Herndon VA Membership Certificate 1,000
Totals 1,438,153 1,523,453 461,817
5|Special Funds
Deferred Compensation Assels 236,115
Totals 236,115
6| Cash - General
Paducah Bank-Paducah K'Y General Checking 681,111 250,000
Credit Card Payments in Transit 37470
e-Payments in Transit 260
Cash in Drawers & Petty Cash 1,800
Totals 720,641 250,000
8’ Temporary Investments
NRUCFC-Hemdon VA Commercial Paper 2,000,000
Totals 2,000,000
9] Accounts and Notes Receivable - NET
Accounts Receivable-FEMA 2,627,638
Accounts Receivable-Other 102,456
Totals 2,730,094
11 |TOTAL INVESTMENTS (1 thru 10) 5,125,003 3,773,453 461,817

RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution - Investments

Attachment for Ie‘

Case No. 2012-00492
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
KY0

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE 020

FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION PERIOD ENDED  ber. 2011
INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS ccembet,

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investiments js required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond 10 Balance Sheet items in Part
C. Identify all investiments in Rural Development with an 'X' in column (&). Both 'Included' and 'Excluded’ Investments must be repovted. See help in the online
application.

PART Q. SECTION I1. LOAN GUARANTEES

No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL
$ (£3) DEVELOPMENT
(2) (b) © (d) (e)
TOTAL
TOTAL (Inciuded Loan Guarantees Only)

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for HE¥FShRPRIUC 1.4 ﬁ
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE BORROWER DESIGNATION
XY

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE 0020
FINANCIAL AND OPERATING REPORT
¢ PERIOD ENDED
ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION December, 2011

INVESTMENTS, LOAN GUARANTEES AND LOANS

INSTRUCTIONS - Reporting of investments is required by 7 CFR 1717, Subpart N. Investment categories reported on this Part correspond to Balance Sheet jtems in Part
C. identify all investments in Rural Development with an ‘X' in column (e). Both ‘Included" and 'Excluded' Investinents must be reported. See help in the online

application.

SECTION 111, RATIO

RATIO OF INVESTMENTS AND LOAN GUARANTEES TO UTILITY PLANT 3.73%
[Total of Included Investments (Section 1, 11b) and Loan Guarantees - Loan Balance (Section I1, 5d) to Total Utility Plant (Line 3, Part
C) of this repost]
SECTION V. LOANS
No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL
® ® DEVELOPMENT
(a) (b) {©) (d) (€)
11 Employees, Officers. Directors 0 0
2| Energy Resources Conservation Loans . 0 0
TOTAL 0 0

T e e Case No. 2012-00492

RUS Financial and Operating Report Blectric Distribution - Loans Attachment for ﬁ%"éi% ,?gge %81 kIUC 1 _ﬂ_ %
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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ALAN M. ZUMSTEIN
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

1032 CHETFORD DRIVE MEMBER
LEXINGTON, KENTUCKY 40509 * AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CFPA’S
(859) 264-7147 «KENTUCKY SOCIETY OF CPA’S
zumstein@windstream.net *INDIANA SOCIETY OF CPA’S
= AICPA DIVISION FOR FIRMS
*TENNESSEE STATE BOARD OF
ACCOUNTANCY
To the Board of Directors

Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative

I have audited the financial statements of Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative for the year ended
October 31, 2011, and have issued my report thereon dated December 19, 2011. I conducted my audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, and 7 CFR Part 1773, Policy on audits of the Rural Utilities Service (RUS)
Borrowers. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

In planning and performing my audit of the financial statements of Meade County for the year ended
October 31, 2011, I considered its internal control over financial reporting in order to determine my
auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the financial statements and not to
provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting,

My consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters
in the internal control over financial reporting that might be a material weakness. A material weakness is
a condition in which the design or operation of the specific internal control components does not reduce
to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the
financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in
the normal course of performing their assigned functions. I noted no matters involving the internal
control over financial reporting that I consider to be a material weakness.

7 CFR Part 1773.3 requires comments on specific aspects of the internal control over financial reporting,
compliance with specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions and other additional matters. I
have grouped my comments accordingly. In addition to obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatements, at your request, I performed tests of specific
aspects of the internal control over financial reporting, of compliance with specific RUS loan and security
-instrument provisions and of additional matters. The specific aspects of the internal control over financial
reporting, compliance with specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions, and additional matters
tested include, among other things, the accounting procedures and records, material control, compliance
with specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions set forth in 7 CFR Part 1773.3(d)(1) related
transactions, depreciation rates, a schedule of deferred debits and credits and a schedule of investments,
upon which I express an opinion. In addition, my audit of the financial statements also included the
procedures specified in 7 CFR Part 1773.38-45. My Objective was not to provide an opinion on these
specific aspects of the internal control over financial reporting, compliance with specific RUS loan and
security instrument provisions, or additional matters, and accordingly, I express no opinion thereon.

No reports, other than my independent auditor’s report, and my independent auditor’s report on internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and other matters, all dated December 19, 2011, or
summary of recommendations related to my audit have been furnished to management.

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 18 q
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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To the Board of Directors
Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative - 2

My comments on specific aspects of the internal control over financial reporting, compliance with
specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions and other additional matters as required by 7 CFR
Part 1773.33 are presented below.

Comments on Certain Specific Aspects of the Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

I noted no matters regarding Meade County’s internal control over financial reporting and its operation
that I consider to be a material weakness as previously defined with respect to:

1. The accounting procedures and records;
the process for accumulating and recording labor, material and overhead costs, and the
distribution of these costs to construction, retirement, and maintenance and other expense
accounts, and,

3. the material controls.

However, I recommend corrective action be taken in the following area:
1. Inoted an excessive difference in one of the inventory items. This item should have been
recounted before the adjustment was made the inventory records. This difference would cause
the current inventory to be misstated, along with the beginning balance for the next inventory.
This item was subsequently recounted and an adjustment made the inventory records to
reflect an accurate count.

Comments on Compliance with Specific RUS Loan and Security Instrument Provisions

At your request, I have performed the procedures enumerated below with respect to compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, and contracts. The procedures I performed are summarized as follows:

¢ Procedures performed with respect to the requirement for a borrower to obtain written approval of the
mortgagee to enter into any contract for the operation”or maintenance of property, or for the use of
mortgaged property by others for the year ended October 31, 2011, of Meade County.

1. Meade County has not entered into any contract during the year for the operation or
maintenance of its property, or for the use of its property by others as defined in
1773.33(e)(1)(i).

e Procedures performed with respect to the requirement to submit RUS Financial and Operating

Report Electric Distribution to RUS:

1. Agreed amounts reported in RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution
to Meade County’s records as of December 31, 2010.

The results of my tests indicate that, with respect to the items tested, Meade County complied in all material
respects, with the specific RUS loan and security instrument provisions referred to below. With respect to
items not tested, nothing came to my attention that caused me to believe that Meade County had not
complied, in all material respects, with those provisions. The specific provisions tested, as well as any
exceptions noted, include the requirements that:

® The borrower has submitted its RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution to
RUS and the RUS Financial and Operating Report Electric Distribution, as of December 31,
2010, represented by the borrower as having been submitted to RUS appears to be in agreement
with its audited records in all material respects.

. During the period of this review, Meade County received no long term advances from CFC on
loans controlled by the RUS/CFC Mortgage and Loan Agreement.

Case No. 2012-00492
Attachment for Response to KIUC 1-£ q
Witness: Billie J. Richert
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To the Board of Directors
Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative - 3

Comments on Other Additional Matters

In connection with my audit of Meade County, nothing came to my attention that caused me to believe
that Meade County failed to comply with respect to:

¢ The reconciliation of continuing property records to controlling general ledger plant accounts
addressed at 7 CFR Part 1773.33(c)(1);

e The clearing of the construction accounts and the accrual of depreciation on completed
construction addressed at 7 CFR Part 1773.33(c)(2);

The retirement of plant addressed at 7 CFR 1773.33(c)(3) and (4);

e Approval of the sale, lease, or transfer of capital assets and disposition of proceeds for the sale or
lease of plant, material, or scrap addressed at 7 CFR Part 1773.33(c)(5);

e The disclosure of material related party transactions, in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standard No. 57, Related party Transactions, for the year ended October 31, 2011, in
the financial statements referenced in the first paragraph of this report addressed at 7 CFR Part
1773.33(f);

The depreciation rates addressed at 7 CFR Part 1773.33(g);
The detailed schedule of deferred debits and deferred credits; and
The detailed schedule of investments, of which there were none.

My audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a
whole. The detailed schedule of deferred debits and deferred credits required by 7 CFR Part 1773(h) and
provided below is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic
financial statements. This information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in my audit
of the basic financial statements and, in my opinion, is fairly stated in aH material respects in relation to
the basic financial statements taken as a whole,

The deferred credits are as follows:
Consumer advances for construction $580,073

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, RUS,
and supplemental lenders and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these

specified parties.

Ao M. Zumstein

Alan M. Zumstein, CPA
December 19, 2011

Case No. 2012-0049
Attachment for Response to KIUC 1
Witness: Billie J. Riche
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Directors
Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative

I have audited the balance sheets of Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative, as of October 31, 2011
and 2010, and the related statements of income and patronage capital and cash flows for the years then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative’s
management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my
audits.

I conducted my audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States and 7 CFR Part 1773, Policy on Audits of Rural Utilities
Service (RUS) Borrowers. Those standards require that I plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financia! statements are free from material misstatement. An audit includes
examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that my audits
provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative as of October 31, 2011 and 2010, and the
results of operations and cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, 1 have also issued a report dated December 19, 2011,
on my consideration of Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative’s internal control over financial
reporting and my tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of my testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in
assessing the results of my audits.

Alan M. Zumitein

Alan M. Zumstein, CPA
December 19, 2011

Case No. 2012-00492
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To the Board of Directors
Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative

I have audited the financial statements of Meade County Rural Electric as of and for the years ended
October 31, 2011 and 2010, and have issued my report thereon dated December 19, 2011. I conducted
my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing my audit, T considered Meade County’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing my auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing my opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Meade
County’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, I do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of Meade County’s internal control over financial reporting.

A control deficiency exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect
misstatements on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a control deficiency, or combination of
control deficiencies, that adversely affects the entity’s ability to initiate, authorize, record, process, or
report fi financial data reliably in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles such that there
is more than a remote likelihood that a misstatement of the entity’s financial statements that is more than
inconsequential will not be prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control. ,
A material weakness is a significant deficiency, or combination of significant deficiencies, that results in
more than 2 remote likelihood that a material misstatement of the financial statements will not be
prevented or detected by the entity’s internal control.

My consideration of the internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and would not necessarily identify all deficiencies in internal control
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. I did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that I consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Case No. 2012-00492
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To the Board of Directors
Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative
Page - 2

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Meade County’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, I performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of my audit, and accordingly, I do not express such aun opinion. The
results of my tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors, management, the
Rural Utilities Service, and supplemental lenders, and is not intended to be and should not be used by
anyone other than these specified parties.

Alon M. 2umstein

Alan M. Zumstein, CPA
December 19, 2011

Case No. 2012-00492

Attachment for Response to KIUC 1% ‘]
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Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation

Balance Sheets, October 31, 2011 and 2010

Assets

Electric Plant, at original cost:
In service
Under construction

Less accumulated depreciation

Investments in Associated Organizations

Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, less allowance for
2011 of $412,224 and 2010 of $441,646
Other receivables
Material and supplies, at average cost
Other current assets

Total

Members' Equities and Liabilities

Members' Equities:
Memberships
Patronage capital
Other equities
Accumulated other comprehensive income

Long Term Debt
Accumulated Postretirement Benefits

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Current portion of long term debt
Consumer deposits
Accrued expenses

Consumer Advances

Total

2011 010
$97,915,312 $ 93,136,623
2,419,896 2,169,785
100,335,208 95,306,408
28,017,908 26,150,475
72,317,300 69,155,933
2,335,397 2,321,725
11,616,442 7,129,069
2,407,536 2,214,590
93,213 234,134
1,220,439 1,224,531
441,618 463,252
15,779,248 11,265,576
$ 90,431,945 $ 82,743,234
$ 94,400 $ 98,435
25,813,645 24,200,187
949,821 933,119
(187,349) (202,707)
26,670,517 25,029,034
55,924,406 50,507,154
1,299,455 1,130,066
1,790,682 1,664,026
2,750,000 2,700,000
753,500 710,266
663,312 431,181
5,957,494 5,505,473
580,073 571,507
$ 90,431,945 $ 82,743,234

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

4
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Statements of Revenue and Patronage Capital

for the years ended October 31, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
Operating Revenues $ 35,672,830 $ 33,909,226
Operating Expenses:
Cost of power 20,171,324 18,559,412
Distribution - operations 2,585,271 2,262,728
Distribution - maintenance 2,885,003 2,977,495
Consumer accounts 1,388,980 1,308,680
Customer services 253,519 225,150
Administrative and general 1,572,561 1,465,258
Depreciation, excluding $274,354 in 2011 and
© $291,449 in 2010 charged to clearing account 3,186,325 3,030,276
Taxes, other than income 33,467 32,950
Other deductions 9,650 12,855
32,086,100 29,874,804
Operating margins before interest charges 3,586,730 4,034,422
Interest Charges:
Long-term debt 2,128,676 2,204,947
Other 6,979 25,497
2,135,655 2,230,444
Operating margins after interest charges 1,451,075 1,803,978
Nonoperating Margins
Interest income 157,142 161,647
Others 109,677 20,452
266,819 " 182,099
Patronage Capital Credits 92,150 174,900
Net Margins 1,810,044 2,160,977
Patronage Capital, beginning of year 24,200,187 22,200,195
Refunds to estates of deceased members (196,586) (160,985)
Patronage Capital, end of year $ 25,813,645 $ 24,200,187

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

5
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Statements of Cash Flows
for the years ended October 31, 2011 and 2010

2011 2010
Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Net margins $ 1,810,044 $ 2,160,977
Adjustments to reconcile to net cash provided
by operating activities:
Depreciation:
Charged to expense 3,186,325 3,030,276
Charged to clearing accounts 274,354 291,449
Patronage capital credits assigned (92,150) (174,900)
Accumulated postretirement benefits 184,747 307,228
Change in assets and liabilities:
Receivables (52,025) 756,526
Material and supplies 4,092 161,783
Other assets 21,634 (59,779)
Payables 126,656 (374,609)
Consumer deposits and advances 51,800 7,451
Accrued expenses 232,131 (177,398)
5,747,608 5,929,004
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Plant additions (6,194,843) (5,877,068)
Plant removal costs (736,564) (673,804)
Salvage recovered from retired plant 309,361 264,550
Receipts from other investments, net 78,478 90,334
(6,543,568) (6,195,988)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Net increase in memberships (4,035) (3,525)
Refund of patronage capital to members (196,586) (160,985)
Increase in other equities 16,702 (1,892)
Payments on long term debt (2,695,152) (2,658,489)
Advances of long term debt 8,750,000 4,636,000
Advance payment on long term debt (587,596) 2,496,292
5,283,333 4,307,401
Net increase in cash 4,487,373 4,040,417
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 7,129,069 3,088,652
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 11,616,442 $ 7,129,069
Supplemental cash flows information:
Interest paid on long-term debt $ 2,148,360 $ 2,225,801

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,

6
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Meade County Rural Electric Cooperative Corporation (“Meade County™) maintains its records in
accordance with the policies prescribed or permitted by the Kentucky Public Service Commission
(“PSC”) and the United States Department of Agriculture, Rural Utilities Service (“RUS”), which
conform in all material respects with generally accepted accounting principles. The more significant of
these policies are as follows:

Electric Plant Electric plant is stated at original cost, which is the cost when first dedicated to public
service. Such amount includes applicable supervisory and overhead cost including any construction
period interest and taxes. There was no interest required to be capitalized during the year.

The cost of maintenance and repairs, including renewals of minor items of property, is charged to
operating expense. The cost of replacement of depreciable property units, as distinguished from minor
items, is charged to electric plant. The units of property replaced or retired, including cost of removal, net
of any salvage value, is charged to accumulated depreciation. Electric plant consists of:

2011 2010
Distribution plant $90,217,156 585,678,217
General plant 7,698,156 7,458,406
Total $97,915,312 $93,136,623

Depreciation Provision has been made for depreciation on the basis of the estimated lives of assets,
using the straight-line method. Meade County uses a composite depreciation rate of 3.36% for
distribution plant. General plant rates are as follows:

Structures and improvements 2.5%-3%
Transportation equipment 12.5% - 25%
Other general plant 5% - 14.3%

Cash and Cash Equivalents Meade County considers all short-term, highly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Off Balance Sheet Risk Meade County has off-balance sheet risk in that they maintain cash deposits in
financial institutions in excess of the amounts insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
(FDIC). At October 31, 2011, the financial institutions reported deposits in excess of the $250,000 FDIC
insured limit on several of the accounts.

Estimates The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements.

Revenue Meade County records revenue as billed to its consumers based on monthly meter-reading
cycles. All consumers are required to pay a refundable deposit, however, it may be waived under certain
circumstances. Meade County’s sales are concentrated in a six county area of western Kentucky. There
were no consumers whose individual account balance exceeded 10% of outstanding accounts receivable
at October 31, 2011 or 2010. Consumers must pay their bill within 20 days of billing, then are subject to
disconnect after another 10 days. Accounts are written off when they are deemed to be uncollectible. The
allowance for uncollectible accounts is based on the aging of receivables.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

Cost of Power Meade County is one of three (3) members of Big Rivers Electric Corporation, Inc. (“Big
Rivers™). Under a wholesale power agreement, Meade County is committed to purchase its electric power
and energy requirements from Big Rivers until 2043. The rates charged by Big Rivers are subject to
approval of the PSC. The cost of purchased power is recorded monthly during the period in which the
energy is consumed, based upon billings from Big Rivers.

Fair Value Measurements The Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures Topic of the FASB ASC
820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, defines fair value as the exchange price that would be
received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the principal, or most advantageous,
market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date. The Fair Values Measurements Topic establishes a three-level fair value hierarchy that prioritizes
the inputs used to measure fair value. This hierarchy requires entities to maximize the vse of observable
inputs when possible. The three levels of inputs used to measure fair value are as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) or identical assets or liabilities in active markets
that the entity has the ability to access as of the measurement date.

Level 2: Significant other observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as quoted
prices of similar assets or liabilities, quoted prices in markets that are not active, and
other inputs that are observable or can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3: Significant unobservable inputs that reflect an organization’s own
assumptions about the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an
asset or liability.

The carrying amounts of Meade County’s cash and cash equivalents, other receivables, investments,
inventories, other assets, trade accounts payable, accrued expenses and liabilities, and other liabilities
approximate fair value due to their short maturity. Investments in associated organizations are not
considered a financial instrument because they represent nontransferable interests in associated
organizations. Other assets and liabilities are not considered financial instruments because they represent
activities specifically related to Meade County. Long term debt can not be traded in the market, and is
specifically for eleciric cooperatives and, therefore, a value other than its outstanding principal cannot be
determined.

Meade County may, and also does, invest idle funds in local banks and occasionally in National Rural
Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation (“CFC”) commercial paper. These investments are classified
as held-to-maturity in accordance with fair value measurements and disclosures topic. Held-to-maturity
securities are presented at amortized cost. The fair value of held-to-maturity securities approximates cost
at 2011 and 2010.

Environmental Contingency Meade County from time to time is required to work with and handie
PCBs, herbicides, automotive fluids, lubricants, and other hazardous materials in the normal course of
business. As a result, there is the possibility that environmental conditions may arise which would require
Meade County to incur cleanup costs. The likelihood of such an event, or the amount of such costs, if any,
cannot be determined at this time. However, management does not believe such costs, if any, would
materially affect Meade County’s financial position or its future cash flows.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

Generation and Transmission Corporation As discussed in the preceding notes, Meade County
purchases electric power from Big Rivers, a generation and transmission cooperative association. The
membership of Big Rivers is comprised of Meade County and two other distribution cooperatives.

On July 16, 2009, Big Rivers consummated an “unwind” transaction with E.ON US under which Big
Rivers will assume from E.ON US full responsibility for operating its three generation facilities and the
obligation to serve two aluminum smelters through Kenergy Corp.” E.ON US provided cash payments,
asset transfers and other benefits to Big Rivers, which resulted in Big Rivers booking extraordinary
income of $537,978,000 in 2009. These economic benefits allowed Big Rivers to pay down
approximately $140,000,000 of debt, provide $253,000,000 of rate stabilization funds, and .increase its
equity to a positive $379,391,000 from a deficit of ($154,602,000) at December 31, 2009. After
consideration of all relevant facts and information Meade County has elected to continue valuing the non-
cash allocations received from Big Rivers at zero for financial accounting purposes, a practice it has
followed since Big Rivers emerged from bankruptcy in 1998 during which all previous booked non-cash
allocations were reduced to zero. Meade County will continue fo make memorandum entries in its
patronage subsidiary ledger of the face amount of the allocations received from Big Rivers. Refer to the
subsequent footnote for the income tax treatment of these non-cash allocations.

Risk Management Meade County is exposed to various forms of losses of assets associated with, but
not limited to, fire, personal liability, theft, vehicular accidents, errors and omissions, fiduciary
responsibility, workers compensation, etc. Each of these areas is covered through the purchase of
commercial insurance.

Advertising Meade County expenses advertising costs as incurred.

Income Tax Status Meade County is exempt from federal and state income taxes under section
501(c)(12) of the Internal Revenue Code and accordingly, the accompanying financial statements include
no provision for such taxes. When applying the 85 percent test of IRC 501(c)(12), Meade County
excludes the Big Rivers non-cash allocations from “gross income”.

Effective January 1, 2008, Meade County adopted the provisions of the Income Taxes Topic of the FASB
ASC that pertains to accounting for uncerfainty in income taxes. Meade County had no prior
unrecognized tax benefits as a result of the implementation. Management evaluates its potential exposures
from tax positions taken that have or could be challenged by taxing authorities. These potential exposures
result because taxing authorities may take positions that differ from those taken by management in the
interpretation and application of statures, regulations, and rules. There are no tax positions for which the
ultimate deductibility is highly uncertain included in the accompanying financial statements. Meade
County recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized tax benefits in interest expense and penalties
in operating expenses. Meade County did not recognize any interest or penalties during 2011 or 2010,

Subsequent Events Management has evaluated subsequent events through December 19, 2011, the date
the financial statements were available to be issued. There were no significant subsequent events to
report.

Note 2. Investments in Associated Organizations ‘

Meade County records patronage capital assigned by associated organizations in the year in which such
assignments are received.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note 2. Investments in Associated Organizations, continued

The Capital Term Certificates (“CTCs™) of CFC are recorded at cost. The CTCs were purchased from
CFC as a condition of obtaining long-term financing. The CTCs bear interest at 0%, 3%, and 5% and are
scheduled to mature at varying times from 2020 to 2080. Member Capital Securities have a 7.5% fixed
interest rate and mature 35 years from the issuance date. Interest is paid each Aprill and October 1.

Investments in associated organizations consist of;

2011 2010
CFC, patronage capital $343,520 $317,287
CFC, CTC's 944,556 975,728
CFC, Member Capital Security 310,000 310,000
Others 737,321 718,710
Total $2,335,397 $2,321,725

Note 3. Patronage Capital

Under provisions of the long-term debt agreement, return to patrons of capital contributed by them is
limited to amounts which would not allow the total equities and margins to be less than 30% of total
assets, except that distributions may be made to estates of deceased patrons. The debt agreement provides,
however, that should such distributions to estates not exceed 25% of the net margins for the next
preceding year, Meade County may distribute the difference between 25% and the payments made to such
estates. The equity at October 31, 2011 was 29% of total assets.

Patronage capital consists of:

2011 2010
Assigned to date $33,107,578 $31,246,648
Assignable margins 1,458,734 1,961,119
Unassigned 3,760,131 3,308,633
Retirements to date (12,512,798) (12,316,213)
Total $25,813,645 $24,200,187

Note 4. Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

The changes in accumulated other comprehensive income, which includes the effects of applying
accumulated postretirement benefits, follows:

2011 2010
Balance, beginning of period ($202,707) ($249,457)
Amortization 15,358 46,750
Adjustments - -
Total ($187,349) ($202,707)

10
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Notes to Financial State